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EREE B o RIS, @1, geTs, Ul SuaTel &R &1 B far SIar 2 | &Y 9 3000 Y Ui 4fdd
fby Ty |

fter fyfesor

JUTHSR!, AR ST URA (BIpee[ A ST SSHEI—HIEAR) & dearae= # fod a4
I ST s EUESTERT) &1 W Je & | 99 #gl eeMl & gar 9 fafes T ar fear
T 7, RTTH Sl ReT0], Braa—SE—3ARISS & oo H $HHI, STl ARET0T 3R JURe yaud &g faey
Yrae fhU T 8 | g TSl TRASHT & Boi—1A & ) Ael WIHE! B MeuileNl gRT "wifeTa” soft
& it yfdra forar 7o 2| SFYR AT gRASr & it gl weEl & W R @ wu A oot &
TRETIT & ATA—TY HH BIa Se—IAITgS ST, UM &I gad Ud JURIE Yde= g & forv fafdee
TIGET & ATl §917 1T © |

Sl wegor

JUITHIRT §RT ol A& & g wraerd fby o %2 8, o o oAl 7 Jorwfed st &1 swam, s
IRUTREHY 30 A 35 eI Ao Cav SHoll @) 9ad a8l vd M9 8red 341 (Shiuash) & o= § &
amefl; forrel ud Uheied @ forv aRuae dieest dRuae wiadd! (ididivs) B1 START; IeIFE TR TdsS]
JMged, qAieaRvT FF0r gomel! (§¥HI09) & foly o1l §Herdd USRI B IUINT T ATd ed & fory
ea dfeers™ Red (E19iv) onfe |

srcfievfiear Fuf or IcTee

e ki 98 & IRM, T 7g & U vd wRmRIed 9o+ # ol |ieR ©led & SRU §ol 9.67
WETe Holl IR gt | 3 U I/ URERT H 1 FIeR @e o+ & oy ufshar Sk & |
g U uifdar

SOl TN KRN T FHoll HAT gRT g Al DI ALl Yord' 9ol & idifa SUel |ArE & 97!

TRART B TSI $Holl ARV JREBR— 2021 & icia TR 0 U fhar 7 | F9s Jgl 1 I8 qied
BT Hefie # o o 2|

10. 3rue Uelt

o= a9 & SR MU HI 7 IRT WRAR AR IR UST WRAR I Sfddc] & dR TR 986.00 HRIS
JYY 9T fHY | 31 AIE, 2022 BT B T IR Yol 4081.99 BRIS JUT 2 |

1. SIEUS T Fa-Hiad greedror
MU HUH & SIS fAMRT F M ST dF Ugd a9 & forg &g fafaftrt smafsra &g | favmr
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g, fiie, soiasie Td | Hifsar
BT AT fHar 37| Hreq @ < e
faqzor v o=t & e 9 e s
STHeIRAT @ faaror fFafag 9 w®
HEAT Feb T Y | AR TSR
FRIHH, T % FAN d6 Ugd I
JFRed &xar & dfed U fafd=
RaUR®T & AT HAR WY wRIfid HRar
=

ST fTT a3 @r &) S arelt
ST ARl oY & M—w11d F18, g
AR HIE T3 e T Nfs & IR
H STeddr WY UeT &Ral § | SFYd fOWRT, TeR Al ve It aeeR 9=l vd uferei | fasmae
GBI D TEgd I AN H SRRl BT YRR BRdTl © |

12.  ATHT GATHS U

eI 31 A/, 2022 TP, BUN ¥ ABIRA—HHANRAT B FoT F&AT 1094 (ARATST H 446 TAT GRATSAT

Td RETT WS H 648) N&I | 94 & QRM, HU gRT fAf=1 Ul 8 Hol 249 715wl &1 1% |

o oydf 3 aneerr Ren-fordeit o srequTo:
IS, /AT /afua /enfa & forw Fameli & e & Fey H SR U AR R THI—8Y
w® SN 9ol feenr-—fAdel &1 \Euriyde ured R S %@ 2 Bu B LS. /AL 3R
drecy@l (fRaf) saial & fog wue e Figw fbg v €|

o  Frfeys uR AiF-3diisa o e
YUTHARAS, 3O AfZSAT HHATRAT I HRIRAT W Y GRIGK dTATaReT IudTel HRH b oy

qUIa: Ufag © | U A, TR & forg srfard ufierr drisd & urewmd | ol dadasor
R RT U fafdre srearg o1 aftaford fear 21

FHYA 1 BRI R AF—IUIST B AHAM Faefl g T o1 eraen a8 g8 8| S 7 BRI W
Afgerell &1 AF—Sdied ([iwam, vy gd FaRon) i =m, 2013 & AR At & JH—Sdied 4
Heferd ATHAl BT TERG BRA Td JF—IedlST ¥ b I B AElel SuA R & foy FefeaRad
TR & U IffaRe Rreraa Afffa &1 767 fda &

fReie- 31.03.2022 @ snrafs R affy o geaer feerad &

S g AT — BRI 3Ty

g AT sprarer — I IS (HRIRA HouAl Afd)
s AN o — NS

AT I T — qe
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13.  Prafec arafore e (Eugsme):

U FTHER Ud WRITHE W6 89 & A1 AMTBT B+l 0 faff= fRduRei, SeevvRawy, IRRYRS,
HHAR], YEEH, URIs, D a1 fIwga dR R ¥9e & f2di & fofv 9@ @ 9 ufieg © 1 599
AR, Ffd PUA o™ ARTT TEl BR BT &, AT BT ETIH, 2013 B GRI—135 UG 3T AR
e / Sl & AR, BUHl WR HIURE HMINTG ITRAMIE & aiid FeiRd aRITSHRT R ey
wY A Gd B D faRiar T8 el 7 | 31, 39 AS B A 39 A YR I B | 39 Hey # fAfde
ATILIBATAT & Y, BUH -1 I [aebl & A1 T AT BT TS [T & | drs &1 AHR |l
B |YF B f3avon, HiuRe sfemad ufdaes 9 aftfa &, R 59 ufiaes & e o faar mm g |

14. g o Al

HHT W AT BT AR AR, 2005 & HTGETHl BT fHaaa= fHa1 5 | a4 & SRM F[of 144 RIS
JaeAl Td il &l g R fARarRa far )

15.  anferamf3s omur

JUITHRIREN SMHIRE wrif #§ R 9197 & W& & yaR =g ufidg 21 du o, JfeiRe Seeal 2g
TSTATYT 2=l @& TRINT BT WIcATe o & foly U BrASIelT BT SIS dRiAT | du=i + 1 RIdeR, 2021 9
15 RdeR, 2021 T6 o< TRIATST BT AT W BRIAT TAT HaAiRAT T fAfe=1 gferafirarer o9 fo fde
G, JATE, TR g, gelkd, UeARI anfa # uforRiar gq drcanfed fdar war | arer 81, fasidreii &1
QRE&Dd A1 fehar 3 |

16. Tddar

HU & I FdDdl ARBRY, FIHdl OMFT & U@ § a1 9 U & Jed feers & Rurd a=d 2|
Hawdl faURT, B & HRIGR Ud HRIGIER & g § derd Fdahdl AN & fea—dw vd sndfle
feem—frden &1 ura &Rl B | Ipu Gl Sl BT §= e © [ SSIHE HRalg DI U JAheIH
IER B

17. Saar F dae3r

B T HUT JRATITH, 2013 BT GRT 2(31), 73 3R 74 & AT 7 A SHAT H DI SHRIRNAT AT BY
g a1 7 & O | BIE SHARIRRT WeR @t T 2 |

18. wafanfdelt o fageor
B (TETDIT BIfFDl B YRR vd aiRsi@Ae) Fraamaed, 2014 & o 5(1) & | ufea g &
URT 197(12) & SfTd Maead RS Ud g faavol | A& yadved or] -8l 2 |

19. foreere #iso

faTTe 31 914, 2022 BT TR U TSI Vel HARIA oI, & Feva ded # 14 Qv 8, RN+ 9 5 fAewrs,
IRA WRHR & A Jae Feerd F9d 5 Feed SR IR WRGR & A0 3R 4 U8 qofarferds e
@ 8, 9 W 98 gr1 Wl uem @ 1 7| Afva, AN vd wEd R #Ad, IR WRGR U B |
feere Asal R Ua fRga faarwr, ‘sioRe Affemas afide @s & v Sueiel dRMET 17 § |
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20. foreore #Aso o SoPr P HeeaT

FHETNT fO<iT a9 2021—22 @ SR, BUAT & eH Hed B 3 9B, fa77d 15,/07 /2021, 10 /11 /2021
TG 10,/03 /2022 BT AT BT TS |

frders Fise o afdfdeT

e ded 7 B! Ul & URATAT & ATBR, UPHIA Td B Il & IFAR ARGl ST BT 2 |
Y 2, orERern 9fafy, e afRfy, eiaNe |aEite Soxefic |fafa, wmie- v giRede aftfy | s
A IS IT-FHT ERT We R R T 6e¥ 36 Fiqwrd ded grT faftaq srgAifea 21 s wfafar &

IS AMYHT YA DI MUARN & AR, THI—FHI TR B Wl & | e dedt o afafoat & fagwor
PIANE AT gfddes s & 3fdeia faar T g |

21. frrar & Iaearfe o f&aeor
DU ST, 2013 B GRT 134(5) S FUTT & HA 4, ez gard 2 fd:
. I o IR B H, ARl Al @ o Sfa wiaxer dfed dny ARG Jdidd ATd!
BT UTer foar T §;
o el 7 U @i HAfadl &1 g9 a1 vd S ad wu | Ar fhar e U4 iy ud srgEE
g, S facfr ad & ofd & Ful & RUfT &R 39 @l & fog Ful & am—a1 & te 9
IR AW TR IR BRI,

. Feerdl o BUHT B IRFURTT BT GReT HR, GIEdrSl] G 3= ARl BT gl e qeim
I B & fIY HUT AMRFTH, 2013 & TEEMl & AR, TATK olATh+ 3fferdl Bl Ifa
AT Ud QTG

o a9l ¥ 91 oikg, TATTHF—YTSE MR R IR U &

o ISl 7 W AR STl & WEHE! BT IrguTed GAREd IR @ forg SRIT gonferai w1 g
far | TN yonferat S & vd 9T AR R B R @ B

22. Taao ferearel grer @gom
I H YA & (TS A H, BIS Wad Fewd T8 8, Fifh g SUHA Ul B HUAI & ad
ded # wdd fewe @ Fgfs 9 g o B |

23. aiffe Red o1 Grerr

HUT AT, 2013 B GRT 92 P IUYRT (3) & UL & JAR Al¥d RS BT AR 9 Ufodad &
A1 I Th—1 B wT H Hol ™ ¥ |

24. oRoiT, oTRfedT ua ferdeit o frawor
T 9§ & R, HUA A
o 5 aftp o1 erg i g &1 kT 7€ R 7
o ¥ o= fa e ar aafth & vl or & ey § @I RS A1 ufeyfa T8 & 2 der
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o DU RAFTIH, 2013 BT URT 186 B eI JATIRG, fb=fl s T Feprar b1 wifengferat o
TAfsh@ /g¥e b HETH W AT IreAT AU L} fobar AT 2|

25. Haferd et dercer

T 9Y & SR, BUE A BU AT, 2013 B GRT 188 B SUURT (1) H A HdfdT uei |
BIS I AT TR & PV |

26. I & QereT Ieold dpelih T YoT

U B URATT H IS SHoll Bl MATIHAT Bl €, AYT HUAl 9 AN Td IREo & WX A &l
Ps U UTaUT fhy, DEdT deg A Hofl &I GUd BT HH HAT S A dUT IRUMTHAEGHY JITdRT R T
Il THRIHD U9 § HH MU | 9¥ & SRIE, BN 7 Holl Gud § B o b ST & A1 7 Ul

BT IIT:
o Y WAl H TR dre FIe™ td SURTHI el § dRvae fhone dfegd (demRdl) fiwen
BT SYYIT |

e WU G Il RAMT ¥4 IF & LSqI TEBHA P 98 B I Al—dlle g $I §9d |

. BT dfeered TR ST (TIAIT) &7 ge3id A1l & 9 @ R R Ffya fear smar
=

e URIA & UNG (NRMW) BT SHoll Il TAYHT ToTTel! I et & forg fifdse fasar w2, forar
ST AfAT ¥Ehd # fhar ST 2 |
27. aorad uyfdada ud ufdegard

VY PIs TIT URddd Ud Ufddgdl F8l & ST du-l &l fa<ig Refa &7 uwifad &=a 8 9om S a9+
o o a8 & gaifia @ fafer 9o s ufddes & [afr & 99 afeq i

(@) freef g srofar va sfEafs
9§ & SR gy faeeh ga7 oroie Ud afgats @1 fdavor feead =

IR R BUy H
ST fRrareor fra. 202122 f&a. 2020-21
1. | areafe vd wEe geb 2700.28 2,309.81
2. |od v aew
3. SCIC) 21643.86 8571.16

28. feidard ua gz ussIr HIfdfe:
fRT a¥ & <R, el & dra FEfeRad aRad gu.

1. AT AT el Afed, AT U oE) B HAT, R SRGR & AT (e9d Ud Ul & U
T & w9 H YR (29,/12 /2021 | 941G H) |
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i g1 wiax st qo—afd, amard Ud wev) S AT, YRA WRPR & Al Fawd vd o)
@ U W & wU H USd U (28,12 /2021 H TG H) |

29. forer® ud Jpee ysaSer HIfife:

fame 31.03.2022 ®I, HUN & T FdIHIT HIfHDT BT IR0 3 TSR 2

# FAR HIE, Jay st
2 Fora s, qoiarfore fewre (@l Ud srasiva)

d IaN o A aN
el qRITeT PHR, YUIhIlcIdh Ta3dh WN‘GHC'I“I)

£ 31 T, YUidIeld ez (I i Ud Homferd)
A 2Nt HAR Fiel, qoierfere e (<) vd g fa st
S g I, U Al

31 A9, 2022 B T faxi 9§ & oy g7 yduara F1fiet o uisfie don o fdaver arffe
Rest & arrer # affq 2|

30. WEEYY TT TN I

U Pls Ae@yul gd deaTd ey, fafamel ar fhell <mare sierar siiireeor gy uikd =181 fy v1g,
R Ut @ gemmE-ufise™ Rafd vd sa@r aReares wwifdd grd & |

31. wfRgar yage ohfa:

AMYPHT HUHT GITAd SIRIAT & afed B9 I Usdl Ugdad &=+ & folv Ufdag & dIfe S Maeehdl Us,
I3 Sl @ Wiftd W U aTel Ufidrel uMTEl B HH dRA @ fofg SIRed geee Tfafafer w1 e
vd R faar S |6 |

A= Ieedl &1 Wit T S99 GuR & fo et Sue =1 FrefalRad SUmg o= &:

32. arafs ity foremor
fFeers ded 7 dul @ aRufrdl o gRem, FfeAl Ud gl Bl A UG ST gdT S, olRdidhe

XIS SETURIeTh] §RT IHTRID SRS IATIRIE BT AdaTel; <RaTu¥Iel A gRT Sd idolih-l
DI FHIET AT STBl W ST IR AN, GURIHD HINTS |

AARP ETRIETDl gRT 59 S & forv 7fed &9 g1 faffa sidvia wR aRgulat &1 difds
Y |

wd= faeys S99 gRT IR fhar ar ofdlRe fAi=or 4 |

AR B FEHdT Ud guiar HRad & dor faaasig fa<i gdbedl & 979 R IR &1 U6 S

YR DR DU D DHRIAR bl AR AR AeH AdeR YAREd Br & o qoiqa ol vd gfebarg
U B |

*3fl AR HeT BT HRIGIA IATH 30 /06 /2022 BT YoT & AT 7 |
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33, prafee iframerer

BT HUAT FEET BURCT LA AT BT UTeld Bl & AT AU AT HRIGE H URERIT, e
3R STATEQE! SUARH 2 | 91 JATAl Bl @ifdd B Tl ‘DIUNS AL fae I8l fe[d—1 &
HT F Fol T 2|

34, d@UNIP
(&) wifdfere dwudas

HUT AAIH, 2013 BT GRT 139 & IFHA H 49 a7 19 Us Bul, Ace AdbrSc—<d (Hifdfdaw
SETNIE®) BT IR & RIS Td Aelel@miRieTd (¥ VS Uoll) gRT fa<ia ay 2021—22 8 HU &
faervll & Aifafte carierr eg @ifdfe oraadied & wu d g fear war, S odi amffe s
Jodb & T B8F ddb HRIRG &I | Wifaftie Rarasierd &1 ufdded, 39 ufdded & 9N & ®Y H
IYYeH AR TR Al fbar T & |

(@) wfudier daudas

HUT AMAFTIH, 2013 BT GRT 204 S FGEHl B FgehH H, HE™ fQeid dferd U HuHl, HRIRT B
|fIa @I a¥ 2021—22 & foU S @ ARG oRaTRieT B & for s far | afd
CIETIETd §RT U< Ufddes, 39 Ufdded & H1ef el d—2 & HU H Fold ¢ |

(3r) s Swrudae

HAE AT, HYR U IMAIRIUCH, AICS dhEc<Td, oRas, Pl RS oRATIRIe & fofg Bu+l &1
HARS @RI Fg<h far a1 § iR JemRieT Al §R1 SHa—d9d R 396 dfadad &
THET Y ST B

35. 3maTe

feerh Hed, YRd WNAR Ud S U< WRGR & (A~ dameral, fawrm dom voifRial grT uee &)
g HlTg, ANGEA Ud §8dl & foIg IF&T MR &wh dRal © | e dsd, 39 uRdle T &g F0T
AT UG & @ folt IR gaveHe 9@ &l gifdad g=are ol 2 | Fdwe dsd, YRd & FRiFs
UG AETRGTORIETd, AfdR oIaToRIeTd], Aifdfdd oRaTaRierdh] Ud SffaRe oIamaNierdl, fafis I ud
foU MR &1h &R gY S9IdT gaTg Il ¢ |

e A, B WR W Ul ddafTer vd ufidgar &1 uRey <o gu uRare T & el @) witq #

FEANT UG B 8 DUl & HHANNIl Bl RIS BT © | A1 81, Fawd ded I8 1 e dxar
g 5 T e Jareit ud STREIRI@El B O BHedT & A1 FARAIRT BT dlfes BUH BT g Sagdl R

o ST ST D |
TR TR HST Nl HraRee far.
& forers 356 3g wd 39T e F
g/— g/—
TTT: BETH gofte gae . &. rae
fRare: 16.02.2022 PEERBENED free® (fom)

SIS TF—08271108 SI3TSUT—08821866
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@ AN fEe

Hrafee 3iferamerer ue gfddger

ITR U AT el IR o1, (GieAemiver) @ suRe siffema Aify, des &R & forg ve JRf,
a1, e, Faer Vg YTeh—Sddl AZT JOTMell SUAET PRI & [0 PIURS I Pl BN PR D [o1g,
URERIA], STaTacs! 3R SUYh UAmi gd i Aal d FHAREd d*d gV FfCeH PluiNe e gl
B JIUAT DI GROM I fIBRAT 8% 8 | JUTHARANS fIebdl & Sed Ah] Bl AFARY HRAT & TT 3Jq4
qRETe &5 H AW Ud fasard & 7o RAgidl &I 9917 I@dm 2 |

YA BTG & TG H, JUTHANRINTS BT AR ddrT feen—den, du @ faf-ammaet (AoA), Hui
AT, 2013 & UTGETHI, AN ATHRYT AFDI, TGN S IR & d3% U4 Jeledi™ied gRT FeiRd
fafeemil, T &1 JIfreR A aH—2005 Td @ 3 9919 U el g7 foan SI7am 7 | s S1faRed, |
& HHBIST H eI, TR, GATART], HHATRAT & BT AT dipdes & Aedd ¥ g ftwal & forg 3fed
&fcgfd], gat &1 yrgem e RS yifad afhdl e & gaara saanfe & deay § dr] a9l wifdferes FraEr
&1 Sfd v A UTer fhar S ¥

(®) foreors 7o
1. foreare #se oF Seade: .
31 HTd, 2022 BT TR < AT XA HARIHA fol. & Fewd g1 § 14 o €, 598 9 5 29, 9

WHR S A1, Jdg (s T9a 5 Feed SR IS SRGR & A 907 4 3 Yidlield Fasd
2| afug, mard iR e B HATe, YR WRGR, HUAl B el (TIRE) € |

31.03.2022 ®I, FFe3d e o AR fAad &
i AT ST YA, ferd, M AR e B HATAd, AR ARBR

3N {AR HeE Ty e, JUIHaTR

AN W YR g4 | IR IR S A e, A dfed vd R Aeser, wWaiivagy

2 a9 AR RHE | 9RT WRBR S AR Feerd, yeg Fowe, IS o e aikas e fo

2l dYd AR SR U< WRPR $ A1 (a2, THg Afed, AT Vg we”) e o,
TR T AN

3 IS HAR TR I WHR & AN (F38®, TR YD, dETs Jed

3 3RfIT FAR IR IS AR & AN (e, IR &I A (Sieng Td A8 )
3 3T e AR | SR UGS WRBR & AR a9 MUl / SleiRudss gs! / Ridt
2N G HAR IRA ARHR & A (e, WY Afa (e [ fAeE), tHeiiry
3N A FAR SR Yol WRHR & A e, dfed, o= a9

i ot fAsm quichTferds T (BRI Td SawRaT), JUITHIRAITA

5 gher AR quicpTfersd e (aRarer), JieasReiIve

3 3l /AR W | il Feed (I id d Jonferl), JUgHARANS

3 o FAR e | Pierfas Feee (@), JagHemRdd

3 TS el faid 29.12.2021 | U F AIRA B |
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2. UTETd oS

e ded, =foRaa e, e erierd aHiiemd= 99 & IR JA g7, §RT <1 718 Hogdd
Jaratt g favs Wele & fory S RIS BT 2,

. . forezre v ovor gqeor P fafer g
1 3N ST e s 28 /12 /2021 TR fFe9d, TRA WRER

HUT B P Hed § HU & ST B fo1v ufdag, urifors vermsafae vd fwmes geTdr arel WheHed
Y et €, ST Bu & dHcll B UueT wu ¥ R e g

3. foeers wse ufhar

BT B AHETHD HedIdh Td BRIVGRIT B FHIET BR- T Yae & 1071 BT yrdl feharaa g
TR P forg FRIfFT dR R Feee dsa o1 8o Fa1fed &1 SRl & | Bul o e Hsa Ud SHd!
gfafer @) doat & s @ forg, fa=forlRad ufshar e &

e Fso/afdify ot Soot & fou st v Friyd e o g

e & IFH W AFART U B S 918 Ifad GIAT B dodbi bl A fhar oimar & fakne
ATchIield STaeadmarsi o1 gfd & forg doa Hfere 3@y # 1 gefls Il € | a1 YR & g1, dadl U
AT, S 988 SN B § 3R U A, 2013 & UaHMl & HeW H Werd €, & folg W yra
aIRT AT B |

SR ¥ Aefd axaras Gdftd M & el g R S &R yey e @ oRgd fhg 9 €
faferad srgeIfea HRIGA Aicy, ddes RUIE iR @ud TSqfA SMaR! At 3 ARATHS [dav0T g8
T OBl H FeWl gRT Wi, YiUd iR afad ol o & forg aie o € |

faey wd sramemRer aRRIfRT #, IRAT Aeled @ gl & A1 U9 AifaRRe a1 ®e fawai /el wR o
Tdl B S 2, S role H wfier B | SR SWh || oial 8, 981 Meud wed Bl 99 "eHdThH /
T AT & aR H W MR &1 SR & | e dsal @1 481 # Jay (esd, #sd & Ul &
AT U AT BRI & | (evd ded &1 799 © 6 gd dodl H ded & el & gy o T8
FRargAl @ Rafy Wt aFTell So% & Srole @1 W Bt 2 |

IS & GERT BT HUAT B T FIrei W QT A BIAT 2| A1 E, 9IS BT 9 Ared A —1 B
TR aTferd @7 oIl € |

e frearsd grer ST eirerdre):

e DI TP dob P URY H, Y f59Idh, a9 & AT ol gRIe=1 a1 Rerfa afed fafy= &= & o
@1 I AEAYol QU /Wl & IR # e SHeRT < 2|

foreare Ao &t Job D wrears o Rt

Jre P IAS 98 B PHRIGA Rebls fbY O & AR PRIgT JRAPT # & a1 S & | dIs 9odb &
BRIGA BT GReHRUT & oY 1S T 3Tl o8 H UK fhar Sl 2 3R BRIgd TaRAT §RT gweRa
BT | 98 @ -l @ I8t @ BRigd, gaeret 91 & |HeT IRd fhy I 2|
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oSl Alcd IR &1 & G favrmmenst a8 giied axd € & o affad 2013, anfdamed oifw
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31.03.2022 & gaTw fafter af & srepee

Fuait sifdfereraT, 2013 &t arer 92(3) TT HUHT (UTHT TT AT )
frarar, 2014 & frarer 12(1) & g &

I.  Uofteeor od e faawor:
1. | g U60300UP20135SGC60836
2. | ool 1 fafey 25 TEER, 2013
3. |®u &1 M IR U HET Nl hraRee far.
4. | oyt B g/ Su—sof TRBR] IUHH
5. | USlighd wrATerd &1 9T Ud HUD GF | YR 7a+, e MARE sidsar ariford aikacdd

Y1, fafts @S, Ml TR, T@He— 226010
BIF: 0522—2304010

9 cslmrcl@gmail.com

qgdge: www.upmetrorail.com

FT U GAIE & g TE 8
IR TG TIABR Toie &I M, UdT | AR] el
UG Aua fJaxer (@fe dig & an)

Il.  Sudl ot g sraente afdfafiT

(@I & HA BRIGR 5 10% AT 376 BT AN < dTell T4 ATGAIIS TR BT Ieerd far Sgm)
AT IUTET /ATl & arer u faeor ITE/AAT BT HUH B & PO I
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Iv. PeRulRer uryu (%0 sFad & ufdea & sigee sEad e get o faeo)

1)  oft-gre JgeyrRar
gy & 3Tee I e JTer P ST

(1 3%, 2021 )

s

L

(31 @, 2022 )

EIILED

af & s 7 eRa el o wer

1456.94

1456.94

50.58%

1992.94

1992.94

48.82%

(1.76)%

1423.50

1423.50

49.42%

2089.05

2089.05

51.18%

1.76%

2880.44

2880.44

100%

4081.99

4081.99

100%
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i) 1 g JUy d&
A ergenRar
G dqTel IARURB

ii) 1 o »uy
5 1 @
IRRYTRAT I
qrel aTel RN RG

9) 3 (Rfde &)

(i) varI R

(i) faeh Profke
IREE

(iii) R amRS

(iv) fererafier
RESS)

v) g%

(vi) fageh
era—SemR

IU-IoT (W)
(2):-

EASIENIRED
JREIRAT (@)=
@0+ @)

ar) widane o
TEIHATE 3G TRATP
e

TifRd Jae

Foy Iror
(F+Tg+or)

2880.44

2880.44 100%

4081.99

4081.99

100%

(2) ygder 3t FeaRar

(@it @me )

o & 3T 3 Juwenfar o & 37F 3 JuEnfRar
A A FuA D FH FOH F DS W EET el POl &
e IR I o I Fgo GO TS F
ufdrera RBredt v Jadr r RBredt @ g/
g/ARIET ufdore  seared Aadr
et I T ufdrera
uftrera
1. | g IR 1456.94 50.58% 1992.94 48.82% 1.76% =<t
2. | IR gy WhR | 1423.50 49.42% 2089.05 51.18% 1.76% 91
E) 2880.44 100% 4081.99 100% -
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(3) uyadar ¥t FreeaRar F scaa:

®. . JICYRD P 9y P amesr (01/04/2020) e PrerenfRar 7 gefer/ger oy & Qrerer SRt
T & FgeenRar reeyrRar

Fad H FuH B Fo o H  FuAN D FUG A P B GO
TeT BT BT TeT BT or TeAT BT ar
LIGEIGE IGEIG IGEIGE

1. | SR Wy 1423.50 49.42% | 15.07.2021 | 156.00 | 1.76%ag | 2089.05 51.18%
10.11.2021 | 271.50
10.03.2022 | 238.05

2. | 4R GRPR 1456.94 50.58% | 15.07.2021 | 236.00 | 1.76% Ter | 1992.94 48.82%
10.11.2021 | 272.00
10.03.2022 | 28.00

Citv) 2880.44 100% - 1201.55 - 4081.99 100%

4) 3 10 greT @ JreeeRar ufderu- e
(FRrarat, gadar Td SR aar TEeR & aesl 3 8isae)

5) frue w e geudy Fife o deeeRRar- e

V)  SROTIEIdT

IHIT TSl /U effhe A @ oy <7 21, Aied S &l FoIwIa]

(@i ore #)
fera=or TATRIRT 9 s sufderd SR weTeIfar Gl
ufdsra swor SROTITET AT

Rrfier of & ureer 3 sworaredar

i) 7ot xfr 574120 574120
i) < =, fSEsT gae T8l gen 1965.89 1965.89
i) STRf =9, AT <9 T8 217.46 217.46
Fo (i+ii+iii) 576303.35 576303.35
forfier o & rerer srorareTar oF gRRade

afe 298800 298800
ey }
fraw uRadea
fRrdfler of & sia & sworaredar

i) et xfdr 872920 872920
i) 37 sy, AT Y T8 gan 2803.91 2803.91
i) Suioia <y, o <o ==& 208.51 208.51
F6 (i+i+Hii) 875932.42 875932.42
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VI. forere i A useaty wifdfet o o sifde-
B gIy fers, gferfes Res sie/ar ygus 3 uiliRafde:

gy ferearm/uofafod forierm/uses o arer (AT &ug i)

yaer foreare guferfess guferfeses guferfess gufeifes
ez (7F7) %%w’(awf e (To forezr

T HIEeTT) T T (afdaraer)
yofese-
HeTT Vs TH)

AR DI NICEGTIN Ao s | o gd {AR T | g BAR

) i)

IESE

1. | g dder
1) IMIFR 6056000 3798679 4199476 3900824 4200476 22155455
T, 1961
P gy 17(1) #
fafed wraem=t &
T I

@) JATTIR 583902 370146 406620 379366 406720 2146754
SrfarfE, 1961
B URT 17(2) B
St gRerfera
Ealkcl

M) IMIBR - - - -
arfarf, 1961
PR 17(3) B
T I B
EEC RS

2. | wcre eea - - - -

4. | wofterer-omer &7 - - - - -
ufderT
5. | 310, forfde o 42006 155151 22491 - 6750 226398
(EaeeRr fBaom)
F6 (F) TUT 6681908 4323976 4628587 4280190 4613946 24528607

sftferasw & EIVEE] RIGE RIVEEH] RIGE AN TE® IVEE]
sgEme Har

. ey et o wiRafdre- ger
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. gay Rrers/gufaiee Ritera/usus & R siewr Jger gsudte et o afRsfie

. . iR sifdre @ Raeor HET ggaDIT FIfdfn
sftarcft g Yoot i)
1. | 9&a a4
(@) R AfRRM, 1961 @ &R 17(1) | M A & rgwY 97 3095731 3095731

(@) R IR, 1961 B URT 17(2) & SicTa IRARRT HT o = .
() smIaR ARDTIH, 1961 B TRT 17(3) & FAIT a7 & FIA AN s ;

2. | wtF e - -

3. | wre shmd - _

4. | g - -
o™ @ uited & w0 | B

5. | o, Pfde oR (wred fadem) 70345 70345
) 3166076 3166076
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Wi ST TIITe-3
wfrdter samudrae gfdager
31 a1, 2022 & AW 39t & fou girdier dwmuadas ufdde

[uelt siferfarerar, 2013 @t amer 204(1) 3 Fudt (Fggaty FIfdfe It Brgfe o ufRsfe)
raamadt 2014 & Rrarar &. 9 & sreqereor 3]

ar #,

AR,

ITT U HGY Y& prafeera .

(qd # <ETTe, gl N Hraned for)

HFramgea: U60300UP2013SGC060836

GSlipd BRI TR e,

A TR, de Sf. fdedHr amiivie gRadd Jerd,

TGS, SR US— 226010 |
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1. B9 SR TS HST N HORIA il (@81 W ‘S & dR R Wefid) g Wierd difafse wrawmt &
U T o1 AT ugfodl & U @ Afdy dERier WU @ ® | |afde o sa
TR o T8, e g g daremi /difafdd siguresii &1 Jedid SR 9T U 37U IR Udhe
B BT SUYTH MR T T |

2. B 31 A, 2022 HT GATK g ORI 99 H IR TR AT Vol HURIA fol. gRT I 78 924, S=araaiisg,
BRIATE] GRABISN, TReul 3R ST Y Ty Real o 3 vafel &1 Ffalad weumi & R S
CilS

i JIUTET BT IUeT dTel HU AAFIH, 2013 IR WS Haid 99¢ MY Al R fAf Hefed
SIBIEDEIE

i. W Ned (AT srf) rfafaam, 1978 3R S T
iii. AL (IR=ETe Td orReTvn) S1f¥fRM, 2002 iR SHS I &R
iv.  ®UE B FAOF SR AT

3. HUN @ I, SIS, ward), gRa@el, BiEl, S fey T Reat qor Fu gRT W Y o1 Ypret
% AT qAT FIIR TGN & SRM U, 39D ARHIRAL, Toiel AR wirpd afa=fear grr gH
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iii.  HUHl gRT AU HSHl, TATRIETHT IR IRER DI S&ATIST AT

iv. TRee ded &R el o A= |l @1 Sodi &1 ga <,

v.  Fcumel iR el & 9 |ffaal o 98t o gaer <

vi. 30 TEER, 2021 BT JRNIT MM 3 d6&6 BT FoT AR FAGH;

vii. 9IS @ dob, AT R TSR BT dob B HrIATE];

viii. e Jea, el @1 |, FeRIl 3R SReRI TR | S8l 91 aedsd 8, STgAeT,
ix. e ded, el @ |ffaar o1 o7 iR e &1 Mg iR gy

x. e AR ey Feere 3R g Jduai $1fie Bl TIRSIAE &1 I,

xi.  ifAfRe oRITiETdl, AR TRETRIeDT R MRS FEmRled b Fgfh iR uriRsifie;
Xii.  BUTN @ AR, 3T IR AT WRI BT SRR,

Xiii. DU B ], USiIpa BT AR AH BT BRI,

xiv. fcee A @ Rule;

xv.  HU B AR @1 A

Xvi. SR AR R, JARRM @ 3 W A TTaeTEl iR S9d dgd o AR

xvii. BRI I #H, SO A, AU AR PUA & fafaE § g FEiRT I drs—ufhaeil iR srurer

QR ADI, 37 BT AT T 7 |
4. & O I§ YhaT Fed &

i fFaerel =1 argedl 3k ergwensii # f2dl ok wadl, 3=y Hul~al ¥ WIReTRT 3R Fawe ual iR
3T AT H Rl & Uhed B AUl Bl AJuTed BT ;

ii. B T U ARTH, 2013 & AT AUl & TEG ST81 WY SMaId B, WHI aTID ITHIGH

iii. e Ay & SR BU A, 2013 3R g d8d ], fAfEl &R e & i
FU & faog IS AMAGH Y& T8l (AT AT AT YA - Blg ‘BRYT IR AlfCH TG e 15T |

5. & 39 I PRIT wed § fF adf I deren:

FUT B RART I ([TR <) IWPBR IR dbg IRHR & d19 50:50 FYh YDA B Wd H ARBNT BT
@ T g © | A1 B, TR AR § S, du Afdf e, 2013 Ag1 ¥ed (AT wrRi) siffeas, 1978
3R AT Yot (URATET Td J1gReT0T) S7f¥fm, 2002 (Huh & faR¥re om=il i) & o] uraemi &
frafd dR W e #Rel 7

i,  FuiRd TR 96 U @ Wi & forg Fu gRT @ U A Yaret @ oifa @t T |

i, e Efd & SR, BUN b [Fed Heel BT fAf¥Ed oA A WAT 3R el @ ke
3R UGN Hut AR, 2013 & WAl & AR fHar a1 ¥ U A W it arverait

BT U fomar 2|
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o7 9 i I ¥
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4. TARI TI@ B P 89 dad yaia |edl, I gEmel Ud SeErRIfekd §RT 991¢ Y A7 gdEd g1 Ay
TQ ARGl IR U T AH DN |
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Td wfshanell &1 rgure o | |fad siferal # yefia dea @@ € a1 781, 98 gilkad a1 & forg
oRIEToT TR FeTo fhHar A1 | 89 A1 © b $AR gRT YANT § 1S T8 ugfordl vd ufshard, g9 >
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6.  ARIAT AU & AT H HUA gRT AUYANY S dTel 39 ARIART if¥erdi, A vd ufshamil ) 1@
M &h HRAT FART IR 3 |
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gIgopT:-
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T BN TEToNIeT Al W e 2 |

14, DIfTS—19 B IgH AEMRT & HHAT & AT, AGIRIET & AR ANIRD G G91¢ I& & Afdhad
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SN] &1 BT 2 |

xxi)  HU FHfed g fdaver 9E TR wR < ® Q1dud g delts AR el Bl |
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S ABEC<H
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e wE A

Ty wriesd o

A BWULFP & UfAded o SIgaoTd-g

(Fac™ orETaRleTd & FHICHIfBT UidqdeT H ‘3 DLl vd faframae el W ufdded @ i srgea—2
# i)
B & T8 IMPRI Td WA &6 AR, 89 [fad ufdded -d o

1. T gidafes Arofierdt & dsd "arfed uleaar oF ugare ¥q afed yondl, Sver & fken-fardar/
At & ey 32 Rrase, aft 91 & o, 3 ue Rwft yega F2

AGRIET & SEf 99 & SR 84 & T8 SMeRI 3R AR & AR, BU o ACHCH B
Pl RRed & foly #ee (FaRRR d§6 & w0 H Taeivhdl (HDFC) & 91ef 6 Aidt & foy argee faar
g T YAl Aied & 1 Hag i ATIART BT UG BT 8 TAT BYR HET URATSHT B TSNS
(SBI) & ¥TJ 3MU4 o[U SUAAI TTAIGHRA s Ud IR (QR) SMemiRd sifciifed iR dHolaer Rived
@ feqmgd, fomtor, wfergfd, Jemoe, wdieror v gad= &g Wi Aiedt @ 31N 10 aut ¥ e fhar & |
WP feen—frae & srqurer § @Is fage Jfed &1 fbar |

2. T gadd ¥ PrafRe el ard suske & Rruce ot RBrorre & e wrgear dgs ¥ 3 arord
qfg & yona, sreqeel & Rl Torea/aifer, anfe o afget & 3R oS & Swaise T o ¥2

Fasia H FEiRa 0 I Suaferdl & Fwes &1 FFRET @1 gomell SUugtH © | SR IS WGl X
BIANeE fol. (JUTHARI) & ThAID! DN, JUTHIRAT §RT FRIh SRS ddec< (SIl) & ref
Fasia # FuiRa SudfeEl & o faR <&l vd ol @ Sifg #xd € T oW AR g9d! AR a2
gaEl I e fhdT 1 o / Jhd e Bl afgdl # Sfad wu 9§ gS fhar fren 2

3. T Silu/rew woifyE & e weramsit & fow urw/urer gereifr o 3ud g sie wrdf & srgee
3T Swira/3uter fFar sram? Raed & aal o gdt samn?

FUA R T 1 AR SleR 3 377 died & 8RBl 8, RTdeT MR R 3Ifa a¥ia o
SEH /IUIRT a1 ST & | Tefifds, 23 A9, 2016 BT YRA WRBR, SR Y DR AR JUTTHIRHT
([@ ¥ UAUHSTRRN) & 1 AHSIAT SU9 & 9K, Sasdl & Hag H JUITHARYT Pl 0T T, 99 U
T DI IO, T Bl g1 & AT R § IAR—FS Aied ‘TUY” & YR UR $3ATSe! & 0T IIH B
B FHI—ARY & IMER R B A, RTAeT St = 92l Ja1 <= d uRade & g9l & HROT JTeae=
&1 fhar 8 3R HRT WRBR & WY P AJAR, oldad & MMUR IR YGe [T ST | 9Rd TRGR Ua
IR U<T WBR A T TT SF BT YA, SMgdl 4 ol ¢ A9 & A & a8 Har S |

gD ITATdT, PHUFT BT 31 ATE 2022 Tb 9T BRI bl UYfT & {7 HAYR Td JAFRT AST gRASHIR B
f PARn 214.40 FRIS BUY T 161.00 PRIS BUY HI IR U 88 © | eIV, SR T WBR §RT AR
BT MR FO ® BY H OINT fHAr AT o, ST fh IfY SR AR FHY ST RGN MY H Sooid
BT T B, BU T 3 ORI eI & wU | A1 2 9T 39 Al 17— "3 IR—ATe] SAAN—ARBN
IR & WU H goid U ¥ yeRid fhar T 7 |

4. T § NRfET T TAT F Gadeftaeor HerT T 32

AMAR WR, §b TRISAT BT FHI WR GAIHBROT HRIAT AT 3 |
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5  UIW ST UTW, SATUR &, 1Ay 9T, 3% @rdt i dodt 9t 3 ufdr o gt oe fRwuft w¥2

FUA F o Faf H Ay ARMT iR wE S @ AW @ gfe ura @ 7, R efdR Ui 9 W,
S a2l | e fear Srar 21 swe IfaRed, et @R <3 & A9 3 IR-gfe iR du o
ATRIAT / JHE IR 81 § WYY U IRdfdd AY WR g drel YRV g9 (IS DI 81 1) & el &
MMILIHAT BT B |

Fa Rrorar e ¥s wuet
qce API¥CTH
(THaTRTS |=. 009188C)
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e wE A

Ty wriesd o

eI BW@TUEIID b YA T sfesooted - v
(3 rEES & FHfasifha afddeT # ‘o e vd Fame el ey & ofdifa rgeee 3 () # wefia)
Fueit aifeferrer, 2013 ("aifdforerar) ot amer 143 o 3u—gwr 3 & Ws (i) & dofa afdd e foremit
ue gfdase

BT 31 HT9, 2022 & AR SR U Al X HURIA ol (qd ¥ @ Hgl ¥ Hiunee o, (‘) &
faxi Rufén wr eriaR® o< fra=en @ SO fif & w9 af & fore ol & s yud fa<ii faavon o
AT IO & Ade H oIRAToNIevT fhaT § |

safRe® e forasit 3g usaa o1 IaealRia

HU BT gagE, faxi RuifdT w aniaRe faxiig FRiao @ eRamRlen R 3RIeye 3ifh arcs Udhlsced Ak
SfSAT (‘BMSHITRNE) §RT SR AFTGe Alc # afvfq ofdRe FEavl & amawad gcadl R fJaR &xd gU HU)
g1 Yerfud foxfg RaféT Amcs R oiaRe fmer w emrRa sriaRe faxia f=or <enfia o=+ 3iR §91u
R & oIy ITRERT 2 | 39 STRATA@! H BUs! AT, 2013 BT AU S IFAR IUGTh ARG [a=i Iz
T, Sl S99 BRIGR & JdRIT Td T& FAe, U1 oI Al & T, $9d] FuRidl &1 GRefl, Seardl
IR FfeAT BT AHAUH AR IAT M, oAl IDbrS] B FAdT AR goiar, iR 997 R e =i SHar)
TIR AR Bl GARET B & U g1l 87 ¥ BRI R W8 o, BT (318, SR iR IE@R@E WA 2 |

BETU D BT ITeaT g

THART SRS, 3T TRITIRIET & JMUR W & T faxig RAOfET )R wusl & ofaRe o< fi=on «®
I The HRAT 2 | A9 U1 or@rqRier faxig RuiféT R wusl & dlRe faxiia Mm@ o emaier <)
Arfeed Aie (Arfeed’) 3R IETIRIer R AT, TEAITSNE §RT ST 3R Husit J1fAfr, 2013 @7 &RT 143(10)
RN & Rl R N iR §Ieye 3ifh e yahrseed i Sfear gRT oM, & S ER @1 § | 3 A
3R ANTERA e, I8 el PR © b 89 Al AUeNsl SR AT BT U PR 8¢ I8 Sed ATTAT I
@ fog oramien W) 6 = foxia RaféT w gaia enidRe faxia fi=ror venfia feu 8fik 90 w9 17 3R
T U i et deareHe deut H yErdY < | Brd R j® o |

AR orEraden # o RuifdT wosraRe faia =l @ Sugwar iR S9a uvdl vares & 9N H
TIATIRIETT 16 U] 1 & fore feares ufshand enfaer €1 faxia Ruifén w sraRe faxia fo=on & zam
GRS H I TATHS BN & SIgH & FeRe w-d gy iR FeiRa SRafd wR smenRa sriaRe Frazor
& e, f$orsd IR yMEaRlial e & Jedied ad gy, faxia Rufér wr anaRe faxia e o e
Tag BRI BRAT AT o7 | 9 ufhad orarasieis & fAofy, faxia faavel &1 deureds Tadea!, e
STl A1 FfE W, & AiReEl & FuRe |fed, ® AR a0 2| gERT w9 @ 6 oemiRien e, S g
e fpu 9 faxig RaféT R wuet @ sraRe faxia fFra=or gomell R 8HRT SRAToRIer 1T 6l MR YaTH B
@ oy T SR Sugh 2|

fordter Ruiféer ue snafde [ter foraouit or aref

frelY Busr &1 faxig RAfET wR onaRe foxia fa=or, A ufhar 8, ST sHdR R W Iarl oikgid Rigidl &
AR T TG & forg faxia Raife a1 fasaasigar oiR fa<ia faaren @ oy & dey 9 IR smear=
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@ AN fEe

e R @ forg TR @ 8 7| felt s @ fojig RaifdT w erfaRe faia fesor #§ 9 Aifaet &k

(1) Sfd faavor, Ao IR Wl | HUHl & ofFedl IR UG URFURTAN & STaRIel BT S aTel Nhre|
B SRETT W e Bl

(2) uE ST T U AT B b oI MR IR WHR oididh RAgidl @ AR fa<iy fdarol &1
IR &R # MRS AR DS fhU I1d g, 3R Bul & Wil 3R & daet Hu & Uaed iR
el & MReR & IgaR & fhy o w®

@) @ B IRAURRN & SHRIGHd AR, STANT A7 Fawer, fraw fORig faavuil ) Jeares T U
qhdT 8, STdT JABAH IT T W UdT <4 & Jae H I Smeara= ue= dral 8 |

e Rayféer uv safde e feresvit o warnfde dame

focia Ruifdn wR andRe faxig ol &1 w@rifds AHel & $Ro, Jiems ar Rz & i yeed
JRATGE $ FEAT Afed, JfC I B—PhUc A TATHS TATIIHT &1 ADHdl & 3R $HBT Ual qal o7 Fohdl |
| g, wfas #) et & fory facii Ruifds wR aaRe foxia o & qeaies & srgae 59 SIkeq &
e 2 & foxi gaa W eraRe facfia fzor aRRefal § aRads & sRor eiguge &1 ol ar fa ar
SRR & 1T U BT R faPd 8 S |

T

TARY I H, U BT, W JeaTHe Usgsit W, faxfi RafdT w yata sridRe foxia e 2 &R sridRe
fcia a0 SIeye i acs taeced & Sfear gr1 faxia Rufdn w sraRe fo<ia o o
GRS TR AFIeeE Al # affd sfidRe FEAv & smawad gcdl R TR &Rd Y U gRT IIfud fa<iy
RuiféT wr anaR« faxi f=or AMds wR emenRa v faxia RaiféT wr eniaRe faxiar fAi=ror 31 419, 2022
B YA ST A YTl PR I8 o |

P e adfie Us Fueht
qCE APICTH
(Tha3TRT- &1, 009188C)

80/~

(e fFrerer Broe)
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TR W HE

Ty wrEeEd

T Boalh g
Rearis ST wifdr (wug ) Rwroft
0112021\ g8l (Or)% 18 RN Yob <A 1038211.00 | qgef 89 & HRYT ared faxmT gob
P UG Dl Soc AT 91aT & I8 a9
r. fra
(G e 5 2020—21 ¥ FefOd B |
31-03-2022 | gqefq (Dr)% Ufed gaet v/ 115847.00 | fR<h & B HRUT WL BT Ieic
29 (Cr)% aTe uRerer vd fea S & a8 av 2018—19 | Haferd
STRETYT & gl
T (Dr)% SRR ACH U /Al 1114.00
BN (Cr.)® ared uRered g
JRETTT
31:03-2022 | 7efT (D)% ST Prfecr 1596844.00 | grgafivy o Hofiper uReaRy €9 &
ol (3melid Rig) e g Afera fbar S 2 |
Tj:r (Dr.)% ufdharie wrRieia 14871.00 | o o€ oorg—19 @ GG & e
ot (1 F501) PHUAT 7 08—03—2019 H I HURT W
T (Dr)® dfharie ariehe 4000000.00 | g1 T Y™ PR (AT 7 |
gah (Lkcc o1)
g (Dr.)® ufsharei wrfefer 160124662.00
gSh (LkCC 07)
qee (Dr.)® Afsharefia wrieie 546143.00
ol (efer uraR)
BN (Cr)® M ¥ad 111624767.00
N (Cr)® drgsde fosl, ee 54657753.00
Heacy g9
P Rrerer aidfter ¥s Fusft
ICS ABSc<H
(TaTRYH =T 009188C)
§0/-
(e e Broe)
NESY
zare: apforanaTe eTIaT ST 078907
Ree: 28.07.2022 gstamdue: 22078907ANUFAD8890
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3T el AGY @ prafesra fo.
(g 3 3 v A Yo wiRee )

31 a7, 2022 & AU

(e BuT )
fraor e 31 s, 2022 Fr 31 arf, 2021 &
ATD
ofteufy
v-arg aRulEt
$) FURT, I Td SUBIT 1 824,021.77 622,491.59
Q) SR Ioi 2 76,448.29 95,809.66
) st uReiaRaT 3 4,365.12 4,606.94
o) Wi & o oryd uReufrat 4 36.11 22.52
3. foxfra aRefufert
(i) ko7
(i) srg fa<fior uR¥ufrt 5 606.34 428.20
@) 3 R—are] aRFufRR
Fo dre-arg uReufvar 905,477.63 723,358.91
=1 afteafivelt
(@) FoeT 6 103.25 7.78
(@) fofter oRewufmeaf
(i) =R 9T 7 205.56 413.30
E (i) aT vd Fpal AHAG 8 383,067.01 156,863.90
f (iii) s fa<fra uRwufrt 9 3,243.59 1,804.31
(ar) T1q Fe aRRwafvet 10 101.51 80.05
E (9) 3o a1q ufRREuRraT 11 55,848.47 28,850.19
E Fo a1g uReufaf 442,569.39 188,019.53
§ o ufteafier 1,348,047.02 911,378.44
B Rt v et
f <y
(@) sfaadt 2R Goh 12 408,199.00 288,044.00
(@) g gfaadh 13 (96,644.33) (44,204.68)
Fo sfadh 311,554.67 243,839.32
Tgars
dre-arg STt
(%) s St
(i) SenfRat 14 860,092.74 563,705.20
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@ A fHe
(i) ofro <gant 15 120.80 32.80
(iii) e faxfra ey 16 1,016.61 774.66
(@) e 17 2,096.58 1,715.38
(memeIfiid = ITan (Fae)
(@) 3 fR—aTe] JIan 18 114,333.40 58,024.47
o IT-TTQ AL 977,660.13 624,252.52
a1g ITATY
(@) fa<ira <gard
(i) senfRRat 19 12,827.26 10,414.80
(i) <o <Tamy 20 35.40 0.35
(iii) =R gTarg 21
(@) B Seml iR ged el a1 qHTar Ay 118.54 33.38
(@) BIc Serl 3R e Sedl & 3Tl 3 WFSRI B BT IR 786.27 1,130.21
(iv) e faxi aRufrit 22 29,129.15 22,841.97
(9) 37 =Te], STATY 23 14,259.24 7,224.17
(1) s 24 1,676.37 1,641.73
o TG TaATE 58,832.22 43,286.62
o sfaad @ o 1,348,047.02 911,378.44
AEayof ofaie fifcdt v faxia faavorl o) Aied 32 vd 33
THfeAifdd craraien ufdded derd
i N
THARTA : 009188C i
80/- g0/~ 80/- S
(AT ITT) e g fras) (e e frae) g
ECEREENCY e () SSESa) a@
SIAETA: 02908695 SIRAEUA : 08821866 AR =T © 078907 §
20 I
(gT Jorelt) £
W TS HUAT Afea
fa=Tiep: 29 SfH, 2022 ST AL, F8440
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Ty wrEeEd

3T el AGY @ prafesra fo.

(g 3 3T ver A Yo Paea 3.)
31 aird, 2022 & FAGT I g oI T gifer or fageor
(e BUy H)
feraeor dYe |ar 31.03.2022 & HATET 31.03.2021 & HATGT
¥ 39 Iy 39
3T
i) IR | Iora 25 4,538.97 2,564.63
i) s=yamy 26 8,199.91 4,361.45
TG AT 12,738.88 6,926.08
o
i) R = 27 6,627.82 5,800.40
i) ®9R Rdam™ o> 28 6,653.36 6,463.00
iil)  fag ovra 29 998.01 870.72
iv)  ouer ud uReied =g 30 27,476.38 25,738.94
V) e wd 31 2,357.59 956.33
O T 44,113.16 39,829.39
we & g onr/(gifer) (31,374.28) (32,903.31)
T & g anr (31,374.28) (32,903.31)
PR Y
=Te], R
MR B
adf &r o/ (gfer) (31,374.28) (32,903.31)
| I BT AT (31,374.28) (32,903.31)
3T ITgh 3T
#G, WY @7 v gifer 3 gor: gofia wiét e wiger
— aRMIRT @™ FIeTel @1 g Ao 578.57 (81.38)
f — 3MMIDHN hl YHTT S
E o 3 316w g e/ (aifer) 578.57 (81.38)
o
E s1afer A ge wus T (30,795.71) (32,984.69)
S
N
B (1) 7= () (9.15) (13.74)
(2) srafaf3a (%) (8.43) (12.44)
f Heaqol orgiepd Nl vd faRie Rl w A 32 & 33
IR oRaTaRIeT fide el
THIARYA : 009188C
§0/- 80/~ §0/-
(RATE P3IT) (fe Zare BFrao) (e oo frae)
waer freeres IREREES) e
SITST: 02908695 SITSTH : 08821866 SR AT : 078907
80/-
(gwT Yoret)
R AEGTS HUT AfIT
faTia: 29 S, 2022 wewrar s F8440
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@ A fHe
3TT Uear Agr ¥ prarearer fo.
(gdf 3 3¢ vy A Yo FrafeTe f3.)
31 aird, 2022 & FATW I g ddbal gdig DI fAgeor
(e Uy #)
frareor 31 o, 2022 o "aw | 31 A, 2021 H GATE
ot 3q af 3g
&. e afafdftel & Jod yars
FR B ygEd e o /B (30,795.71) (32,984.69)
foreT 3 Someiaiee
TET U4 UREA 2R 27,476.38 25,738.94
THEIRMR /09 / Fad @1l Td GRa SR W U e (5,394.01) (1,455.74)
FHHARAT BT QY 7Y arE 0T W AT &1 (0.46) (0.06)
HIaTsel deded @ MUer | () /&1 0.41 0.31
@9 Ud ey 998.01 870.72
IR ARBNT AT (2,324.59) (2,479.29)
IR e FEES (4.58) (3.12)
JUANT 7] Ul URFURR R @y @™ 14.80 2.68
Frefefte Goft & uRade & gd uRares anr (10,029.76) (10,310.25)
@R gt (GRg) S 207.74 (51.71)
3 a1y, aRHuRE # (3fg) /B (26,998.27) (24,116.14)
e R IRFUREN # (3fE) / (21.46) (8.60)
I forfa aReuRmt 9 (gfg) /& (1,617.43) (912.71)
A 7 (gh) /A (95.48) E
yraem= # gfg / (@) 415.84 938.03 £
I AT Tl H gy / (@) 10,694.00 10,259.94
R TRl 3§ ghy / (@) (258.79) (222.84) E
= foxfra <oamil # gfg / (@) 9,064.63 17,514.14 E
gfaree aIfafIRRY & aad yarg (18,638.99) (6,910.14) §
R T I3
uRared afafaRRT & fae awd uarg (18,638.99) (6,910.14) £
@. forder aftfafeRt & aodt yarg
FHrREfie 4o v o uREuRrl afea |uftr, €99 gd SUa & &g (156,769.20) (93,119.12)
wHURY, WIF, SUSIT T Y WART B BT § I 31 1.85 2.79
THERR /w9 / Fad Tl gd GReqm o r i | U s 5,394.01 1,455.74
FHHARAT BT a8 3 AU 7Y F01 W I @1 0.46 0.06
forder aifafaftel & fRrae awd yarg (151,372.88) (91,660.53)
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o1, fraryor aifdfAfeRY & fRrae awd uars

R ST TF IR e [ 98,600.00 74,380.00
99 & IR MM T / (FHRIE) 88 2,235.64 1,861.53
99 & IR JeTg Y T 296,387.54 100,805.20
EANIRCR I (998.01) (870.72)
SN 7g Sueel IRuRy W s &g (14.80) (2.68)
S e wHrEeE 4.58 3.12
Rrdigor orfafAfeet & Rrae a@d yars 396,214.96 176,176.45
. el U Thal WA A fad aRedd (d4E+T) 226,203.11 77,605.79
5. TOe T daE TAgey (anefie Sde) 156,863.90 79,258.10
T. FHE Td Foer wagew (e ) 383,067.01 156,863.90

FTaHdt garg fgeor ue @nerae fewflret
®) IHdl Td FAHdl I | A §%

(@) FH vd § H S o 44,220.24 26,143.76
TY) reudierd e 338,846.77 130,720.14
383,067.01 156,863.90

Ao fewfordt faxiar faavel @1 s 9T 2 |

E AHE! YATE BT I AR, THa] YaT8 & AR W ARG o @ie" AFd (58 tud)—7 ¥ FuiRa o T emee A & ofafa R fean
T R
E TWHITRTH : 009188C
o
i 80/- 80/~ 80/~
N (@ Fara) e g Brae) (&g Rorr Brae)
iy yder fcers s (=) qS
h% SIMST: 02908695 SIMMETA : 08821866 SR T : 078907
f 80/~
(geaT Soreft)
RA: TRGTSH HUT Afa
faTie: 29 S, 2022 AT AL F8440
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@ NN [He
3TT gear AT G prafeard 1.
(gdf 3 3T uder A ¥o Fralee f3.)
31 aird, 2021 9 T oy 3q sfFadh e i uRada o RFaeor
h. Eﬁaﬁ m liT"ﬁ- (amE By #)
fraeor 31.03.2022 T HATGT 31.03.2021 & HATGT
o 3 af 3g
RSP YoiT 288,044.00 220,600.00
9§ & IRM 3Tt IR TSN § aRadH 120,155.00 67,444.00
o & 3T F ST 408,199.00 288,044.00
W, 3oy sfaady (e e )
fraeor 3ded 3 KIE Toft s1egarer gRRafda IO
3T e T Ry M-Mfdw | Raornr drerarsit
sdee ufdr | ufdenfRe smer STgeTeT UT 3768 ATAH
T
31,03 /2020 T ord 21,094.00 (39,570.06) 734.52 203.29 (17,538.24)
I Fou TR IR—HISE 3ga™
R—HIfSd argam &1 ufeEa - - (617.75) - (617.75)
a8 BT o - (32,903.31) - - | (32,903.31)
3 FUD I - - = (81.38) (81.38)
S e FHEeE
T ¥RR IMASA R (@GR AT VA 14,670.00 > - - 14,670.00 E
IR
T IR IS IR (STRT AT X 13,360.00 - = = 13,360.00 £
) =
I ML G AN DR ] (21,094.00) - - s (21,094.00) i
(o]
ST IR H afRor g'
AR—aTq el # s 15
- gl # faRd "E
rier o i f
T ¥ SfaRa
31/03/2021 & S 28,030.00 | (72,473.37) 116.77 121.91 (44,204.68)
I o TS IR—AE® e
IR—AIfED IgaT BT aReie - - (88.95) - (88.95)
9§ TG M/ (1) e (31,374.28) - - (31,374.28)
3 TP 3T = = = 578.57 578.57
IR e FEES

HUPM : et S " i
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e wE A

Ty wires R
T IR IS IR (HTR FgT X 57,400.00 5 s s 57,400.00
R
Il 3R 3MTAe I3 (SRT AT e 41,200.00 S s s 41,200.00
gRToT)
SINECIIR ML C S AN e | (120,155.00) - - - | (120,155.00)

ST RIRT # SfaRoT
IR—aTe], <Rl # faRa
A Tarel # IfaRd
Friefier o # afaRd

I # faRd
31/03/2022 Fr e 6,475.00 | (103,847.65) 27.82 700.48 (96,644.33)
TBH3TRTA : 009188C
80/- 80/~ 80/-
(BT F3IT) (Mo sar Bros) (ehte Rerar fBrow)
EECRRIENEY feee (fas) REES)
SIBMTSTH: 02908695 SIMTSTA : 08821866 HERIAT AT 078907
80/~
(g Jorelt)
R AGTSH EREIRSICE]
fasTiep: 29 ST, 2022 ST AL, F8440
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5 @ AN fEe
31T Uear Agr ¥@ prafesre fo.
(gdf & 3we uder A9 o wraRae )
Rrfter fra=oit 9t e1ror et Rufdreit
dre-2- srefafie éf\_rﬂ'— ufdpeefier: (e U )
LICERD
feraweor 01.04.2021 & | I & Frerer gefar/ Ci) o¥ & erer | 31.03.2022 FHr
et fxmT |UE el (fferifes - 301.93 301.93 301.93 -
BIR HeldR ReH)
I Ud IRIeae, fis eicd, Fedcd ded 780.00 (246.19) 533.81 2.25 531.56
fagd e gd SUERI = = = = =
Theled Td Uferdes 152.63 8.71 161.34 123.48 37.86
TATHARE & HHay arrare - 2,343.42 2,343.42 2,343.42 -
T i Tg e - 1,788.49 1,788.49 1,788.49 -
R UG - 18.64 18.64 - 18.64
o e 121.99 (121.99) - - -
oforpm™ SqdHRT 9.87 177.61 187.48 187.48 -
$H IH (@—3) 1,282.88 (1,282.88) . -
I B SYBRT 2.05 - 2.05 - 2.05
qﬁ—qﬁaﬂ EAINSIN 387.91 - 387.91 - 387.91
T3 2,737.33 2,987.74 5,725.07 4,747.05 978.02
e FEfor & SRE gY@ 70.49 23.77 94.26 19.63 74.63
Sire: faesh a1 fafeg & afay 5,389.29 (5,389.29) - (46.49) 46.49
B T (@) 8,197.11 (2,377.78) 5,819.33 4,720.18 1,099.14
PreIge
feraeor 01.04.2021 & | I & Jerer gefar/ Ci) o & Qerer | 31.03.2022 o
TaTferd favmT Uz yomell (@iferifes > e > > e
BIR HoldRE RIveH)
I U4 IRIede, fis evicd, Fodcd ded 69,230.80 61,847.78 131,078.58 116,109.69 14,968.89
g T gd SUERIT = = = = =
Tpored Td vRraed - 1,943.04 1,943.04 1,938.59 4.45
BeifeR vd Rparer - 4.00 4.00 - 4.00
o vd A - 681.77 681.77 587.29 94.48
et i v Ry 1,734.93 13,716.64 15,451.57 9,765.74 5,685.83
AT IUBRYT - 110.00 110.00 93.07 16.93
Had e - 55.45 55.45 55.45 -
RCIGESECR I - 2,579.30 2,579.30 2,579.30 -
¢H g% (f—7) 1,007.53 12,012.85 13,020.38 8,721.16 4,299.22
TFH B SUBRIT - 21,806.23 21,806.23 19,732.89 2,073.34
Cilg) 71,973.26 114,757.06 186,730.32 159,583.17 27,147.14
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31T Uear Agr ¥@ prafesre fo.

(gdf 3 3T uder A ¥o Fralee f3.)
Rrfter fra=oit 9t e1ror et Rufdreit
drc-2- rfefte Toft- ufthemeia: e g )
Sirs: fAeior & SRM gV Y 6,784.95 4,499.72 11,284.67 9,216.68 2,067.99
Sew fagsh et fafma ¥ 3fav (56.60) 56.60 - 6.30 (6.30)
5 FIoT (W) 78,701.60 119,313.38 198,014.99 168,806.15 29,208.84
3rorer

ferereor 01.04.2021 & | o & erer gefar/ o) o & drereT | 31.03.2022 FF
TeTferd fRmar |UE yomel (sffeifes s e - - -
BIR Bl RIveH)

I U9 IRISae, oS eied, Feacd de9 4,000.09 23,728.29 27,728.38 27,728.38
fag[ Yo g SuahRor - - - - -
Wholcd T4 Tferded - - i _ _
I T g - 531.09 531.09 - 531.09
a1 i Td RIFARHAT 1,245.59 1,803.81 3,049.40 - 3,049.40
JRETT JYBHRT . - - - -
TP SUBROT - 41.11 41.11 - 41.11
% IF (@1-3) - 4,267.02 4,267.02 - 4,267.02
I B SYBRT 300.36 300.36 - 300.36
Cie] 5,245.68 30,671.68 35,917.36 - 35,917.36
% T & <R ge 3,699.39 6,524.06 | 10,223.45 - | 10,223.45
Siew fagsh Her fafma ¥ 3N (34.12) 34.12 - 0.51 (0.51)
Eg—(rya’lw (ar) 8,910.95 37,229.86 46,140.81 0.51 46,140.30
Hﬁ)’ﬁﬁf@ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ'— ufthemefier 95,809.67 154,165.47 249,975.13 173,526.84 76,448.29

# ufrard sriehe $oh # wfva 2 oReufrlt /Sueser td SR—afdnr BiReR (MM @fdd) @) srawRadT vd JHTHeRET & HHaT T Tl 3IRT & HIgR Jgl

aRAeTIe & e @

LICGER)
frareor 01.04.2020 9 | a¥f & erer gefe/ B gt & Qerer | 31.03.2021 Hr
aanferd fexmT Jug womel (@ifedifies 15.33 675.53 690.86 690.86 -
B Foige Rives)
99 Ud IRISde, i e9ied, Foded 43 11.03 2,277.86 2,288.88 1,508.88 780.00
fagd T gd SuaRIT ; = - - -
helcd U4 feraed 558.16 185.65 743.81 591.18 152.63
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TATHIRE & PeFary s 4,102.64 1,997.34 6,099.98 6,099.98 -
REERCICNIEE] > e e e e
et i vd Ry - 4,640.80 4,640.80 4,640.80 -
FRET SYHRIT - e e e e
Had e 250.94 587.99 838.93 716.94 121.99
ST SUHRoT - 835.62 835.62 825.74 9.87
2h I3 (f—7) 1,239.98 42.90 1,282.88 - 1,282.88
THE B SYPHRT - 121.88 121.88 119.83 2.05
qﬁ—qﬁ%m EAINSIN 340.71 47.20 387.91 - 387.91
Lie) 6,518.79 11,412.77 17,931.55 15,194.21 2,737.33
Sire: fAEfor & SRe gV Y 33.26 6,490.33 6,523.59 6,453.10 70.49
Sirs: fagsh e fafrr ¥ 3w (340.88) 5,730.17 5,389.29 - 5,389.29
& GIoT (F) 6,211.17 23,633.27 29,844.43 21,647.31 8,197.11

Plege
ferareor 01.04.2020 #r | I & Ferer gefar/ Ciy) o¥ & derer | 31.03.2021 B
et dda gaARNTT Gofiga/ | sifvor 83w
AT TS

waTferd fammar WU yomell (@iferifes S e - - -
BIR HoldRE RIveH)
I U4 IRIede, fis eicd, Fodcd ded 12,288.36 56,791.93 69,080.29 - 69,080.29
EECRSISERCISECa! - - - - =
heled Td yferded = - . ) )
et i vd Ry - 1,734.93 1,734.93 - 1,734.93
FRET SYHRIT - e - - e
3% I8 (@-3) - 1,007.53 1,007.53 - 1,007.53
Ei) 12,288.36 59,534.39 71,822.75 - 71,822.75
Sirs: feior & ERM gV Y 3,773.66 3,161.79 6,935.45 - 6,935.45
Sire: el gar ffm 7 o (56.60) (56.60) - (56.60)
5 AT (W) 16,062.02 62,639.58 78,701.60 - 78,701.60
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a2y 4

Ty wrEeEd

01.04.2020 &
Feard Jde

av & Jerer
Yeftepa/

31.03.2021 &r
3ifdor der

warferd fawmar WU yomell @iferafes
BIR Pl RIReH)

I U4 dRISae, fis eied, Feacd de9

fagd T g SUHR

3,958.73

4,000.09

4,000.09

Thelcd T4 Uferdes

PR Ud et

THTHARA & HHATRY ST

SRERCIGKIRE

Tl Th Ud Rt

JRETT YR

SESREE

T SUHRoT

2% @ (fi—9)

I B SYBRT

1,245.59

1,245.59

1,245.59

Civ)

Sirs: Ao % ERM gY '™

Sire: fagelt gar faftmg # iR

41.36
236.34

5,204.32
3,463.05
(34.12)

5,245.68
3,699.39
(34.12)

5,245.68
3,699.39
(34.12)

e &ver (3T)

Fo Frefafte Tofi- ufthemefter

277.70
22,550.89

8,633.25
94,906.10

8,910.95
117,456.98

21,647.31

8,910.95
95,809.66

# wfraris eriha $Sh # mfva €; aReufe / Suesor e STR—afRmT BIRSR (oM fq) &) srawReT Te JUHIRE & HHam 3Tard qe 3R

Td HEYR AgT aRATSRIT & AT 9 |

- #UPMetro: ; e araat
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Y UEY o

@ NN [He
A\ Y]
3TT Yer AT TG prareard 1.
(gdf 3 3% ver A Yo PR 13.)
Rrfter oot ot stror et Ruafdre
AT & ary ufareie sreffte Tot
31 974, 2022 1 UHAEA wriefia IS R o gwre: (e g )
gReerar uftrareia srefafie Toft 3 wfdr safer & foe Ci1o)

1 o & P 1-2 af 2-3 of 3af & sftre | 31.03.2022 @
S AT 97.62 660.83 340.71 - 1,099.14
PR RS 29,208.84 E : s 29,208.84
SFRT RS 37,195.23 8,667.37 266.56 11.15 46,140.30
] 66,501.69 9,328.19 607.27 11.15 76,448.29

*graTel @ forg amasiRe THI=T @) @1 T8 &, T afded oF—aF Tel R 8| J8g9R, SSWil TUH 116 $adl S a8l W o] 8IT & ol Ugel sSld TUH 17
@ qed Uel & ®U H ggEE TAT o |

31 HE, 2021 BT UipAT SIS Yol R Blel qHTa: (e g )
afeieram ufsramefier arefafie Joft & wifdr srafer & foe )
198 & Fo7 1-2 o 2-3 a¢ 3a¥ & sifde | 31.03.2021 Fr
TS TRE 6,616.42 1,580.69 - - 8,197.11
IR RO 62,639.58 15,194.36 867.66 - 78,701.60
s ufedoi 8,633.25 266.56 11.15 - 8,910.95
] 77,889.25 17,041.60 878.81 - 95,809.66
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e wE A

Ty wriesd o

3TT gear AT G prafeard 1.

(gdf & 3we uder A9 o wraRae )
Rrfter fra=oit 9t e1ror et Rufdreit
dre 5- 3oy e uRgufyar (et By #)
fraeor 31 ard, 2022 & 31 7, 2021 &
SreaTel
faregeT e STARIRT 582.92 402.92
B & U GRET SRR 8.22 8.22
S~ AT & U GRET STHRIRT 11.00 11.00
FHARAT BT aed Bg AT T AF 1.76 4.86
I RET STARIRT 2.44 1.20
Ei) 606.34 428.20
siie 6- mﬁw (GrckaE)
feraweor 31 @i, 2022 & 31 aird, 2021 &
Qgﬁ SIHRIT TG W‘gﬁ 21.79 7.78
ST el [IfelT wia) 81.46 =
L) 103.25 7.78
diic 7- SITuTe 9Ty (e % #)
ferereor speraTe I ¢ fafdr & RoafeRea saftril & féa sorar 31.03.2022
Rod |soer|eagaa| 61 [12af| 23 | 3af@ -
e adt | a8 GLil af af s
IR AT— 3T
%) Mfdarfza, sree a9 v - - 199.60 2.55 3.40 | 0.01 - 205.56
@) Fffafea, deerdg a9 Y
) faarfeq, o8 A U
T) faarfed, Wegrug A9 1Y
TCY: HIBUg U &g Wl
TO - - 199.60 2.55 3.40 | 0.01 - 205.56
ferareor sporaTer O o Fafdr & RoafeRaa saftrit & foe sorar 31.03.2021
Rod |wmer | 6ada | 6ame-1 | 12af | 2-3 | 3af® Gl
ol adt | aE | S ea af af e
IR ATd— 3THfre
%) ffdarfeq, ee am v 239.98 18.57 154.75 413.30
W) ffdarfed, degmag 9 T
M) faarfed, e A 1Y
7) faarfeq, wigrue a1 v
T HIgRag ol v
T3 - - | 239.98 18.57 154.75 - - 413.30

-68 g.j. El'rﬁfﬁ ﬁ.“:lslé 2021-22 #UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t



Y UEY o

A TN e
31T Uear Agr ¥@ prafesre fo.
(gdf 3 3T uder A ¥o Fralee f3.)
Rrer Rrawoit ot 1o Tt Rwitret
dic 8- Tadl U TRl waAged (e wug #)
fraeor 31.03.2022 @ 31.03.2021 @
(i) ¥ urey arg @rdl ¥ e 44,220.24 26,143.76
(i) § & urer wwdtene, efiu/wreist @t F 6T
%) 3 A8 H yRYFa (AR) M dTel THSRIR, WY / AT @ 121,017.84 65,219.20
W) 3 HIE B YTAT offdd 1 99 A Ugdl qRugd (F=ER) N drel 217,828.93 65,500.94
NSSIRSILVAUSISIRE]

e AT 383,067.01 156,863.90
e 9- 3Teer ﬁﬁ‘ﬂ'ﬂ' Uﬁaﬂﬁ?ﬁ' (g B9Y #)
ferareor 31.03.2022 @ 31.03.2021 @r

STEadTSIT
THERR, W/ THAST TR TR AEd 3,226.93 1,793.20
HHATRAT BT a8 &g K0T 3.10 3.10
EISAERRIRIRG 13.56 8.01
TS 3,243.59 1,804.31
siic 10- a1g e uRwEafiret (e g %)
ferareor 31.03.2022 @ 31.03.2021 @
HId W g PR Fendl 80.05
) 101.51 80.05
siie 11- 3feer L) uﬁauﬂreﬁ (cirg %uq #)
feraeor 31.03.2022 @ 31.03.2021 @r
31@
SHeRI B & Mg AFRm ARy
—Aifyergae 8g & T «fm iy 47,807.28 26,602.84
— | Bg & T8 IR ]I 692.69 777.47
A LERCIENIEN IR DE RN 4,892.30 181.54
— =g W IRt 19.57 8.30
ERECASINICIE 85.94 167.29
IreIfira aR¥FuURRli— AF-%eR dfa a=] 465.18 646.02
1 9§ ® 9% YRUGT B9 dTel THSIeNS, WY / YHITS! @I - 293.89
=g =Te] gl 1,885.51 172.84
B 55,848.47 28,850.19

*3r 1A IRMN # JATRIST A, TREYR AN, ARG g U9 IRORA A7 gRasrel g 1957 oRg vy (s 9 830 ofRg vUw) @1 jif¥ wfwfed ©, R egR Ag,

AMRT Y, TANRIS 95, MREYR AGH, ARG AGI Ud aRIORN AGT 2g a8 @ 7 Iy At wnfder 2

** or =re] uReufral # e € deng srsarw, i wu A AU Y R R (§9R<), Ydad @, fawrelt e o &) g 1w wif¥, erfie & sfaRta qwa fdw g

IR TG myfefearell B g Ty sreard |

# TTYC SITEE § S ook $T Joid, STHE $ T SIS BT oIoR, %S fHA1 S At e Sfiead) vd gge Sfigwd) e giem 2
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e wE A

Ty wriesd o

3TT gear AT G prafeard 1.

(gdf 3 3T uder A ¥o Fralee f3.)
Rreiter Rragevit ot siror wdt fRwfrat
forageur 31 Fr=f, 2022 Fr 31 #r=f, 2021 Fr
el o T | ol (R wue | AU 9 W | of?r (o wue
(BT &) ) (@reg &) )
siferg oft
100 BT Ufd IR P <X W i) I 10,000.00 1,000,000.00 10,000.00 1,000,000.00
10,000.00 | 1,000,000.00 10,000.00 | 1,000,000.00
frofer, a1fdrew wg uew
100 BT TfT IR B <X I Sfdadl IR q:ﬂ‘rau: e 4,081.99 408,199.00 2,880.44 288,044.00
L) 4,081.99 408,199.00 2,880.44 288,044.00
() UTHART 31afer & 3o o 3id 3 T A SEAT TAT FHrAT URT DT e
fraeor ATer B AT Ul (e ATer B AT Tl (e
(@ 3) g ) (BT ) wgu )
9§ B ANT § gHrT IR 2,880.44 288,044.00 2,206.00 220,600.00
9§ & SRE SR fby T IR- Ty e 1,201.55 120,155.00 674.44 67,444.00
¥ & T H IR IN 4,081.99 408,199.00 2,880.44 288,044.00
(@) 5% & 31Te e alRa Hea aTS DD JATUTLD I oTTHrer
TP BT ST T P =T Draeefar : e P T | DIeenRar %
(BRT &) (BRT &)
Uy 1,992.94 48.82% 1,456.94 50.58%
TR IS & IqUTA 2,089.05 51.18% 1,423.45 49.42%
Fuelt sifeferesT, 2013 & aftfa, o & sia & uader ger el Jae
Yo ® T T 31 o7, 2022 & 31 o7, 2021 &
Berel o FoTIT H | A I HE@T | Fos I ;T %
rore % (BT &)
(BT &)
AT B UK (TTed TITHIE) 1,992.94 48.82% 1,456.94 50.58%
IR USY B ST @R ge9r IER) 2,089.05 51.18% 1,423.45 49.42%
% Tfdader % Tfdader
e & T (MRT TEHIT) 37% 21%
IR YR P AU (ST 29 APR) 47% 42%
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Y UEY o

@ A o
31T Uear Agr ¥@ prafesre fo.
(g 3 3T vier A Yo PaRee 3.)
forhter fraenit &t smer et Ruafdrelt
site 13- 3o sfaady (e e )
ofda due sy 3TejaTer BT
A TR | gy amer | de-hfw Arorasit o
arogarer 3T TR
3y
31/03/2020 & e 21,094.00 | (39,570.06) 734.52 - 203.29 (17,538.24)
I I ARG IR Hifad AgE
R—AIfe® srgam™ &1 uReeT (617.75) (617.75)
q§ BT (32,903.31) (32,903.31)
3 UG 3 (81.38) (81.38)
I e FEES
T §S IR IMASH IR (FTYR g 14,670.00 14,670.00
X iR
T g8 IR IMAGH RN @IFRT AT e 13,360.00 13,360.00
aReTeT)
SR @ T8 sfaedT TR o (21,094.00) (21,094.00)
ST IR A SR =
R—=1e], <l # sfaRa
EISEURIS G RCRING]
i PRI ol 4 sfaRa
I H SR
31/03/2021 #r SS& 28,030.00 | (72,473.37) 116.77 - 121.91 (44,204.68)
ST Iou TS IR Hife®
NG
IR—Hifee® Jga™ @1 uiRee (88.95) (88.95)
Y H1 ™/ (B11) (31,374.28) (31,374.28)
3 B 3T 578.57 578.57
S eu wAmEeE
T g8 IR IMISA R (SR FgT 57,400.00 57,400.00
X RS
T §S IR IMAGT IR @IFRT AT XA 41,200.00 41,200.00
RS
T @1 TS sfaEdt R I (120,155.00) (120,155.00)
EEIUNE RIS
R—=Te], <l 3 sfaRa
=Te], <Farst # sfaRa
fhaTe PriEe ol # siaRa
SR ISR
31/03/2022 FF Y= 6,475.00 | (103,847.65) 27.82 0 700.48 (96,644.33)
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e wE A

Ty wriesd o

31T Uear Agr ¥@ prafesre fo.

(gdf 3 3T uder A ¥o Fralee f3.)
Rrer Rrawoit ot 1o Tt Rwitret
dre 14- Ifar (e BT ¥)
fraeor 31 @, 2022 #r 31 aird, 2021 &
ITT U TEPIT F UT srefiered ST (ST T O
3Tufarye)
HA IR TG 67,620.00 53,420.00
I Tg 62,900.00 130,520.00 47,400.00 100,820.00

AT TRPIR & UGy srefieied 0T (sTer T U 3uTaer)
DT BRI ?ﬂ 52,900.00 52,900.00 38,000.00 38,000.00

AT TP T YO Uae sdecaic o O U vl aigd 676,672.74 676,672.74 424,885.20 424,885.20
T

DA 860,092.74 563,705.20

ITEITHS fewforat:

1. YRA WRBR /IR TSI WRGR gRT Y fhar a1 o1 /srefieRey o1, S+1 9 vd oraf w8, W
T 0T, R AGT URASHIRI & Ue fhy o € iR gafey 3 Sfud Joa = 79 1Y € |

2. WY & T8d RINTE sReHe % I UK 6895 HRIS TUY & TS AfRd Ful # AftAferd 8w

®) IS AGl URAGHT g UG 3502 PRI BUY BT JTHIAM, HAaRor al fAf & 4 auf 31 ifdRenT s@fy
D AT & q1€ 16 981 § BT (T BTSN fhval #) 91 21 S AT # [, 1549 PAfors 31 (Here—
12.12 TAfes 91 qen =ar9— 3.37 fAfes IR1) &1 YId 31.03.2022 BT {HAT ST o, i 3pdT ffad
=

Q) o 99 2022 & IR WREHR BT 3R F 3,393 RIS TUY Bl AR HER (2516 RIS TUY) Td AT
(877 PRIS TUY) HET el URATSTIBI B dT8%) 0T S AIUE U &% AT & WU H T §U | 31.03.2022
TP SISl §RT IR ARBR BT B Afdawor T8l fbar war 2|

3. YRT WRAR F YT AT Ifed =R For, YIEiv & Jegq 3 s3isdl 9 fofv U a1t afed s=or &)
I & 91 T B

4. IR TS WRGR I UTa Ao 3d =R Fol, gaedl 9 v & #regq 9 fow v = afed wor
@ ot Sl & 91g 10 WA aiffe fawdl # < B

5. IR gRcHS 9% o oRa_s, gl el RISl & forg <1 g9t (§9 | # 200 fAferm R vad da 5 4
250 fAfera= g=1) & 450 fAfera IR, 9RYRT & MR W wiiga fy €1 30.03.2016 T 30.03.2017 & fad
AT & TR, 20 AY B IERAN & Al (4 99 BT T FaY |iza) dd 100 fAferad | §= | &
Ugel |RT) WR 0.287: JWHEAR (FBx), 100 Al IR (9 | & TR 9FT) WR 0.161: AR vg 100 fAfer=
W (ST T D TS W) W 0.195% JAR b AT TR FHol 300 A IJRT b1 FGAR0T fhar 1ar | 2
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Y UEY o

@ AN fEe

31T Uear Agr ¥@ prafesre fo.
(g 3 3T vier A Yo PaRee 3.)
Ry fRaevit & sior et Rufvreif

150 Aol JRT 22.11.2019 BT 0.231% JLAR AT &R & AT FAART BT 7Y |

6. WRA WHR §RT SR AT N URAGH g JFAGd [T oy & AR, de3 fadivs goid!
D AEGH ¥ 5551.99 PRIS U B awer B ol | JRIMIT gReHe da (Samgdl) o 650 Mferae R
(5551.99 TRIE TUY) BT FVT JUITHIARR! B, IR WBR & AThd Fhdl qolcl AAmHl & ARIH A T
o% INRCH & ®©UY H < TR AgANT SIdTS | 31 3R, 2020 TAT 29 fIHR, 2020 BT HHIS 200 fAfera=
IR TE 150 FAfer IR & 9 rgay, SMSdT TAT IR TURT & 19 SXeRd gy, Sidfd Sasdl gRl
ART WRHR Hls W RN FAIRT & 31 T8 | 9RT ISR §RT 31 A, 2022 dd UCQ oY & 3fasia
JUTHSIRAT DI YR HGT Vol RIS & fharaa+ gg 2516 RIS vUY SIRI fhy 17 |

7. ARA ARGR GRI ANRT HET el URIIST &g AFAINCT fAqurer ey & AR, a8yl fa<idive goidl &
AT I 417859 PRIS UV Pl AT BT o | JRIUTT SReHT I (S3Mzdl) -1 450 MAferaT JRT &1
FOT JUTHARI B, IR ARBR & Ahd Ahel dolcld AArHl & AIH 9 UK o 3R d & wd H
T R AEAfT Sfdrg | 250 fAfers IR U 450 fAforad I @ A< argdy, SemSdl de MR TR &
drd 22.12.2021 P BEIERT U | WIRA WRBR §RT 31 ATE, 2022 T UIEIY MY & 3Fcild 877 HRIS HUY
JUTHSTRAT DI IIFRT WET Xl URATSHT & fharaa+ 2g IRy g a1g |

site 15~ Stor Serar i)
fraeor 31 @k, 2022 @ 31 @r<f, 2021 @
oS I (Al | 33(2) BT W T ) 32.80
L) 120.80 32.80
dre 16~ 316 e Tgamg (e % #)
fraeor 31 @i, 2022 & 31 a7, 2021 &%
HECILIC)

TSR Bl TR/ GREM  STERINT et 774.66
L) 1,016.61 774.66
e 17- utaegrer (e g )

feraeor 31 Fr=f, 2022 Fr 31 #rsf, 2021 &

HECILIC)

FHHAR! R g

SADTI BT AHEIBRUT 1,744.44 1,515.34

e () 352.14 200.04

TG 2,096.58 1,715.38
sl 18- 37er de-aTg ITATE (e % #)
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e wE A

Ty wriesd o

fRraeor 31 o1, 2022 @ 31 oI, 2021 ¢
de-amg
NECANICE SR 114,333.40 58,024.47
) 114,333.40 58,024.47
dre 19- 3T (@ BT )
fRraeor 31 oI, 2022 @ 31 e, 2021 ¢
g
IR TR A AR & |Uel <l AT qeb 0T 12,827.26 10,414.80
6 12,827.26 10,414.80
site 20- dSior TTaTd ClERe )
fRraeor 31 oI, 2022 @ 31 oiret, 2021 ¢
g
T <IT (A | 33(2) BT Hed T ) 35.40 0.35
L) 35.40 0.35
s 21- ITuTE ITATd (e % %)
s[oTaTa 9 ¥ fafy & ReafeRaa saferit & foe geer 31.03.2022 Fr
fraeor s g | 1afd@dw | 12 af 2-3 o 3gf &
e
&) THUATHS 0.37 117.87 0.29 118.54
Q) TATHTEE @ IR 1.76 776.57 7.11 0.82 786.27
) fRErfed aer— THTHTES =
u) faarfaq sem— gAgagHs & SR -
L) 2.13 894.44 7.40 0.82 - 904.81
e Ug g
soTaTa 9 ¥ Ay & ReafeRaa safert & foe geer 31.03.2021 #r
fraeor s ad | 1afd@w | 1-2af 2-3 o 3gf &
e
&) THUATHS 0.37 33.00 0.01 33.38
Q) TAGHTRE @ SARIR® g 816.92 312.19 1.10 1,130.21

) farfed serar— vaTaTHg =
H) fdarfed gprRI— THTEs @ AfRe _
o] 0.37 849.92 312.20 1.10 e 1,163.59

e
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(T vuy #)
31 aref, 2022 @ 31 ref, 2021 @
SPERI UG 3T W SRR/ UferRor <1fdr 6,066.83 8,541.83
A= FriEe Yol vd ol axgell & oFeR 20,090.53 12,334.25
Samdl U1 W ST 2,971.79 1,965.89
Ll 29,129.15 22,841.97
ST 23- 37T TIG SIATY )
feraeor 31 e, 2022 @ 31 e, 2021 @
g
é‘qglaﬁqara?\! 1,181.71 1,108.59
N, 436.08 374.34
TEH A o T I Yy 300.76 516.33
YIEDT A JRET TERIRA 182.61 149.81
IM & 98 Al (@) 8,658.08 1,575.10
=g ST It 3,500.00 3,500.00
i) 14,259.24 7,224.17

#ATSR @ AT AT dTell A & SUYh Jodidb & forg, IRASHT & Yof B9 WR JFAG AT &I 8 b

ST |

siie 24— yTdemer (e BT ¥)
frareor 31 &, 2022 31 @, 2021 @r
TeTPISIT
FHAR fedem™ Bg
J[qPHTIT BT TBHGIHRIT 43.90 17.11
ST 35.79 27.08
Rl 1,596.68 1,597.54
Lie) 1,676.37 1,641.73
*=g H AT Yo FfaYfd, Maes (=gEN) & e, UM & e & Uau sane i |

i 25- ufRaTae & Treed (e o )
f 31.03.2022 & TATGT 31.03.2021 & GATGT

ay &g a¥ &g

B e Y, 3,559.73 1,594.00
A% dfed I, 979.24 970.63
L) 4,538.97 2,564.63

#UPMetra: sty &l wast
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I 26— T ITT (e %Y )
fRrareor 31.03.2022 9 waTeT ¢ 3G 31.03.2021 & @aTw oY ¥q
3ToRT AT:-

fafaer ama 464.22 415.26
ST 37T
oy s Rt / THeleR 3,810.09 1,194.19
TeraRfl feuifire 45.27 55.77
Fo0 GH R A 1,512.21 137.95
AR SERIRT W) 1o 26.44 67.82
FHHaRal B Ry MY a'T o W) @ 0.46 0.06
ST BT UREIEA 2,324.59 2,479.29
Iford Jea FARISH 16.63 11.11
T 8,199.91 4,361.45

e 27- ufRaTee T ek k)
ferareor 31.03.2022 a?rmmf%g 31.03.2021 a%mmf%rj
R 1,552.18 1,435.74
ﬁgﬁ e R Y 3,159.81 2,679.98
IUGRYI & AT Td SR W Y 529.78 283.42
TR™ADINUT R 2 693.96 725.25
HeT f¥Ur & HeATerd Td IARET R A 10.75 67.10
TEH & HATe Qd SReT0 W Y 649.22 553.85
SR Tg WY TR R 2T 7.22 19.27
BRI Y9, W HELE 6.47 s
T T 18.43 35.79
Eita) 6,627.82 5,800.40

siie 28 - Paarer FaorT e (e Uy ¥)
fRrereor 31.03.2022 & &aTw oY ¥q 31.03.2021 & @aTw oY ¥q
qaq T TG 3T AT 5,246.00 5,215.52
s A vd e Al # efere™ 713.89 535.42
3TAPTI THSIDHI0T TR g 523.62 477.34
AA® (=gl # aferer 169.85 234.72
i) 6,653.36 6,463.00

e 29 - fa &g el k)
fRrgeor 31.03.2022 a%::; 31.03.2021 Eﬁl’:zg
d& 9IR 1.07 0.09
SIME FOT W AT 996.94 870.63
Cig) 998.01 870.72

9" arffe Ruid 2021-22
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A A e

(@rE TuY #)

- 31.03.2022 & oW o9 | 31.03.2021 H HATGT aY
L) L)
o & foe e /aftaiers
F) o gRufert 27,210.43 25,426.42
Q) I uReufrE! 265.95 312.52
i) 27,476.38 25,738.94
e 31- 3IT =TT (e BT ¥)
foa— 31.03.2022 Fr ST gu 31.03.2021 P AT gu
L0 )
T vd el R @y 61.53 43.85
PYSRI B HATAT UG IARETTT WR Y 167.65 165.42
fAHH, e vd HaR R B a1 g 103.75 99.54
gID!, e gererl, TR uA vd Wi R BN aTel Y 1.95 0.39
TETRIED HT RS 4.00 3.80
fIsmuE v TR R g 88.88 73.75
P HATAT TG FRET0 W) I 6.89 18.13
PRI BT AT Td ST R 2 - 7.98
TP Td PIRR W TG 1.51 1.24
fafaer g 0.53 0.34
T TG d18- R Y 170.01 184.75
ufdreror uq 9l w g 16.69 11.80
Ifaey Td RRede ) =g 32.05 26.94
IMBCHIRTT T Wil drl R 29 193.68 168.11
wifafre =g 0.70 4.00
IR, TARIE, T R 1,369.78 16.52
A, T Ud o @Y 11.61 8.27
RIS Ud o Harg 49.18 25.69
fovmam, <X ud R 8.14 78.89
AT TE W = 41.79 3.63
ITANT 7] SUere IRFURR W & 2™ 14.80 2.68
S eu FHrEeE 12.06 8.00
gRETREl & R ) 81 0.41 0.31
WERY 0T 92 @ H§ Iha Y - 2.30
Ei) 2,357.59 956.33
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a3t ue Rwfdref
sitc S 32

32.1 rafec gaar

IR IR 9T XA PRI fofice ([@ # d@es 981 Xd dReE fof) (o & dR R Heiia)
YRT § SIfaRN d1 9RT WRAR U4 SR U WRGR I 50:50 sfaae! 9rflery & @ ferfad
(CIN: U603000P20135GCO60836) B | HUI &1 Usiidpd BT TRIRAS 9a, AT TR - e—
226010 H Rerd 2|

TGS WS H AGI ¥ §RT AUdh g URTET UoTell (THIREITH) & fwred g 25 4R 2013 I
eIy Ao 9re (SPV) @ w4 H SAGT T3 fhdl 1| HUT 7 Ahaldigdd, d@Ts gl & baf 1-T,
ITR—IET HIRSR HT THIGg foharaa far T 8 A7, 2019 BT WYUT ITR—SRIT HIRSR (TR aR0T
Rz ToRUId vd geigforar & ) w aiftiiSgs dawil o TRy fear | s afiRs, TRER F Bo
P IR TS D T LT H SN AT Xl URISHRN & fha=aad T SRR AiUT | o1dUd, I+l Bl
TS BRA BU, 23 IAFCAR, 2019 BT DU P A FEADY IR Yo Al el DA for. Fx faar
AT | G H B, TGS H AG! AARI & UREATAT & ArI—ATT SR (32,385 fHHIL) Ud IMIRT (30.45
fel) | w1 aRITSTRIT &1 FH0T $R &N & | BIAYR AT Xl IRATSHT & HIH BINSR & Aaiid wrerfiie
ARE $ B FEiRa Ta—AH A g qoi fhar 13| 41 gg=Ea S Re d4idl 7 28 ¥R, 2021 @
39 WM WR aoie Harll &1 Sgared fhar|

32.2 FEayef dw@ida e

FU g, facfi faavoil &1 IR &1 & forg ] &1 18 Agaget eraiee it w1 faaRor ferad 2 |
N TRE DI e A B g7 foxi favei #§ geqd @it emafdli W eaRr any faar w7, o9
ae fe =g dad 9 fear T e

F)  AGUIGT BT PAS
P B ORI f4aRvr, Hue AAFRE, 2013 BT GRT 133 & 3fcla Ffde IRA™ oRdid ADI
(S TOH & ®U # Aefid), JATHIRT U el (WRA oRgied Jed) & arer ufsd, srfafs
H ffde o= grifiies wreemi & gy dUR By Y |

@) fAdter f&aeor Seme wRa @ smene
i faeror YfETRies o WRT & d8d Wigyd MR R §© foxiig aReuRel va <ol /
SRl f9aT 38 wod gRT Sfud Jeu R fharaas fhar S gar €, S BlseR (uR fahy
TV 2| SFA g, 98 g3 B, O fhd aREuRRT a1 99 & forg ura fasar s ar A i wR
IR FEHIRRT & d19 U AT oiFiad H Il Pl IR &R & oy Yerar fam S |
g fdaver ¥R 9 (INR) # IR g 710 €, S ot a1 wrafers g1 ff 2|

PIRT BRI FATT ERT SR HUAT AAIH, 2013 BT G-Il H FeNEF & o AR; Uwel 99 H
frforRaa 9o e orgA smgeHl &1 R & wfd fdar a1 &

®) U <ga— Yd H 3 fRIg <Al & oY # gefeq off, [ 9 ufddes § ugr qIar 9N &
3fefa yefed famar wrar 2|
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Q) < Pl SUTRAT B7 @1 Bwr— qd # oy faxi Suansil’ & W & ofaid udfed off, o
9 vfoaes # SuiRar o & ofafa <wiar T 2|

) St sfgfer, 2013 @t siRrgaar-111 ger aiféa siewr fAferenares gaang
() P D U Big W A FURT AR & | U W, 99 e (Fw) ifSfaH, 1988 (1988
BT URT 45) U4 s Sidia Afde Foml & ded @15 I SRAR 9 & 9”9 &1 T8 &R |
B PIS dfad 2|
(i) ®u B fHt N I a1 fO<f AR A1 ey FEOTETAT AT WRBR AT fHvdl TRBRY UTIHRoT
gRT faega fewicer ifta =@l far mam 2 |
(i) PN T HUA (R B AT w ufaEy) I, 2017 @ A1 ufed due rff e, 2013 @Y
gRT 2(87) & 3fvid M URAl & FAT & AIUeT FHI MTLIHATSI DT AT b |
(iv) SuR o ¢ IRET vd IRR NFTH o1 SuanT
®)  Hu A e W @i @) ar e @) @ B WY afim il ar o 9 e @
3R 7 & g frar 2 R faceh Wt (vewen) +ff afafad € 59 91 &1 e #
TEd gy o AeRer wRen (31) B aRAr AR
— T I WRIE WU W T ARpal a1 dxensil & <) 78 Sury a7 fawn, R o e
ERT IT BUAT B IR F Ugad &F T8 & @ffaw ammedf) ar
—  Sifom areff @ ar Iwa) iR W R o wRe @ TR, Ui a1 39 YeR @1 &
GAs)

(@) o BT R et (GRET aref) wRd R o R @) a1 aeer @) ¥ B v
U T8 gan 2 (are foiRad wu # A1 orgen & fahan A B), g 9 e H
g & HU BT HRAT AR

— T ] Wi ®Y A T FRpAT A7 FRRIRl B &1 T8 Uy A7 faw, et i BT
et gRT AT ST IR A Ugd= B TS & (e amameff) ar

—  3ifeH et @1 3R ¥ B N RE 1 TRE, UM A1 $9 TPR BT T BB

(v)  omgdR IR, 1961 (SiTd A1 HderwT) & ivid wx FERv af & SRM P+ vt o
T1 & foRT orafia o Tm &1 a1 o & U # ybfed 81 Wy @il H & 7 & |

(vi) ®u A ¥ & SRE fher HRAl a1 aderd weell 7 IS W oFe A faer € far 2
(vii) P & I VAT i A TR Tl €, O uoiiaRr o) Aifafde afy §ig 9 @ 9rg W
FHU IRRER & T Uolidd - HRIAT 77 &7 |
3T Y UdbeH, AT fewforat & wrer Sueel dRIY U ¥ |
q) ATl T Feeayul degiee forufit r geiter
=i a<heal @ G ¥, Bu U gRuREl vd <eiRAl & gl & 9R H o, srgEE SR
gROT GRIT &, ST 3 Wl ¥ ANFT I W 81 B © | AFA Yd Fafed gRomg gRM 31g9a
T4 T HRGI W ARG &, 2 aifies w1 Srar € | anafds gk g9 Al | e 8

qDhd © | i@l IAM H AEAl I I A { HAGAr &1 Sl ©, ford srgEr weed fhy
MY B T AiTsy B el ywrfaa &1 | fa<irg axheal @l foifer d Sifeden & she BT 4 4,

HUPM : et ot " o
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S 31Tel faxii a¥ & fioR uREURRN Ud SAQTRAT BI ATAT Bl FHRINTG B BT HIRYT B Habel]
8, 98, TN, WuRy & SUAR Sfiad, W9 Ud SudRuT, JFfd uRweuRl, siReifiid ax aRwufrar &
eI, ITaeTHl Ud HRHd aaanRal, O Iuexvll & I Jeaiea v Har=igiy o™ a1
& e # B, e fferRad srqessl & ofdva @dl g8 2 |

Hfds-19 & Tl sifeRaaarsit o sigarer

HUAT F 39 WsralF Y fAaRol &l R BT I87T Bifds—19 & T F9Tfad gaTdi &l &g
# ar, o T 1d o faaRes Svraemt, gaal facia 1d IR—foxia aRRsufrl &1 agen
ATY A, GG AGdT R 9479, FRed e o ddl & dNd qofc H 8 arel IRad+ & HRO
RTSIRG AT R Ug+ Tl U491, USi UR UTd 92T S B9l &I JITfadT IR TS+ dTelT YaTd Aftaferd
o, g Il qP WA T8I | P o 39 st faxig [4arvll &1 rgdres &1 Ay a& e
@ U RS Td G Al & MR W 3MHerd haT AR Hu & A1 7 {6 Difds—19 &
g1g 349 foRig faaRoll & fog wecaqul 81 € qn Ul 39! UREURRT &1 sl ey &1 avgel
BT AT BT B | AIH R AN B YT BT AfAH GROTH ST SITAMT F ST B HhT 8,
ST 349 foRT faaren &1 Wipfa @ fAf & a8 & € vd Ul FROR aRRIA &1 sraelidT o @
2, g afosy &1 anfefe Rerfaat # Wifde aRads iR o & faxhy faaroi R gsa arel v
aRom e 2 |
5) ffter suawol o 3R Jeaiee

9 doi diie # Tl foxig uReufml vd faxiia SaeRal o1 SfRa Jou afdhd aoiRl 3§ Igd Sl
% YR W T8l AT T Fhal & Al D S e TTpIScs D gall dfsa afzd JedidA
TAHADI BT STANT Fxb AT ST 2 | 39 Al & foy g99e Tuet iRt & fog 1w 8 afes
SRl W I §9a L1 BT, 981 R IR oI & MR 2g ve A 9 FeRiierar @1 srawaadrn
B 2 | fofat & aRerar SRew, Bfee TiRaw 3R aRerar S 399e @ faR wfie €| 39 aRa
® IR H ARl | 9edd 9§ Ok |eEl @ ufaded § SRd gog uifad 81 dahdn © |

T) U, SIS Ud 3UdRr
i ufy, ddF ud SueRor @) 6l g @1 aREufT aft IHsm S HaedT 7, ST9 a8 dwraer
B 5 oy ¥ IS 9Tl e A BU BT U BN 3R SHH! I [Ixaaey | st
ST | B | a8 "rar figid, geemd dR R Hufy, §9F ud SuaReT @) el avg &
TRV R T g8 AN W AR BT & 31X AT &, S7a] WG, Hofgull SANS § 9Eed
3R SfReh @iT W B arell aNTd R ] BT & | GUR Td SRET0T BI 3= F91 AT,
R Frafd <exg ff onfia 2, S8, 89 arel o™ Ud 81 & fJaror # enfie fasar S
2| 99 BE W 95T BT 8, AT 9l U boryel AT B B AN BT Aee F A foram
AT | SR W, HuR, FEF Ud SUGRYT @ fh avg § B 9% oragq wifie g € iR SHar
STRINT MY W =1 gt 8, 981 W 3/audl & Us JIad axg & wd H e o 2 |
AT, T Td UG Bl {JaRor, IRAT SRAIh A49F (€ YTH) H SR IR AN AN
AT AT AT & 1T U ST STl &, o 3 af=fed qeues vd g &1 ger faar
AT B | ATa H, gREUfRy @1 vEred @ Rfd a@ vd SUART & IRIF dd A # ol e
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TS NIl Ud g Bl WM AT ST € | S A & g ([IoRd & (ad) Bl Yol
e Sar 2| Wi & SRM 98 @1 I8 SUR @ daNTd $ - AR IRFURT & 9N & w9 |
ol foham ST 2 |

i. IRl & AEWe g98d g @l O dtdl AU Ee & fofy URFuRRl &1 YSidERer Ul
H gRIT A gRererd dfshamsll, Temae ATenRedrsi & JJaR T4 YR A ST
goiar AT A iR W W &1 wrdwife ST & foy @ie & fofg AgT Yad wvelm
IMRIH gRT ARt iR srerall & srgure™ @ d1g fhar Siar 2 | SUART # a8 S+ arefi
S Y H YIS ARG & I AT MMUR W YSHHRoT fhar Srem 2 |

iii.  denfy, eriEhe Ooh 4 e 318 ff @@ /el arTa, 5 e aREuRy faRy & s
H A A9 e wU | ATBI TEN ST Fehdll, S5 ‘58 YU 16° & AR [I%awd U
gFfad fHy 9@ & g & " & S 2 |

iv. W Bg 9 Ud e & FEir @1 igafadl & for faf= st goifil @1 fhy g
I BT 3P aREURT & w9 H Yoligd SR IRFURT & START Siad = aRenfaq faar
AT 8 |

v. g et wRed vd ot @6 d Suaker @ fedfl AT @ R @Y 9eem W @l
BT QIR @ arTd fsgai dR wR At o 9 |

vi.  HuRy, €33 T4 IUBRT & B A & MUeH R o™ AR BN &7 FeiR, 798 @ g8 i
% FUCH | U< 3 A ol &) (BT ST § T o™ Gd 81 & faavor # faa & wu
H AT &1 S B

vii. AR & U& 4 31t |9rIl # WRych aR¥uRal Ud gonferai &7 Yoliavor et 3 /
P b AER W BN & |
®) uufy, Wow T 3udewr, Iuer 3 aRRwufy wa snrd uRwulRe o geume o

HeIETd AT UREIE gAfey {1 SIrar © d1fd SUANT 3q SUde URAURRIT S9& [aRie Jed | d,
WU, §I5 U9 SUSHROT TAT 3P IRAURTAT &1 ARTd /AT AT Bl U W@l & AR W)
e @ H ST O 9@ | A y9R, IRGuRRN & gfed ST B Sude BF @) fafy 9 g% '
g TAT ID] AT SUART e Mg a1 SUANT B SUSel URHURT & A § U &Y Iafd
@ I B I fawga 81 2| uRAuREl & g SWRN Siad, rafiie Jou sk Jeuem™
ugfd B AT wu | FHeT B S 8 SR 59 araedd 8 S AeNid fear Srar 2 | AEfomeE
Aol W) euer a9 Y% BT &, 9id REuRE e gfted SNt @ forg Gaw g |

HURY, §IF UG SUBRYT DI TI HAfORT Bl AT SUIRT MR, HUAT 1A, 2013 BT ITgAI—|
@ AR A T8 &; FrefaRad uReuRml / aREURRT & o/@gal & 1R, STel R START 311y
HUA GRT Thd] AHeT b AR TR AT B SR &

#UPMetro: sl wast J e
etro: @y sld W 9" aiffe Raid 2021-22 81-




e wE A

¥y wtes. o
. | oRuuRyt 3ueft sfiaer
(asf )
A | Ta e QfelT wid) 30
Al | 9d wie & dch— fdgd AYfd, Aed SUBRY, b, 18
NI
B |qeraed 30
B1 Wholcd & Hch— govd 7
B2 | twhocd & Teh— WU IR o9 Vo, Rot, Trg™R U f=or
firR
B3 | twhoicd & Uch— Y TUTH 15
C uferded 30
Cl | uferded & ged— S 7l /ey, IR, VEl-o1g fearss 20
C2  |ofried & Too— gram Frar v, 2ReT 3 /9 .
C3 | uferded & ged— dicded, Relw 10
C4 | uferdcd @ gca— Y OCh 30
D | (e & ged
D1 | Hfiuadl (dfcacad HC Fle) 7
D2 | Auad) (Picdce™ Fe Slde)
D3 Y gTh 10
E AT s 3
Fooldaa e/ 2
G e—aﬁaﬁw 15
H WIG— ot 15
| |wrri ofred @ wemeed 7

ofRReufet & sragdl 9t ugara 3G eer fu ore ATaS:

10 TIRG BUY IT S I1H Hed drell IRAURTT Ud S9a A 10% ¥ 31H Hed dret
raal Pl & HISHIHRUT 7 AT & T 7 |

3TIYE B SABTH Y, Y& URHURT BT MY qP & AT 8 |

aR¥ufEal & T sraga, el SuTarl omyg Sa+ & 2, S g uR¥EuRT # Rk &
PR H FAR UHART T T © | WY qqFdi /Fch! I HH Agaqol 9egall bl g gRFuRT
@ A1 1 ) 3@ W B |

IR, ¢F SR (TR ) Td ngd uREUfrl &1 Haedhiaor 981 fHar @ w®iife rawar
DI YAFDH wY I YA G9d T8 ¢ |
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qTE, IRRATS T, HILUT /GReET SUGRYT, 3MMscl Riven, fffhd Iuaheor, Brifer vd fhawer
Tor | aRHFURTIT &1 FaeHIHRl 1 fHa1 T € Hifh Hu HT fel TIREURRT & ATder
IR oI BB BH B |

Huftr, W Td IUGRT JoT 3R URFUREN, fSdT Jod 5000 $UY AT SHA FH 7, IADBI
e @ ay H Yol U ¥ Jouer / aReies R far I 7 |

IRHFURT BT IrEIfAdS ART BT 5% IfalRIe e A1 fhar M7 § T7 Hu+l AfFRH, 2013
B JTGA—|l B ATAR TN YR Bg S Hel far w2

o f& ufy S & fog dar off, S9 faF A srguifasd MR R Heder™ ya fhar
7 2 | TR HAioqar aReuRT § i /il R qederd S 49 [l &l A= 3T 7, S
aR¥uferal & 99 STl Sied w owiRa far S 7

TRT 3ffaRETd IR e arrd, 52 qoiipd fham a1 8, 9T Jeer ofTel fFeiRa
3MICH AT ARl T Ferr / sffaRerdl, St ) Ugel 81, aF &) 3@y # o Srar 7 |

AfeaR F A9fds & anfdie aml &1 &I § gd Y, Sv I UREURT & U § Yol
forar T & e el Y@r ugfd R 5 aut @Y ey # uRenfd fasar T 7|

U Hal IR Y, a1 Wi $Ul & Uk 81 €, S @d @ 99 d gU XIoRd IR JHIRd
CABECINCIN Y

(1) 319 oot

AITERR @1 ANTd 3R A ST & AGR BT Joi—u3 # 3rd yREURRN & w0 # enfie fan
ST €, 514 I8 Iedr el © fb s g Wil onmfdie o, wue B el | s Rerfa #,
S5 JAUBU P ANTT TR AT A 2 AR R ITd] AT ST IR & IR A dR W
RN AT SIraT 2 | o1 &) Tl BT S9@ d84 & 999 & AR, o U9 81 & fIaror 3
aftafera far w21 ey Tl w89 are @ ®1 99 oy # wnfie fhar S 7, o
ITHT I AT & | WA ArIar & dre, FMREd SUANT 3Ry drell 3pfd uR|UREl &l fJaror g
U H SR WR AN AT AT A ARG & 1T ST B et 2, o & afsfea aRemes
wd &l I gs eI B wer faar o 2|

(@ e O & wfde dard:
i Iofira uRraferl, St femfomeis € ok sfesd SuanT ?q TR 8 €, &1 anra 7 aRarerr /
IRYIRT & foTT UcueT ®U I IR, 37 Tel Ud URIe] g AT © |

i, gRAERIT B Ue BU ¥ IR NG, WRIE Ud G Sul @4 (Fad sma) @t
olipd aREufrll @ srgura # amdfed far S 2 |

iii. i oy W wefd fR[l SN qea freran, oiftm e (3faad), sra g srieRer wur
Td S GRT A O & 3R TS 1 ITsd <A1Sf @ 3fefran) geanfe & faior & SR
I N RS fHar o ¥

iv. o =TT |fEd qTdl BT oRdihd, JTgAGT Ud WP UR AT S 2 | aRe & BT elia,
sifer faet & fge™ R fasam s 2
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v. BRI Yo W, g iR S9a 918 @l ATl Bl FAGE [T IRAURRT B START § A
& 9T e wU | UdT TE SR S Fhd 3R Yofihvor 9 BT 8, 5d arTal B fasawd
wY T o forr S 2

vi. fORI 99 2020—21 & R RO &7 SRS ofRal Wiel & R 9Rd & 56 d
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AGS T, P A q¥ S A DI FARING AT ST & | Hu= B aRamer, e vd faqamor
o TfafafdEl | 89 arel AHE) YATE B ST T—NET R <@l Sfdl 8 | HuAl S 9l rfiras
W el W =R &l &, 91 Thal FAged 8F @ oY Idal & 9 Al & foy s |
AR €

() TG gaTH Ie-aTg Toflweor

Mm/ﬁ?—mqa'fﬁ?ﬂwzﬁwuw TR GRS # uReuftral vd IRl IR @R © |
IREURRT Ud SARIRAT, HU & AH GRETAT Fh AT YT AR, 2013 B gl A
efRa o w1l & gER a1 a1 IR—dTe] & wU # TFffpd & 73 § | IRl @ gHfa qen
ABal UG TAhal Fadedl H TRRBRY oI Sa Wit & fog aReufrdl & «iftusy & 99 & |98y
$ MR W, HuN 7 IREURET 3R <eIRal & a1/ IR—are] aiffaxer & ware | 12 789 &1
3T AT g iR fam

() fe srgey

T4 BT GRT U M ¥ UKl B arel SUferd f2d a1 &, oy & sicvia <1ideal &l wfergf
@1 AURER AN | HH B ©, T9 R el & foIy T Wrau™ IR fhar Sam 2 | srgdy @t
FAT @ AT ST AT JITET BT SR T+ &) ferd faet o § | < +ff &9 21, I9a

JAHA HSRATH IR $H UG HI AU BT © | Yeb TG 1 AT ¥ Yd, Hul fJae F Hag
gReuferal # feedt ff avg @) afd ar g1f & de H ol 7

(W) SerIar e

aReufEl & T & oy SRR/ IR—ERGRT AT 3= WOaHR0l gRT Yol @ &g fay Y
JETHT BT YA AR TR IARARTT 6@’ & WY 1 <@l Sl © | $9 918, S© Wad gRAuRm]
BT AT & IR T a9 SAH B IVl M 3R S B & UM & U # Ar=yar & I 2|
TRBRT / IR—TRGR IT 3T WA gIRT ol & A7veT Y 77 31ai &I & gd 81 & favor
H, I A & Jfa e S B

STEl W HUH Bl IR—Alfed Fgar U 8 €, g8l GRuRy Ud e Bl SR Jed R Adhel
WU A Tl (HAT SAT & A URFURT & o™ @] U & SUfed SUIRM Siiad T URed IR, 31
favor % gep1Rra far imar 2
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IR Qe WHR I I R & oy ura =g |eanr & srifia §oll (Wesygensdl) 4 |
FARNRT &= fam a2 /et fean 1 7|

(&) weraTe
TG FT (FEC TTA)

JAHE B T PR, 9 b foIU B AT A W SMIRT B | PR AT A, o UG B & fqavor §
gt fFael o | =1 810 © I S8 3 &1 IRy I 31 g1 § PR Y AT T IR Y
aftaferd 2 810 T I8 I axqgell &1 ) affferd T8 wRar, S o IR @ 1 wer (Rswm)
@ TR H A8l 373 | ITel PR B oIy HUAl BT IAGRI BT UL, B Bl &30 Ud dx—AfR ] &
TANT & B B, S ufcrde sraf & SRM AN g¢ A1 ugel | An O |

Tl PR BT M TG BN & fAaRer § vo 97 A1 oMy @ WU # welRid fear smar g1 e s9

Rerfy & 519 I UM awgell 9 afT 8, fog g dR R sfeadt # a1 o9 e o | sfee a1
sfae fear war g1 o Rafa &, o= o1 o= @ue smy a1 WY sfaadt § ff qruar & ot 2|

ref3ra #e

IR &R, faRi fqeRoll # FuRT 3R IAIRAT & T84 Hod Ud PR ATT A Bl TN H IART
Py ST arel HefSd R Rl & 1 TR R I AT agel I B B IHIE 7 AR I Wi
a1 fafdy &1 ST A & forw fFeR 21 omefiia ar 98 & Brar 2, o facfa faemont &
IREURTN 3R SRIRAT & g8 Jo Td B I DI TN § IUNT by ST dTel Heferd HR SR
& 99 fdR W I AT el IR BT & | Joud <) fafy & warT & fofg st oaid gram
2| IMHAR W, ARIATT HR IR, AT B AT 3RS IRI & foly A9 BIaT © | 39 fauRId,
oY IUey B, e fauia aRemg 3iaRl &l TR ¥ R O 9o | IIfRid ox aRgufral @
T IR B UAS Afae Ay & 3T # wlle B ¥ | 3% 39 AW 9 wer iy 9rar § % o
I IASD 2R BT agell DI S Fdb | 9fd AR BT FUeRT f&har Srar 2 a1 aReuiRy & Raasy
o Srar 8, S af® H U PR P TR UR IRART HR DI AUMT Bl 2 | $9D MR D HY
# BB TR AT e B € R uftaes e @ wifid w oy fear R g A uge
A AR B | SRIFIT IR SRR iR HuRert @) A, ) & gRomAT BT it 8, o & wfedes
3rafdy & i #, 3ol uR™URE! vd <RIt & 987 Hed BT G U dx A7 AueR & fog woeh
ST 3TUfETT el & 31gwY BT | RAMTT R yRHFuRrdl vd <=arRal g9 AH1 9% 81 fipdc Bl
215 I e & R IR gRT oY Y o)) | Hafdd 8 a1 99 aFfeRr @ Hiar 91 @
aR¥Ufral Td are] R SRR BT FiRT & & folg HT ®U | AR w-e arg AfaR & |

T TG BT @& fIaRor # SRIRTd &) &l U &I A7 1 & wU § Al &F oIl ©, R s9&
& S99 U Mg | A1 WY gy # wfsc a1 Sfdc foy v angen & Hafad &f qur s9 Refa
¥ B BT 3 AU I F AT AT sl #§ Aryar & o 2 | IReafia e} aRuRiat @1 fea
g % AT ST Adhdl §, TE HUAl BT AfAST Y BR AW 3T B FRITET B MMherT IR MR
2, Rras fog smefira ox aRaal &1 SuaRT fhar O Hadr 2 | 39 YR R &) aR|uRy
BT AT TRl & TS B | ARIAT HR uRFuRTE H R H B BN b SFJER A By MY
][AGH ddbfeqd dR (THTS) e 8, fas Aregm | wis # ogas uar & 9o & wU |
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@ AN fEe

A arel ArdY i o e ®1 [T 81| THUST BT e H SRR BR aR«uRil @
wU H A=A & SR B, o9 aREURT $I e w9 W AT S |@hdT 8 SR g §9e 8l fd
qfqsr § aREGURT A s N il BT YT S Hb |

(97) roTeT ATeTdT (33 T 115)

$S UUH 115 & AR, HUAI Jold Pl 71 7} & fqeid A=Iar <l &

i) fede /TIH | IoRa Bl IFD! TNIE DI A 3R W B & AWl ¥, aRAdS SN & oI
P AYR W =Y b iram 2 |

i) Toladl ST IR SISRIR /UHSRIR W &g &I, der & 18 ¥, ar] &3 IR I gRT oINy
TS TAOT-UF & ATAR AT A9 BT @l H ofd U FHI AU R W A fHar a1 2|
THEIAR TR 37T @79 Dl ¥ AR BT faavor # enfiel febar i € |

i) gy iR faRw W AU MU H & AW H fHRIU W S B SN 9R®G / USeR / Rargdusy
S & A FJae FHsid & Ml iR 3@l & MER W A=Y fBar T g |

iv)  SYART fBY U oI H AR ¥ AIEd IS BT e Tl TR SR, WIS SR R oRdidh
fopar e 21

V)  $9 oY, O TeHe R W ARIEr & ol 8, 9 fad &
ThU DI fIr W aTell g BT Wt MR WR AT fHar SIrar 2|
7 qTa1 BT @B, G B TG B MR W BT B |

PR AT R AT aTel 19 BT 99 AGAT & Sl 8, 99 s9! wiia gieed 81 S1g At
R g ffl <R & A FHRIRTG aR feam Sy |

fafaer s &1 fad | B9 drel 31y |

vi)  ®U A HEYR AT Y IRASHT g U SR W SiUE o SUAAl TAIgHAl BTS, R
DS AR WaTferd foran §Ug domell & feomsH, o, amgfd, emu=r, owieor ok S
@ IET W FER Y & qIfP Sl & Thd FAHIT & oy amawads |l USRI, AFEl, M
Td I GAU U B Fob dAT BAR dia Ig b AT AR Yeud b oY dy SRS g
R w0 sl v 1Rl 31 g 8 |9 |

(1) frsft T deledT o srqaTe

P & Iy faaRer wRA vu¢ (INR) # WA U o1 €, 1 6 Sudl &1 dracAs ga1 iR
fori awhadl & forg T[T qaT & | fRig faeRer IR &= H, Sul &1 SRIfcId JaT & AT
I a1l | offad B, ofFad ol dRIg H fafma &1 Hisal &)1 R g6l fhar SI1dr € | gfaed &
TRAd A & i #, fa=l gor H qwis WS Aifad gl Bl ufdded P @ & fd # HLET
R R g gt fmar orar | Sfud e w Al o @ IR-HAifew avgell, o faceh gar |
gertar T @, S Sfud o & o @) fAfY R AgE ® W g garfed fhar siar 21 fageh
1 # VfeRie e & ded # A S arell IR-Wifgd avqgait &1 srare el faar e 2|
Ugd S N foRig ufdaes o & qd foxig faaron # wrfa, faceh ga1 4 qwis 8 deiereid
Hifad qvgall & aIe & HeRgwd AT A arell A Heae f=ramei @I, e Jae § Husl
9, 39 W o fafe Gl SRl @1 sfdact # A1 § UTH 101 "ARARI oldidd MG $T Uga]
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IR AR & Ffld Wipd IRAURTT BT AN & U @Ry & WU H A1 B BT g1d fban
B, S A @ IrgHY URHEURAl @ arTd § S fean S 8 /9 et fIar Srar 21 39 avE @
faferea iael fArameil 1, aREURRT B aTd & b oW & wu § A1 R o vd 81fA & fqaror
¥ fafdad SR wR W fhar ST B | o Hifad aRgell & g JAgaTe AT FHRIGH & helwasay
Uer B9 arell fafma Heeh =Tl @1 gfiae s/[afd 8g TR by U o™ e 81 & fdearor o
enfie far a2 |

WRA TRBR & AH A U1 ¢ AR~ (JIEIY) T WA xd Y JRIMUIF gdeeHe d (SaMsa))
A "BUY” H AN AT B3N | G WR A<t a1 # BN o SAR—ASE BT R ABR B AATE
P AR, oF—a P JAER W AU &1 GG, FIfb DU gRT ARG RBR I ARAI T H I8
Fol QAT & A1 U fmar e, Rrga geiad gda! Ayyar R © |

(T) IYTE & Sord

SYR &I ANTT BT AeT Fdy, Iy gRGuial & iftrgorn, o ar S 9 8T 8, S Ul
gREYRRT Bl € R URed IUART a1 [ & forw uRudgg g9 & yalfed 99 g o vdr 2 | 9 oNTd
BT 37 URFURTIT & Td § SIS fedm oIrar €, o9 d@ fb 3 uREufnit vfeow SuainT ar fam
& fog TR 81 9 |

A IRFURTT R & g ol T giial SUMRAT R {6y Y 3Reqrg f7aer § 8 arell 3 &l o™
Td B & fJaRer # wnfie far Smar @ | 98 SR e e #37e & f3Hie 8 3T, 2016 &
IR & AR 41 § | 39 UPR, SRR B IR W, 4328 RIS SN (FFR & oy 20.50 FRIS
UG RT & foT7 13.78 BRIS) T AT 99 & SR o9 Ud 81 H ST fham 1=1m & qeI 27.10 a_re
PR (YR B oY 26.16 TS Td IMRT & T 0.45 PRIS) BT AT URAURH & Jod & ATUE
FArAfSTa e T 2

3 T JYR o B ARTAI BT S 7@ § 8T AT S wU H AGAT W ©, rAH = g3 |

(®) ufdrae s
Y B IR BT IR BT IR IRT TRAT gRT sfdacy IR & forg a9 & forw oy a1 g1 @1 fafora
FR@ IR MR T 3R DI TOFT B S 7 | NS w9 7 T fHY 7Y RRE P11 By g fer
S IFIAR QI TRE A YA F9DeT S WU 4§ A fBar 1 2|

IRT IR SAABE T BT ITOET, RRT B ARG AT TR T A7 ARG WRT BT TRART PR gY
B B, Ryary 9 Reifd & e, g sraffisror & wfcraset 2|

(®) e I SEidd DYong
BORE BT AT ERT T TR SR 81 dTel SUi1 (AR ol@idhd Ad) FaHt & fafa
T AHDI # Y AS A7 FeE ARG by 77 2| 23 /7, 2022 BI, HURS BRI AT
HIA (ARG Gl AT9®) Feee 7179, 2022 § FeeE fdy, S 1 3ile, 2022 9 991G H B | A
Heme g €
§5 TEy 103 - JaR® & o weef

ey e a=d € 1% IfErsvr Y &7 ar &7+ & fRY & wU H A & foQ 7ed I a1 =g, ferfed
UEaM Arg GREURRT T T80T @1 T8 IeIRAl BT AR &1 fAf 9o sIce oifp acs deced 3
AT gRT TN R i@ Ad! (daTRe 2fam) & favid faxia Raifén & danRe S # ffde alRvmaait
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@ AN fEe

& TR BT 3MALIS ¢ | I URAA §S TTH 103 B AMALIHATS bl AedqUl w0 | uRafda T8 &d | HI
gRT T 8 & I8 Feiem oo & foxiig fJaroll R &1 @ wW1a =181 STerdT |

§5 Uy 16 - sRea 3utor & g smer

HUE = wU A b $hls Bl AURT B AN, FIF Ud IAMed aRGAl DI 99 F U<l ISR AR H el
BT Ahd 2, Sdfh HUT U sRed SYANT & oIy Fulkl JUR & I8! 81| e ol Uh ufaser ol
T3l 3y Ud Hefrd arTd @l o™ A1 BN A JRIAr <97 | BUHl §IR1 IGANG ® b Bu g1 A<y faaven &
Jfaifd SUP HURY, GIF UG SUBRY B AU WR NG BT PIs T9d T8 Isdl 2 |

¥5 Quer 37 - gofe srqeer - u srgaer o guf wedr ot evord

e fAfde avd € 5 U 9rdy & O &% @ A’ H 98 dnTd wiid B, S W orged 9 |afda
2| Ud Iy ¥ WY Hafdd aNTd A1 A1 S IMgEY B T IR D Ifgeiiel dnTd 8 Ahdll & (SITER0T qued
59, YT BIT) AT 3T NIl Bl rde Sl A el B )T d ¥ Fafed 2 | Fed far] w9 | Uh
TG § JAT HI Bl 370 foxfr fIaxolt # Foes &1 B #gayol y9g 89 & SR 78 8 |

§5 Tuy 109 - 35 wew & anffe geme (2021)

YT T HRAT & [ TP SHhIs, Uh fa<iT SHGRI BT AT T¥T R & 3Mbald P SR 10 T2’ uefor
BT AJUARN &, T9 SH DI I Yob DI AT HIAT AMRY | HUN BT IHIG 61 & b FLEF BT SAD A<
feRvll W PIS FE@YOl FHTg TS |

35 UEw 116 - 5 wew & anffe gene (2021)

e, UET UIcTEAl & SR & day H fedl ) AWifdd 99 @1 g A @ foly U2eR R fivieles guRl
@1 gfergfet & frEvr o1 ger <ar B, O f% 99 gid # ugT Wil & auid o & de & SR S 8l
AHAT © | DU BT IRING o1 & b FUEF BT IHS fai fIaRoll W) B Agedqul 941a g7 |

33, &y &aet ue fRwfdeT:

(@) FRFAD eIRar: (e YT #)
. feraeor 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
o @ @
1. | ITATATS §RT &S WHY AN 7T Y9R 21.00 21.00
2. | IR YR Y Aed URdEd A, d@s gRT JUITHIRANS ¥, #gr | 2554.00 | 2554.00

Nel RIS B &M HI TS Y & AU 100% bl &R B AT
JfaRh Jarasl vd 30 a9l & forg RAryd Yoob b AR el 2554.00
ARG BUY DI AT B S & 2

3. mw@éwﬁgﬁwmaﬁ{fﬁiﬁ%{qﬁr{ma%wﬁ 2211.00 2211.00
2440.00 TG BUT |

(G5 = 3905 / LMRC / CPM1 / AAl /Land /2019 f&TT& 16.07.2019
T ATAR 22862 R HUY & IR Y& 3T & AR W IS BT T8 2|
SAHT TR MBRAG STAT S HU H AT TAT B )

(@uar f=faRad g iii &1 dof T80 o)
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4. | TerEIUHl deb W ordll SRRl & TR 5867 oRd gUH Sl H Feorgs | 4447.79 T

5. | TaSIUHHT 9% W YR Favel & STRIR 4.50 RI IIT H RO 380.81 3T

6. | TISIUHH db W Tolkll FaRAT & AJAR BT H §ep TR 1.20 Nl

7. | TS AET Nl URATSHT & Ya—ui¥ed PIRSR & AN SIfeR &g 9.00 9.00
e feeell AT el Braivee fa,

8. | fowior orafd & SR et i & SR SUART B YaRR Yeld T < Yoo 1.67 1.67
14.00 IR BUY HT HheH IMBRASG AT & AR W Har 77 o | garR
Refd =1 IRT BT AT B 10.17 ARG BUY R QAT | 1017 ARI BUY B
ART & ATUET 850 SIRI BUY bl RIRT BT YA fbar 1am | | vd Yra
P TS I B I B AR BT Udbed IMbRADG Il b w0 H fbar Tar 2|
9. | TSRS W & oIy JUITHIRHIUS (qd # TeTUHIR™ITA) B FIIdRd 285.00 285.00
9 gg gl dlfiRfed do o1, s gR1 100% Wb X & &A™
H 285.00 TR BUY & AMTRTH Aol T i |

10. | IUMRHT BRA & FHeT dfdd 3raTelcl Al & Geg 5.00 5.00
1. | oy |E 99 AR SRS IR W fol. v qiiuaeRadl fo. & @fea 0.89 0.89
JIETA AT & Hae H |

12. | gafeR YeId gRT AR 7Q RIgeror Y9RT & Heer 7 | gaiaR Xod gRT 6.25% 26.00 26.00
BT TR W GHAEIT YR AR Y 3R YA 3.125% B &% A fbar am |
AT T IR I B TS AR S I B AR BT Thed ATHRAD T
& wu ¥ fear T 2

13. | smaax erdiel (3@ 2013—14 9 2016—17 d®) (RN a9 2013—14 TG 156.04 156.04
2014—15 Bq AIHR 3T A Heferd ddfd &, JUUHIRAITS & uel o
faaTRa & v €)

14. | e, 9T el RIS 7] Bifea dietel § a1 JUITHIRIT & HIRTIT 122.15 122.15
IS B ATUET 21.11.2016 F DR 21.01.2018 TP &I AT & foIv AW
famrg USdReT &1 fHRIU &1 MHRASG IdT & Hde H| 39 FaaT o
forofa, gemafae vk R offdd 21

15. | gaTas diar # HeRvl & forg, SR yeer smard fawm Ry @1 fawrg 188.97 188.97
@ BT | MHRAG <Iar | o T0 o= & ey # iy @ifea & aife
JUTTHSTRIT 7 05.01.2016 | IR 30.11.2019 DI a1 =g [P H HErA
BT R fomar B

16. | g BIAFT H BN ATS 7q, IR U< AN [Jbr aRyg 31 fa=g 296.47 296.47
D ®U H AMHRAS <IaT | fhmn 91 o= & Fayg | v dfda © Fife
JANTHSTRAT = 4 ATl Bl 3@l & oY febvry # el b1 SR b g |

17. | Sas 9ad—1 9a9 & A 122.36 a9HICR U4 Silad TdH1eT 9a9 & A 11.53 Nl
147.03 AR Y#, 3RATE ®U A o7 & forg fawmar| (f[dg iv <)
18. | 411 JrSTeie— Silas Haa—1 Wa= & AI 348 JHICY &I W) f# # | 462.59 Nl

qEY § gulaie bagl | (Mg 9& V &1 dav 780 &)

-96 g.j. a‘ﬂﬁfﬁ ﬁ.‘q’lé 2021-22 #UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t




Y UEY o

& A [Ee

i WEHINGT 9o B YA & IR SN g UL PlTiRfe I fof. ®1 <3 fPR1Q o1 geT um w@wAn
3729 / LMRC—L—6 /2014 fa=i® 21.06.2020 & #egq & R7ell AR, oRg+s &I Avig & forg awm wam
2| 39 WR 3ifaw Ao 3 R g9dT g fhar S |

ii. SR U WGR 7 fRAI® 14 WA, 2017 &I 9= U= & Ared | R fhar f orgwrss Agr aRarsr
D Ho—1 | (STR—aNT BIRER) & RANIT F9—I 16 dRede 7 Moo Afel diferciaad, aus
Tq I Uifercfda & uReAR! H ol T P 4000 FHIIR HICR UG 48.03 THdAR HICR Bl YES| b
ERIICRYT 8 UTd U far g | |fbe ) & fREE A T qESl & foly HHr 22,20 FRIS IUY U4
022 TS TUY & SRR Yob I TUET Bl TS | I GaY H IR UQ¥ WHR gN v fog 9= &
g, A & fIaR0T BT HU o ofErsil H |fffera wx forar SigEm |

i, YRA faAETTE wfeeRer (QUenE) W faSid 22042016 @ UH @ ARIH W HUA! DI 01.10.14 A
31.03.2017 T Bl AT & foIU HIRST ATS I B 60,000 FHIIR AR BT &S Ug (cflal) R 3Amafed
oo o | 9 ey # TuenE gRT fAId 18.01.2017 B folkd T U & WA A HUAl H 2440 TS TUY
P fHRIT BT JFT BT T3 dAT 59P 915 ) I<H G99 H UFAER ORI X&T| 97 H, SR Uy IRBR gRT I
H@I— 1268 /56—2019—08 /2013 f&AIH 26.06.2019 & AedH A JUTHIRANS Pl, WA & A1 AeTax
| MU B U QURATS Bl YA B & forg MR fbar war | Fcwl &1 sgura $Rd gy,
JUTHARAITS =1 29.12.2019 BT Afhel & & MR W TUMT S gY UT3TTE Bl 2.29 PRIS TUY BT YA
PR &, Safds quang &1 ANT YhaRbl & ddT SR Qe &I IGRd gHhIedl & TagHl & 3wy el o |
TRME U JNTHIRRN & 41 & 19 difdd 39 e & i & e, Sifom wwsiia & 2211 @_Ig Uy &7
R SRGihd AHd (8 UGH)—37 & 320G 10 B IHR, MMBHRAD I & w0 H Hhe bl AT 7 |

iv. ST HaF—1 W & AT 122.36 IHICR UG ST TBIRT 99 & AT 147.03 IHICY fH, RS WU
q o B forg fawman|

JUTHARAT 7 BORATSl Td HgT WA & M0 g UelSdl 9 26 Aol @l 7@y (20.04.2017 ¥
19.06.2019 TH) & foIy Sad Wad —1 & WA 122.36 dFHICI AT A= UHIRT Ha- & ATAT 147.03 aF
AR BT A AT [/ I il o | JUITHSTRR 7 AT FHI—HHT & gd &1 FHi07 BRI qRT &R forar der
SURRH &SI B BRI, 2019 H Wlell B AT AT | S AR, BRA 2019 Tb b [HIIY BT I
PR oA T | BT, USSR &1 et ® b ol b7 WHSIAT 26 HEMT P i (20.04.2017 F 19.06.2019
) & oy SXAEIRT gaTm o, AT 26 HEIHI ¥ Usl olial & TSI DI GH B Pl Dlg YU AT 20
|HSI H R o | §9 UeT BT YR 10 gU VAR AT §IRT 19.06.2019 T & fPHRIY &1 ART BT ST W& 2 |

Ig A WIaulh URER @FRGd ARl &1 da@ell) MAFH, 1971 & T8 HUGT AHNI, TATSl,
TERIGH & THE fad B | IS ATHAT YA AT & Uel H O fhar SIam @, a1 JUITHSIRYT Bl 01.03.2019 I
19.06.2019 T IFIRTH fHRIAT TAT IS |l ©, Sil b 11,53,005 / — ¥UT % |

v. YISl 3TScee— Silad WaH—1 Wad @ AR 348 IR B IR Y H A9 T golaie hagl |

ool Sl e 30.11.2018 & dBd JUITHIIRHT ERT VR Siig= 7 7 | 90 a¥ &l s@fd & forg
348 HICR B W A A W ol T 2| ghUHRA 7 AgT Yed RifReE Y Heew) arfdfem,
2005 @ AR WSl fedamiic | A BIR dfeq Y9 3fid &1 & ST & A1 FHeiar I3 G-
UPMRC/CE-Contract/PD/LKPD-06(LT)/1867 f&sie 21.12.2020 & #Tedd A 9 A &1 Y T 3
T 9T Hhag! Bl 3,60,000 U ATE (SIUACT BCMaR) & olsdd Yodb WR U™ fHar| f3re 20.12.2021
A 9 Wil & oIy 39 Yo PI FANAT HSD 3,79,940.00 TUY (SNYHCT BCTa) I T 7 | TATS Al o
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§ T BOTFe hagl BT 3MSTele Wia- & oy il IRWR & Udh BT & SUART & Gee § o1g+T ferar
h BT & | ETifh JUUHRA S FeHd -8l © | AMal AR 8 3R PR Al Uoelsl & Ul
# ST 7, A1 JUTHARET B 5 IO Bl JHA B FohdT 2 |

(@) seRas gRERET: el & [ § $o & U IS MHRFd yR|URY & &1

@) ufgegarg
31 W, 2022 BT YOI oig ¥ foare &g 2y e wenea 7 fby 1v faeeh gar srel afgd srgal
@I AT IR 718115 ARG $UY (fU.3. 453175.01 TR ¥UY) % |

(@) e mdca Ui

(i) ®u B R af 202122 & IRM HER T R AT IRATSHIR 8 HRA ARPR UG IR U]
WHR ¥ =1 afRwt ara g8, e forw 31 A€, 2022 @1 amde fdd 2 |

GUCREE)

ferareor ProIge Agr gfderer smrorer Agr uRTeer
AR TBR I 700.00
IR YT TRBR Nl 5775.00
Tl T 6475.00

(i)  ®u BT ST gl 2g ki 99 2014—15 T2 2015—16 H 3500 oG $UY YT §Y AT I7b A
Bl HUN A oI av 2018—19 TP, oI fAaxor # ‘a9 sfdadr &of & ofdvia ‘afded =g fdd 2R
e IR & WU H qwiian| faxig af 2019—20 # HU 7 I AR (3500 ARG TUY), ‘37 B adAfod
YRR A IR & WY F BSPR 3T 9T SAaIRAT & Y H WFRIRG B &1 o | WPpd SRR
H IR YT SR IR PR HI 50:50 SfAAC! ARNERI &I UREGHAT o1 T3 o | 39 qI8 ¥ AT
SRR & o Afed @ dad # fdll Wl SRR 7 &1 IR SIR) 181 fby S dad o | fadeyol ergie-
AGSl ®I e H YW Y, 39 dle) <gdrell § of ST AT T

i FEES Jgl XA RIS 7, MRA WRERT §RT PRI SARCHE d (S3MMedl) | U 9 3
(f1IE) & wU # IRA &1 § F0T WIfT g8 | IR TRGR gRT U< U4 9 MRe (W), wRd WRaR
3R SEN & 919 450 FAfera IR (R F&T 3,50,200 R ¥UQ) = SX&RA O e w mRa
2| U B R WRHR gRT AW TRE! gRT GRIE far Sar 8| 9RT WRGR & qolcd Jiaem =i &
AR FT BT fhwdl 3 fAaRd far w1 g | YR WRGR 7 A IR AR BRI FAd (THIATTEIR)
@ U guic ¥ ARAN g7 (3UQ) # For | o o feeforRed g1 # qwiian T 8, o1 @1 i
Pl YR AR & Jolcd TEaUHl & AJAR Hg fowdl H SN fHar T o g9 4 aul &1 SfeRerTd
Ay T B & 918, 16 Iuf (FAM AR &I BATEI fhedl #) § & © | FOT Wy ol T3 AR (ST
QM) & AR 3@ Pl 9gM & Fae H AqRY I 8¢ b U3—LMRC /F—4 /Gol /Vol-IV f&Ai®
20 TS, 2020, HUAI GRT MMATH AR AU BRI FATC, WRA IRHR Bl AT b 7| fageh qa1 H
Bl I SAR—FSME BT WRA TBR H T8 & IJAR, oo & IR IR AIAT & ST | YT HU)
q RIS AGl URAS & folg o o1 & fofg @) foxf 9y & SR 82007 @@ vuy (fUsel 99

870.63 TG HUY) BT I 3R 167.87 IRT BUY P GS[cHED &S] U™ fhar g |
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@ AN fEe

) af3r afdaeor & | siferesorer srafer @
37araToT oTToT .

(Fifesaer o@r 3) fafr FaTfeT ot fafr
3era™E A HIT—1 100.00 30.01.2017 29.01.2021
3era™= A HANT—2 100.00 08.01.2018 08.01.2022
319ra9 B HAIT—1 100.00 08.01.2019 08.01.2023
319ra9 B HANT—2 150.00 22.11.2019 22.11.2023
L] 450.00

T B A | B UNI—1 DI SJORFTT 4 29 SIAR, 2021 BT FHIG B g TAT (S | & WRT—2
DI AR MG 08.01.2022 DI AT &I g | AT Ud &I & AfTed BT fJaror fFrad e

T — 31.03.2022 &F :Hﬁﬁ?r Foue | 31.03.2022 Fr :Hﬁﬁ?r sgTo]
(Frfesarer 2r o) (Frfesarer o231 a)

IS A WHT—1 9.09 1.43

3erer_ B HRT—2 3.03 0.65

IS A WT—1 - 0.59

3erer_ B YT—2 - 0.70

B 12.12 3.37

(i) ¥RT ARPR R HIRRT AU YU & AR, HIYR HAgl ¥l IRASHT B, qe fadives gordl
SR 5551.99 RIS BT Bl FaReAT Bl S off | JRITUIA SavcHe 9@ (Samsdl) 650 MferaT IR (5551.99
PRIS BUY) & AU &g dIR B T, ST b JUUHSIRIATA BT URA ARBR Bl AR A Fbdl goicid
A B ATETH W U ¢ AIRRCH & WU H IuAe B © | 200 MR IR Td 150 AR R & A
&Y I 31 IR, 2020 T4 29 fAHaR, 2020 P FRIMUIT FACHS db UG WRY TORTSY & HeH
EXAEIRT §Y, Safd $aMSdl §RT YRT WRGR BT HIg N SN & BT T | MR WRHR F faig a9
2021—22 TP HFYR FSI ¥l YRATSHT & feharaae gg, U oY & Sfcid JUITHARIITA Pl 2516 BRIS

BYU YT PNIY |

JTRT AET Nl URATST & oY, ¥R ARBR R AR O divor e & 4R, 4178.59 HRIS BUY Bl
T Tl a7 qIvoT UOidT & ATEEH |9 Bl S oY | R gReHT 4 (S3MTsd) o 450 fAferad R
(4178.59 BRIS ¥UY) b faauiver & fory FeAfd @h @ 8, O ¥R TR gRT U4 9 IR ()
® WU H AP IOl ARl S ATIH § JUITHARR! Bl IudTel HIET ST & | 250 FAferad 91 & fad
IE WR 22 fIHER 2021 BT LATSA! 3R WRA TURTY P 414 &R fbU 7Y, BTifh amedl gRT WRe
IRER B DI AAIRVT &1 fHAT AT B | IRT WRBR 7 O a¥ 2021—22 TP JATRT HST YA GRATSTHT
& foparaad gq, UICIY oY & 3T JUITHARIITS Bl 877 HRIS DUV IUAES BRIV |

(iii) srefiered srom:
ART TRBR Td IR I TRBR I AT TS Feh AT 0T F4T IR—ARBRIT 0T (I T F0l) B
AN & 918 IERAN & NI & | 39 Ul DI Alddlield IURIN & AR UR A=Y {HIT A7 2 | el
T TS G © | WRBRI AR & AJAR, HU Bl URAGHT & ol o by 0 g v |y o7

B FHRI & a8 1 JTRT 0T Pl AGRAN PHRAT IUMT 2 | SRR B dd DI AARDIA & AR,
HUAT T FRBN AR T BT ST oA B HRAT aIDH T8l qHST |
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@) i ggarer:

HUAT PI 31 ATE 2022 Tdb AT BRI DT AR & 0 HHYR ST IRATSAT MR SIRT AT URAGHT &
T AT 214.40 PRI FUY 3MR 161.00 PRI BYY I fa<iI HEIAT UT< 8% © | BTeilfeh, R SR PR
I TR AT § SfectRad "SRy 0T & ® § IR IQY IR gRT [ Feradr SNy &
TE o | If% I8 o1 @) ufogfd & HERd © 9 S a9 R AN fea T o, S 6 S aess Agl
RIS & AT & SR SR fhar 1 o, 39 faxia ay 2021—22 & < fJarol § SRR g™
@ WU H AR Q1 TS & | 59 RN & GaY H FCIHIV BT 3R DI 8U 21 A, 2021 B AR b
U IR U IR BT WAl A T 2 |

(® afdr
i B @ forg 1 T¥Ie Bg Wigd i & foU SIa—Hh SR T & W & WU H TR IR0
DI, 39 G4 H WHR & Ren-—F<wl & o gaR, 4 & ol g goh efiv=er o1 AH1 147 2 |
i, @ ¥ G Bles A AfRd YA @1 AT AT Garasl B AR WR R YT/ FaRerd qadr 9
AT ol Bles A @1 AR AMT AT 2 | SRR JMER W ftufed 4 & fog fhy 1y sRermi
AT/ FaRSTT I BT A BT Peall @S & fofg gReIedT fobar 11 7 |

iii.  JUTHIRHAINE §RT WG U @S] &1, [ ool BT @fdd Golidxor U fbam a1 8, S+ forg
Py TQ A @ MR WR S fhar T § |

iv.  JNUHIRAITS P STR IS AR I B @S Nged ura gy & | 37 @i &1 ol e 1,/—
SO B Aibiad R W WEes 4 & w0 # Yoligd fhar 71 7| 9% F @ §$ v or] 8
A g U Py T 9, 31 g5 IRAN oD AP (§ UTH)—101 H AT G & AR 1,/ —
$YY & AN oI R NI I@T T ¥ |

v. ¥R oEidd A9E (S8 YUH) & AR BN & 918, WRGR 9 Mged ura g a1 qfds, e
WIfHE JATHARET & 9 (12 2, 9% a1 & Sfud o W A S & | S e
DI IO, AT BT Wi B A BT S9 & B g9 Aidbd SR B IAMER W B AR |

vi. oReuly @ fafrrg § ura 9 & ara 9 @ S e R A e rar 21 a9 & Sfaa
e 3R UREURY BT <1 T8 NG & 41 IR Bl Wb WRGRI AJaM & wY H 71 fbar 11
21 S el B WG Iy’ WY & d8d oRdidh fHar Sar € iR 9 §$ UTH 20 & HIauTHl
& TR aReNfd faar Srar 2

vii. IR gwifad afhal (PAPs) & YHaid &1 dNTd ¥ Hafed ufgfd, ufcrenm= sanfe a1 srieia
TSl 4 g5 b iR )T 89 IR |t IRFURIN & drd H SireT Sl @ |

(o1 wifafee Searudtaret o sforaTe: (B1g FUT i)
fraeor 2021-22* 2020-21*
SIRITONIET oeh 4.00 3.00
PR AQTIET Yoh 1.50 0.80
Gi) 5.50 3.80

*IuRferRaa IR # Shrewd! affaferd 8 © |
&) ®on A I Al arE W) @1 e T 8, O Wsogesd dfed Widis @ surofia wifr #
9211 FIS W (I dRIg BUY) H FAMEING far a1 2|
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(3) 31 A/, 2022 BT GeH, TY UG HIH ITHI D HET H G
(e oug )
- Rrcraor 2021-22 | 2020-21
1. | {0 smyfdedl @ geTar gerr IR
@) e Nl N
Q) 99 R g A NS NS
2. |ge¥, Y vd Hemd Sed faerd SfefRm, 2006 B ORT— 16 & Had W | A N
JMYfeierdt I FRIT fa | W YA &l T8 IR & |1 AT Bl A,
3.0 |y &R H SR (@9 @ SR fhg R 29 | wR By I i) B | g N
@A & forw < &R Yo I f6g ged, oY vd #ea9 Ied faard
T4, 2006 @ TBd M =S Siks {441 =19 @ IRy,
4. | IYd Ud YA | BT Y b 1ol Dl AR N NGl
5 Tl 99 H 1 99 fAfY, 59 9% ged, Y Ud 999 M Qe | g Mgl
AT, 2006 BT URT 23 & Ted Pl AT T & AR WX AP
f0 & W 9 IWRH & AAR, BIC ST DI 7T AT BT aR<Iq 3
YA Tl A1 S, 99 dd A &1 9 3R I A7T FhIIT A0

() ¥R WIHA AFd (38 QUA)—1 & Fag H Tde: [ f[aavoi &1 sgfcraser: 4ol veed

FYA & Yol JeerT BT Hrifie Seed IRURSE Jod B THTH AT | Hu= T AR IS & arura
HT ITANT B gU don @ FIRE &<l &, S @il a1 @ golt gr1 fafoa Sedefers #or 2 1 o

sfaadl erguTa fFrTaR #:

(e Uy )
Rrareor 31 Jm=f, 2022 #r 31 Jm=f, 2021 #r
®) [ FT 8,73,076.20 5,74,153.15
Q) g Yol 3,11,554.67 2,43,839.32
T SIS AFUTT (F/e) 2.80 2.35

FU B Goll YEeE & ST |, Yol H SN Gofl 3iR imded =g @ifdd 2R diraed il enfie € | For #

eI 0T 3R SUTRAT A & |

(8) omedier STTH AITP (35 W) 116 "o b Hay 3 Udhca Puch ugrard (Siey 3 a1e & & )

i BUN B U Y B IR URIcg AT & forg @18 ugt ufdegdr TE 2|

i. e Rafr & Raewr 3 uslfa ug o taar Roaad & (AR BUy #)
feraeor 31 T, 2022 Fr 31 @A, 2021 @
IR 120.80 32.80
EI 35.40 0.35
Ci2) 156.20 33.15
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ii. 31 7d, 2022 F Tt RyeTIH ugr OTaTe foead §: (T BUT #)
frareur 31 aref, 2022 Fr
FHIAT ST Ugr orarer Tgr sforare o goe|  @oe adae Jeu
1 9§ B 3fex 47.90 (12.49) 35.40
1—2 99 54.63 (9.66) 44.97
2—3 9y 50.33 (6.07) 44.26
3—4 Y 3.00 (2.54) 0.46
4—5 I8 3.00 (2.49) 0.51
5 99 & qI% 66.00 (35.39) 30.61
L) 224.86 (68.64) 156.21

iv. IUAT D WU I AT Ugr oTaTe

UeT (ofisT) YT & GafSd &g Bl UgT <3dl & A9 H AHA Tol (AT A7 i HUAT 4 TR 3T
P I TR, 12 989 A BY @ aTol Ui ¥ Hefod uRGIRRI & SUANT & MR Ud Idreil BT qr=ud

3 B gE BT TANT AT |

(e By #)
feraeor 31 =f, 2022 Fr 31 ef, 2021 ¥
CICICIER ] 135.90 131.05
$H g arell IRHIRT & U -
BICEENIR G UGG S s
) 135.90 131.05

v. uReufei o Juft ger aREuRe & suior & st ue AR oaere), Geaaa &

(e Buy )
ferereor ggol U (frae sale) AT T
31 #Td, 2022 BT
Bl W XYW Y UL 151.15 32.18
mﬁmqﬁwqﬁm‘f 151.15 32.18
Rraeor g AR (g «1®) AT T
31 ¥4, 2021 BT
gles TR W U Ug 31.52 1.13
Iuor 39 Sucey uREufyet 31.52 1.13

vi. o yarg Rraeor F gefed a3t fersead §:

forgeor 31 ref, 2022 Fr 31 3k, 2021 &
usi § B A e afgdle 132.46 93.13
Bl 132.46 93.13
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Ugr & 918 & &g & HueT

vii. B T o fafi= uReufat, fafi= vell 1 y=nford o oMk R ) & | IR—AReiTaxoT v=inferd off e
@ TEd Wit AW SR =g ofip fohemm =i faam T &

(e Buy )
fRrareor 31 Jvef, 2022 @ 31 aref, 2021 @
199 & qrg 8] 1382.16 1110.78
199 & 91€ Td 5 a9 T 5950.29 5036.46
5 991 & 915 2298.60 2658.25
L) 9631.06 8805.49

(3) wRdy dw@rHd ATaD (35 QEe)-19 "Fofars) Baonr & g9y i yaca
fafi=1 aRIT FHvam) fRdem ATl & M faaver fFeraR

(i) ofder f&Gifer:
SUA BT ISy (R 1 yee ey Jiasy e amgeh gRT fBar Sirar € | eu ga—eiRd ) W
Jfasy A # sferer Fxelt 1 T BT WGT R W AT fmar e 2 |

(i) sgafs (Fagd):
FHU B T gRIIT IS A AT B | TS HHAR) S gid 9 A1 S9N S1fd @t fARaR dar
U&TH HRAT &, 98 Aaiial, IRTIE, Mehrad U sfemar a1 9g 89 W ¥al & e gl ay &
foq 15 a7 & 979 (15 /26* Sifch JMERT T 9T 3R HEMS I 3IR HETS ) BT ATAND
(@I=gY) UT HRA BT EPAR © | 59 I I TP AN d91g g 3 |

39 AT BT UG ARG S AT 9T (TAsE) gRT fhar oirar &, s foly ot = AR
Giferefl <f 2 |

39 o™ BT fAAUET HU=T gRT fhar SIrar €1 § UU—19 & d8d SMUfad SFeRI &l Jdhe
JHIfhd JIIh & AR UG dIHifhd odidd & MER W <Iadl H AW fHar 11 g | qenfy,
FHUAT IR Sfad §97 97 g1 &1 18 AT & JrgaR A # sfere™ aR @ 2

gl RIfs arel HHaREl & SifaRd JHTHR HHAIRA & Hdg H, HU 1 Tl & ARIH
A IS AT o R, R IS FHAR) a1 & Ide gt ¥ @ fore dgw e @ siftm smeRa
qq9 & TGS WISl BT THER ¢ | I FaT A JE@RA 8 I Fa=gRT, S A ugel & W I
IFY B | I Y UTE 99 Bl ARAR AT b 91 U BT & | 39 I BT Y&u veisedl gy fhar
ST 8 | IThdl Bl <F SAVMEH & SR R ARG T Hel <adl b faaver = f&ar w2

(et BuY #)
ferareor fRra. 21-22 fora. 20-21
e, AT AT 32.98 20.59
TermE Miftgw 11.95 11.52
T 44.94 32.11
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ii. e
HHART IS Y ATSTHT BT Y WelbaliesT HURIE 3Mh ST gRT fhar Sirar g | I8 Aot
IBfedd & SR YA BT I AHI BT PHAR S o 909 & 2.5% S YA ddb AT © |

RS sm@fd 2 AT # 3fTEM B U AER W HHARI AN & T8d AHeIPd (HaT STl
2 | IfIFRYRE arel HHaRAT & Hay ¥, UM A &I TFT Jl FSH /R ARBR & 14l &
FFAR BT SR & MR lRAIb WG MMER UR fHaAT S & |

iv.  3IgPIm:
HUN T FHHARAT BT AIRAT GEI o @RS srguRerfa wfkd) sk srf—ad9 g we™ &wat
g, Sl ¥ # HHer 30 &1 3R 20 &1 3 AT B © | BacT THAIBRYT AT B! W H Gel Bl
HIRT V&1 TR Td detsX 99 § T IR 3R f¥affar = aifereas 300 &A1 &1 gfgai (IR—Tdmaiaxon
A 3R 3T T @) sr—aae gfedl |fed) @1 FaddieRer BT © |

9 WA Bl YT i gl & MR UR A P Sl & | afdfgie arel SHaial & ddg
H, Gl 99 3R I o [T Bl AERT 99 (FeMg 909 AR a2 Ja9 |fead qa da9)
B 11% B I T T AR SHHT @id U MR W fHar Sam 2|

AR & AR JUITHTRI HHaRAT & g H, Bl AhAIBRY HI dHifhd Jodidb, Thb
dHifhed gRT fBar T iR dggaR <@ df2dl 3R foxia fJaron & /91 yaR 9 e graer=

fbu g & —
AIEr wa TP AR IHEOr I AvETIHT I uRonar e gIe F:
forae ufdsnfya o affrar
ferereor It (FRradifte) KICCUEY
(org FUT i) (AR-Rraufya)
(@@ &uu &)
CIKE 1042.86 1788.34
e A BT G S fua 773.00 1532.45
N ] o SR - GIGH 654.93
. 545.89
) GIGH -387.93 -1788.34
ST & SR 1 (e CKcH -227.12 -1532.45
] GIGH -49.02 -529.54
GISTHT IR IR T HHTATSH A 39.37 8.80
GIGH 255.91 255.88
E RSN ST SURS fua 268.76 501.75
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A e B
ezt 3yaTer
(Rraaif¥e) (Are-Rraafda)
(1@ &y ¥) (&% ¥uyg ¥)
L . . ard. 545.89 =
Y & JRY H IRAURET H 3T o - 45515
0 -
Ao aRIRMT B SRS IR e ¥ e f;j . -
ard. 37.67 -
< S (+) - 31.41 -
Aror aRufrl R ufoed, @ IRET BredR | @A, -14.48
t+/-) . 6.41 -
gREuRy A & gRadq, <l g § e Rt | @A - -
BISh) (+/—) fug. - -
e 1. - -
SRl ) fua. - -
~ . ard. 95.09 S
hT gIRT 3ferar= (+) o 68.91 .
e o s s (4 i : :
q1.d. -9.23 .
T fdg 7T o () Rqa -3.17 -
T <o (+) T P () - : :
A (—) 4. - -
3 T, - -
e . . T, 654.93
oy & 37q 3 uRRGufyt @ T Jewr R =45.89
gRaf¥a oo afdrd’ §F dgde
ferereor et Iy
(Rraaif¥a) Are-Rraafde)
(@@ & ¥) (1@ &g )
o6 B aricq & 0. 773.00 1532.45
S g 482 .41 1030.70
- 0. 289.26 679.69
el GLRRH g 227.51 351.84
Iq7d. 53.34 105.74
CUSIEIRGH g 33.29 71.12
o 3 gl ard. 0 0
ST ST o (=) / I (+) - 5 5
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1. -74.12 0
facira argAET § uRads & @ (-) / =1 (+) = 5 5
1. 10.62 -529.54
3 t/-) g 32.97 78.80
. . 1. - -
THURT X ¥ (—) Td BI-i (+) - ) _
. . 1. - -
AT Afer TR gRT 3ive™ (+) fre _ _
. ard. -9.23 5
G2 =) g 3.17 -
. . 1. - -
AT AT (+) v FAaRor () . - -
1. - -
AT () - - -
o B sy 5 1. 1042.86 1788.34
sa IieKeH 773.00 1532.45

@7 T gIfor 3 ATeTdT UTGT I e

ferereor eyt aTar
(Rraofd) Are-Fraufya)
(1T FUQ ) (BT &Y )
. Iq1q. 289.26 679.69
g (+) g 227.51 351.84
a9, 53.34 105.74
L (+) g 33.29 71.12
1. 37.67 -
L (+) g 31.41 S
- 1. 15.67 105.74
aer aRYIRT o <gar R g < .. eE =X
1. - -
fAwell dar arTd (+)
fua. . -
_ 1. - -
TR ™ (+) a1 ' ()

fua. . -
_ =1, 304.93 785.43
I AT B A et 2 R 229.39 422.95
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ferareor It (Faofda) | saar (R-Fraufdd)
(@@ &g ) (@@ &g &)
1. -49.02 -529.54
3 ATqD AT ¥ AT Gl T
fuq 39.37 78.80
Aot uREufyey & rdar o Joft
frder oo Aoft afReNorar uRaufiet & 3Ra gea o ufdera
=T AMYDH AT H ARG hHel T 100%
SAifds sigare
fraeor et (Rrauifde) aPrer (IR-Fraaifdd)
i 14, | JAT ghlg hise fafd uroge gfe wics A
g Ble o anprfod se afee Bl | ke ofee Ses SR
e @ 7 g, 7.30% ufa 99 7.30% ufao 99
° faa. 6.90% 9fa a¥ 6.90% 9fa a¥
g, 8% ufy Iy 8% ufy Iy
ERE|
T = faa. 8% uf Iy 8% ufe Iy
g, 3.5% ufad a9 3.5% ufad a9
PHETY ST/ TR <R A 35% R 35% R 4.
1. JMEUTATH 2012—14 JMSUTATH 2012—14
— JUAST BT 100% JUAET BT 100%
K fag. 3MSUTITH 2006—08 JMSUTSTH 2006—08
JUAST HT 100% JUACT BT 100%
(8) wacaeioar Redyur T Ui anT serae:
1. Hdcerftoadr f[AsAY- 3ITBIIT Br SThelheur
AT sgaTe 3 gfRader 31 ard, 2022 F gATG ffter o
(T FUT 3F)- BfgT I Fadtaeor
& 0.50% -62.03
qe PR 20.50% 69.67
1.00% 145.49
TYE R 21.00% 117.67
1.00% -
T AR R 1.00%
1.00%
AT eI T 21.00% -
+3q% -0.83
TR 39§ 0.63
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2. Hacerfiaar Rrdvor- dregd

AT srepaTer 3 uRRader 31 i, 2022 & gaa oo o
(g wug &)- Jegdt

1.00% -157.10

AT -1.00% 199.83
1.00% 160.37

SR -1.00% -149.12
1.00% -16.39

ST <X -1.00% 18.01

. &. | g[eTare o 9y g STTPTI T TSP
1 |31—HArE—23 35.79 43.90
2 | 31-Ard—24 50.87 28.15
3 |31-ATd—25 39.48 32.06
4 | 31-HArd—26 44.68 30.50
5 |31-ATg—27 48.34 31.85
6 |31—Hd—2028 | 31—HE—2032 281.55 199.09

(or) Rt S@ide ATaF (35 vEw 21) "R Fur Rfeorer @ i uRada & vea« & Taw F gwco:
() o™ wd e & R | sfse /Sfie g8 A sk (Faadr) & I = 2 |

(i) HAifce TG B RO & Horawy W drel fAFF @Rl & FRuEe ydig / Arecgsnsyl |
RIS H Afferd 8 538.78 @G ¥UT (fUBl a9 40524 ARG JUQ) |

() AT dWTPT ATadD 24 "HFT UT Ybcol ™ & ST 3 ghco
i. T uSgdty difdfe
1. 30 AR $erE, 4y Fewe

2. 3 Horg A, qoferfas Fowe (@1 va srawve)

3. %0 3d HAR W, YUiklficrd e (Id widh Td Jomferdl) (03—12—2019 H U491 )

4. 30 e AR e, Qierfae Feee (([@7) (31—07—2020 3 awmE #)

5. 50 GNiaT HAR, Yoiaprierd e (URETE ) (25—10—2018 & wTd H)

6. ANl YT dAT, BUHl Al
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ii. TafdT usl (AT ysudT FiHT) F Fudh & dereell Hr ydbce:

fErawor 2021-22 2020-21

(orRg FUT F) | (O FYT )
39T v q 231.39 196.85
wiawr [ v o= fHiel, 3=g8) vd | 9 | sfveE 21.12 16.80
3 @™ 24.43 14.51
H (HHAR AR H 2MH) 276.94 228.16

3Iuerh uriRafde & aifaRpu

ees
118

1. QUielas Mol ®F $ul & FEl & JJ9R, IGell & AU HU & WA Bl DR B

STANT (ol am=meil |fed) @t orgafa & 18 2

2. fa@ 2021—22 & SR B =T YT B AU T BIs of-iad -l fhAT AT |

)

HTEATT BWTPeT ATTP (33 TUH)- 33 "3iofel Ufy DT & Hay I Uhcor:

Ui IR A—3TS DI T, AT IRRURDI BT RIA 37y & et o a1 =1 # oy & <R
IHRIT 3fdac) IRT BT AT IIRT =T I WFT B B 9 2 | Ui IR afdfdg areiq @) ToET &

AT T B dT 37af & SR gHIIT SRR & O] & HIRT Md bl Fafd fbar <= =nfav |

Ferereor 2021-22 2020-21
T Td BT fIaR0T & AR SR, 4 fafy FHdre g fiwe auf | -30795.71 | -32984.69
D PR FARIGHI © 918 ™ (TRI JUY)

JHTT Sfdac! IRRI B Sia IRT e (HT aral H)

el 3366.42 2400.63
AP 3652.40 2652.43
ql 3o ufcr TRR (3UY) (3ifdhd Jea vUT 100 /— U TAR) -9.15 -13.74
A aroi il WRIR (PU) (3ifbd ge vUT 100 /— T TRIR) -8.43 -12.44

#UPMetra: sty &l wast
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(T) oTedITr dGTheT ATAP (35 WTH)- 107 "forfer Iudewr: Ydhcor« & e & UhcoT:

i. offare frfer 3useor

gofiaR foig foreal &1 987 o 4 aR &

fergeor 31 o<, 2022 Fr 31 <, 2021 &
BT (1T | FIus (BT | 3iedens | oorg (ARg | (9Rg &U¢

Lasldp) g 3F) (@r@ | wugd) )
U ¥F)

Y oy gyREufai (:ﬁg —5 TG 3849.94 - - 2232.51

9 P FeH TTUT o)

Thal UG Adhal HHI (?ﬁ—c[— g| 383067.00 - -1 156863.90

BT A T )

Eis) 389616.94 - -| 159096.41

SytRaT (%—14 BT Gey ygur| 860092.74 - -| 563705.20

)

3=y fa<ig <gag (:ﬁ—c: 15 UG 19 43133.79| 43129.21* - 34067.70| 34064.58*

BT FeH T )

YR < (Fﬁ—c’ 18 BT HSH T 904.80 - - 1163.59

)

Eis) 904131.33| 43129.21 -| 598936.49 34064.58

31 faxir SuaRol # SaeRf iR ITEdl | wrd gRenm s IRrn wfmfora g

ii.  3FIT e ucrerka:
ot Rerfer & faaror # ST Jeg wR AT foxia aREURRT vd <ga Sfd Jed UsTgHhd & O
TR # giffpa & 78 2| A & forg Aewyef s9gew @l faareigdar wR s dF R aRarfia
foog 7T &
TR 1: Alha I9RI § FAF A< U0l W Igd Jod RrARITT) dral 74 fafdy feiRa o
ST A |

TR 2: Afsha ORI H SRIGR &1 gy 17 faxia Sua=en o1 Sfud e FuiRa & 3 qeaied
qbAI] DI IR ST &, oy Gama e aoiR $7Yed & J-T 9ed @ a0 JFawId
$TYeH BT FANT TedT ¥ |

R 3: I g A7 31f¥e Aeaqul $7YcH faarvfi IR S97Ycw W amenRa 781 €, A SUdRT &l
ST Jd YaTghd & WK 3 H afiea fhar S 2 |
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iii. uReNET o ue Mty e oReuRenfea, e e 3R gear yece e orar &

(e 2qT #)

frgeor e 31 aArd, 2022 & 31 a7, 2021 &

ufdeieer | 3R gewr | ufReuw | SRa e

BIoTT BIoTT

Rrdfter uRuufyaT:
FoT TR 2 . s . s
g o uRgufrat (:h-c: N 2 3849.94 3849.94 2232.51 2232.51
T 5 Td 9 BT HeH TEIT )
fordier Saarfar:
=1 faxi <aeIRat (Ale S | wx 2 | 43133.79 | 43129.21% 34067.70 34064.58*
15, 19 T4 22 BT HeH TETT o)

31 Ol SuaRvi § diacsi Ud AEdl | A< gRen o il afafod g

iv. 3T gew frafRe w=a & fow ug™ Jeorea goeis w ufharg

1. 12 989 ¥ HH aRYFadT arell facia aREuRil ok SgdRil &1 981 o, S9aT Sfod e g
qTefT AT ST 2 |

2. RENET ArTa W) el 78 o fa<iia uREufml iR qadrel & I e &1 MR arad

AT F=m. 29 (@)(ii) & ATAR IRFINT B T BT IUAN S 8¢ Adhal Harg &I 7 fd gy fwar
ST 2 |

() i eRaar gererer

ffer siRaar & Fed

PUAT < forEal & dag | =T SIREEl | 31awTd € | S0l & IR Bul @ fa<ig aRFuRRT 3iR
A HWR HEg H & E F | TR & T ISR IR SIREA F0T ARG MR TRerar SiRkaw § | B
HT SReH ddee IReR facfi IRl & HUS &1 HH R HU & ofg | A9 A & bl FaE B
Afhy WU A YR B W Dfad & Fad @ Oy Sigdl & fr=iferiad geR &:

i. gTorTe SiRaer

IIoTR SIRgA Su= &1 faeeh 11 SiRem 2| So &1 I3 &9 ) SIRgT T8l § Fifd Hui
BT RO gATRdl U U K0T Bl YD fhed & AR Gar & JaR Y 19l &) A1 Hi¥ed
G &R W B | A B, DU BT HA SIReH Al T8I & Rifb HUH & U Fged fRig gREuRy
TE B

faffraa SAR—<erd &1 SIRIY YRd & 918} I GURT T3 3R SUBRYT & AT & HROT & | facsh
qaT SIRgH | GReT & oIy Hu & U big 2T foraa 781 81
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ii. fdc aifaw
21 HU A faf foxi foradl w3 SiiRem Serexvr & oy sHenRal & ifm, areel | i,
gferfa ST sIfQ @1 e fbar | RuféT arig wR sfse SIRaq &1 ftiddd TavT 378 wU 4
= geR @ fxf aR¥uRel & 987 79 9 &

— Thal Ud Thal TG
- WUR 9™
— RN arTg R 9 T o= faxi uRgufrdt

HU TR TTEDHT Td 37T B3R UIfeal @l g @l FIRHET Sl 8, @fReTd dR oR 3o @,
qEN) wfse ST o1 faffed Bl 8 3R /I1 TTEH 3R 37T dreex yifiedl iR Rurd ure 8ik SUanT
B Tl 2

Hf3c RaT gaee
FHE T THet TATeT
Ahal U el TG I AT Hise SIReH b1 gy MR- o1 srggfed arfoisae ol § x@ax

forar ST 8, S aRdg Rord d &1 Frmae R @ oefia € g g9 dfew deut @ weraas
IR TR FHET BT Sl 2 |

1o forfter uReufet
37 faxira gRufral &1 /g alReferd drTa WR fhar Sirar & 3R 599 @IS Jh4ar =8l 2 |
geafRrd Bfsc gaers

o

HUN T SMER R IR Bfee JTHAM &I Aae™ SRl o

IIgre yrey

IR AT BT JHAM T4 BIAT &, 94 HUN RT KT TR UGl & foly BRI Y et
fgeryor & SMER R IRgell IFIAT WiETe AT SR € | U & I H IWich a1 faxiia aReufrar
ST g T8 g & 3R Sl |AHlemed yde ufdded fAafY R <9 €, I HiSe Turax
3T B |

ufenfera grfer ue srew e uRgufRyet or arger

HHARAT BT F0T AR fhar ST & | 349 oy fa<iia uREuRmEl & |dfa sfee Sikaw &1 geed, U1
IR @ FRER agell & AR axa fFar Srar 2, Safe siaRe Fe=or yomel a8 giifed o @
o <IRrar g ARl & iR 81 | 37 faxiiy aR¥uRREl R g fdae f[Afr @1 fedl Jear o
e el 2| gR faar #§ gfades fafat w e Sws ki aReufratl @) el sfse o 2 |

(iii) eaar shfRgar

AR TRAT Srexal df R ATRI® 3R a1fi¥fes AT & SR TR &) Sl 2| SU & dverd]
D YT GId Thal 3R Thdl AR, TaTeld | I~ IS, $3ATel I Qeeplferd 0T, TS Geb
3RS 0T, R UGl Ud 3 ¢ |
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89 ddal Farel o FRAR FIRED der Fed) gd Tedl wudedl bl IR SR AU dRedl
SRl BT 68T B &, DAl @ FER & fory Faa Fed) Soxdl o ol S ddhal 4§ al
STl B | TeddIferds aerar oTuerr # gwra: fafdy oFeR, <O &9, $¥ AN <F, R Ud u/d
e Y & SR PRER & AMRI FI8R & R S~ ST IR 2 8l & | 89 (Ul
TR D TAdT V&Y G IR & oIy Ahdl 3R Fhdl Fdedl § gai Her a91Y &d 2 |

T AHI—0HT R SIHdIold dRoldl YT BT Mol AR RS FAEHl & HegH A SHP]
TdEE BRI © | TANI IR—=Te], qaarsil H semgdl (EIB) FUT, &G Heh SeRer FuT, UfReT v
STHRIRRT 9o HHARY & @) <Idid e @ |

(o) s Ruider (smediar dw@iche ATaTd- 108)

HU D IRATAT H, TRAT odid AFG (§8 TUH)— 108 GRATAT W & daa e mfera RarféT
PRITR / ARNed WS & Had H Sad (6 SRER @S — AGT Yol Gl BT IR Ud IRefoT
AT 21 58 TTH 108— URATAT Ws & AId NMaID ATdA D W P RUIfeT & ded ¥, I8
AT BT AT & fb S o=y dal | A Jorg afdid axcdt @ O o @relt e &) I
(W ¥er) va Afaerell @ faspt anfe | 39 AF-—%3R 99 Y= & ®U | Hard fear w7 |

ST U 108—URATe e H URWING "Yees gRedIv” & AER UR, I&4 Jaiel fHoigedi Husi
T PEDBIG BT HedIdhd BRAT & AT PRIAR T$ gRT A~ TR Fhddl & [Ieelvor & R )
HAREl BT 3MMdcd TRAT & | GGIIR, 39 AN &3 & A1 TSGR IRgd @ T8 7, 9 3
TUH 108— URETAT WS & Jeoa— 13 H AEHD Ml & MER R GRAINT fhar 1= &

Farsit &F Gafera eierpre):
(AR JUy #)
ferawor 2021-22 2020-21
ERECIC I CEY 3559.73 1594.00
AF-HAR dla XY, 979.24 970.63

TS P BRI TR PR & oIy IUINT by ST dTel UR=ETel sl & Ugd A8 & JdgT gRT Tl
BT AT JATdfed B Ud ISP UG3T BT MMhad HRA B [oI¢ START B S drell 3NdRe Rurel &
AER TR BT SN © | T & T WS WS, YR UG JFRT ALl IRAHN & |
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BETS PITYE TrrRr 7B
faeem 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
T | @S
gRaEre & 3 4,374.18 2,564.63 164.79 - - - 4,538.97 2,564.63
I I 3,453.64 4,361.45 3,368.15 - 1,378.12 - 8,199.91 4,361.45
Fes 3T 7,827.82 6,926.09 3,532.93 - 1,378.12 -| 12,738.88 6,926.09
qRETe @ gd 7,082.57 6,743.22 1,859.11 - 21.87 - 8,963.55 6,743.22
et | oy =k
AR feqem e 6,239.22 6,463.00 414.14 - - - 6,653.36 6,463.00
ardfed @ / (o) -556.71 94.89
w | @s ufemer (5,493.97) | (6,280.14) 1,259.68 - 1,356.26 -1 (2,321.33) (6,375.02)
(€Sisicy)
gerg: | faw are 997.96 870.72 0.05 - - - 998.01 870.72
eIz U uRenes 25,931.49 | 25,735.95 1,542.42 1.12 2.47 1.87 | 27,476.38 25,738.94
g
7 | wmIgfEs (32,423.42) | (32,886.81) (282.79) (1.12) 1,353.79 (1.87) | (30,795.71) (32,984.69)
a7/ (zrfer)
et | 7R g
qT ¥ 3q @/ (@rfer) (32,423.42) | (32,886.81) (282.79) (1.12) 1,353.79 (1.87) | (30,795.71) (32,984.69)

*J=g Al H BHYR ALl B oI7 28 /12 /2021 BT ISIE FaTed Yo P H HEOd 1346.37 ARI U MMAS
g, ol T g& ©9 9 1100 g TW 7, gt iyl 9Ra Ugiferam SiuRee faffics gRT JUTHARYAT &I &1
TS 2|

sironfors s

TAAE | HII, SR TS B IER H B A HARN BT HdTed BRI ® 97 3 fhll Isa H e T8l
PR R B, ST&f B 3nffp ardraRer § el T TR B WK™ AT Rew & | 3y, AT A4 T 2 B wue U &
HMiferd Ws § AT AArel BT Farel & & 8 |

YT ATEH B HEY H AP

TTEdH A NG — A SR TheH foifics vd w99 W9 Cefig=pr () fafiics o7 $A9n: 638.65 g S0y

3R 138,60 G TUY &1 ANTE AT, T 31.03.2022 BT FAT a9 & oIy HU & A HAR dfad =L H 10%
1 I AT T |

T AN VSRR | Hafda daciaxer & dag # fad af 2020-21 & U [ Siffse @& IRM W Y€ Toll
ERT IO TV JffET Tl & IuTeld H, I8 W fHar S 2 & araa § 799 1f YsaResiiT 9 ol
T Ty FE off o JUITHIIR Ud AN A VSaRefNIT & 9 @ig fare e o | 9 o1 Yearersii,
= & o1 8 AT ¢ BT WANT &) &7 A, S JUITHIIRHT o S H 20 ¢ & SUANT Bl &1 H d
B e 997 3T | SURRE T2F &I &9 H /A gU, W AMBNI 7 WY 12 ¢, ST 7A@ oW VsaRersioiT
ERT TRATT 21 &1 o %&7 off, 991 forg iy e oMl o R Q1o e wee o) & 7|

@ fUod oy & 3fidsl B A 94 B WA F AT §H b oy, @D BN W, YAAYRT/
gAEaRed / gt faar T 2|
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A A e
®. | 3reaTd 9ToeT AToTh fra. fra. %3TC
. 2021-22 2020-21
(@) | =re], U e, uR¥ufrt 1], <TRAt 7.52 4.34 73.19
@) | Fo—sfFdt U | Bt o1 (SUTRAT) g sfaadr 2.80 2.35 19.01
(M | T HaT Baver T AT B AT SuTer Mg o arra (e SHeIRal & Heafed (0.85) (0.56) 52.56
3T, AN BT ECTHR) + SURAT BT
eSS
@) |t R Red &1 | R & 915 a9 M ot sfaady -11% -15% (23.27)
T
(S) | ATeREET THeleR A @Y TS avqell B AT | SfRAd ATeRgE 0.19 -
3T
@) | R e @ qegelt vd darel @ Ama ¥ | s @mR g 14.67 1.65 786.41
THRER FT U | W7 T
(®) | @R eIRAT & | v Are, e FERTA vd I IR TR 0.10 5
TR BT oguId | Rlh—7—5€ B Fol TS
@) | g5 Il FRER qReETe | ITore FHIefer Gon (are], uREuRRT—aTe], 0.01 0.02 (33.25)
T ARTRAT)
@) | g& ™ srgua B D U AT IR W o (6.91) (12.83) (46.12)
@) | Fafse o w® R A qd ™ (TET ISR B S + [ =1 (SUTRAT) (0.03) (0.04) (34.64)
Rest TR TS DI BTDY), JAERY | e FrRfr Iolt
A% Ud B
(€) | fremr W Rest a§ B IRE o T 7 TR it 4.07% 4.50% 9.56)
deaTudtars o ufddeer:
BANI IEAGT Fere RUE & AR
Ritere 355 ¥q T Soreht 3l & P o acfter B et
THIRUA @ 009188C
80/~ 80/~ 80/~
(BATE BaraT) zhe g fBras) (e e Bras)
PECREENEY e (fa<) v
ST 02908695 SI3MST : 08821866 AT AT : 078907
80/-
(gear Soreit)
W RIS Hol |
famiep: 29 SI, 2022 AT HT. F8440

HUPM : et S y i
etro: s 9" qifif RaIe 2021-22 115-
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T &eaT U3 3T oear frermor
PITGT TaTeT AGTOWTHIE (BWT GSIT-TIH)
3ITT Ueer, UAToRTo

INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPATMENT
Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-I)
Uttar Pradesh, Prayagraj

wis giee/oNuditer

BAU T [P; [HUC].LGE [S0.CErtosse | [£2021.2282022.23¢178 fa+Tdh: 22.11.2022
Jar ¥,
ueq s,
3ITE Uaar AQ @ drafeara fafdies,
AWaH-226010

fawg : 37 uder A Yo Prufeere fofdies & 31 ard 2022 @ "ot ¥ & @i uT wed
& forrore ud AETow@Iudtard o fewforRit |

AR,

TIAE HFAT MTH, 2013 B aRT 143(6)(b) @ 3T ITR TSI HET XA HIUNH
fafics & 31 A/ 2022 & FHG 99 & oAl IR MIRA & &5 UG AgTer@mNied o fewforf
PO AT, 2013 B URT 143(6) & UMAETI B ARV H HFAT Pl AND AHI 6% b
T TR B B STNT @ S <& 7

RUAT IS AHTT d3d & AHeT 39 Ul & W by S @1 ardfds faf
B G 39 BRTAT BT UNT B BT FE PN |

The Report has been prepared on the basis of information furnished and make
available by the auditee. The Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-l), Uttar
Pradesh, Prayagraj disclaims any responsibility for any misinformation and/or non-
information on the part of auditee.

HUIT T BT YT 9o |

Heli = J2ATR

3T FETOGTHIE/TUHA GV

AATST 9, 15—V, TAR AN, FINRISI—211001 I : (BTITT) 0532—2420441 (1) Hhad: 0532—2424102
Satyanishtha Bhawan, 15-A, Dayanand Marg, Prayaraj-1, Phone: 0532-2420441(O) Fax : 0532-2424102
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Fuet siferforerar, 2013 &t amer 143(6)(b) & 3iaefa 31 ATd, 2022 & FaTw e o 3 3¢
U A 3@ prarearer fos. & fAier fRaevit ue, smed & foriore va wgTaeaudtars o fewforit

FHu AT, 2013 (‘SRR & AR W Haifda) § fAfde fdia afddes ey & IER 31 A, 2022 @
A R 99 2 SR U< AGT Nl HONTH fol. (‘BU” & R R GEied) & =iy fJaRor TR e
FHUA B T BT SARGIAT 8 | AR & 95% Ud AgTeIaTaierd gRT MR @ o1RT 139(5) & <fava s
|ifafere FEmRierd, AT BT GRT 143 & JIAR, ORI 143(10) H FEE AGTIRIET AFGI & FJHT T W0
AGMRIET & AR TR HU= & A faol o= 3ol 39 ugd &) @ vf SaRerl 2 | [ifafds oramlers
SR 9 UfhAT &1 rgurerd fhar T, I8 faid 28 Jalg, 2022 & S@IIRIET Hiided H qardm T & |

4 9Rd & f5e Ud HeToi@ruiielsd & R 9 31 #7d, 2022 I FHAG [T 99 8 IR T2 AT el HIURI
1. & fa<ia faRon @1 A aq &1 aRT 143(6)(@) & STTAR TIIRD TETIRIET B | TE TJIRD ETIRIET I
wU A Qifd¥e d@roiedl gd Hul & ARHINAT & PRI A U@ Be gHar oRkdidd Wl b
TRIETOT R BT DI AT |

T RS EIRIET 6 MR R, H AR 7 aRT 143(6)(b) & AR, Fre=iferRad fawal &1 x@ifea w=ar
T, S {5 TR FSE # Y &R S W ATHEAR U & O fJavei ik Hefdd oraraen ufides & Hay
# JER wHel fAeia o & fog smawas €|

®) oOYedr ge fRwfieT
@1 T gifor o fRAraeor
3169y 3T (I - 26)% 82 HIs YT

1) I GRIRT H TN § 9 AN MY BN TR TR ARAT 2.35 BRIS SUY ST TS W AlHAfrd
2| PUF BT 31 A, 2022 Tb IR Yo WBR A AT BRI &bl U & ®Y H YR UG RT
ST VT IRATSARN & foIU $HeT 214.40 BRIS BUU UG 161.00 HRIS BUT B O FealT U
T | 39 fa<ia oy 2021—22 & fRig fAavoil # AR g™ & wU § 7=rar < 1= 2

I oA Hishar famie 21 A4, 2012 & TRBRI AT & R # 7, RTa 1gaR %01 & ffafkd,
I WRBR gRT fORT FarT W Ifoid =aTol Bl Isd FHfbd A § STa1 R+ &7 Uraen= 2 |

S HORd™Y ‘3 AR’ H 2.35 PRIS BUYY AP SY MY MR 3T a7 <IN 3 S &1 A0
&0 Rl T | | &), 9¥ @ ' A N 235 FRIe BUY @ AR gafed T g3 |

2. T® g H QUR off T AR R 963 TS TUY o7 AfSia @t ft wfwfora 71 et e
322 (aa) ¥ 9T HAecayol oRgie= HIfAT & AR "IURAT & AH—HIfold e W I s
P IREURRAT & g & AeT FHRINS (AT ST © |* STaid, ofkdid i & Jeaad PR §Y
PYR UG AR HST Vel aRITSTRIT 2 Ired SUR R & e wR 31fSid 9.63 PRIS BUY & TS
DI IRAIRTRT & o & ATUeT FARNNG B & R WM A & JAca odifba far 1|

TP Bolawy [ A MR ‘Dficd db 39 RN, Udd Y H 9.63 PIs YU B f3T 31fdd
Sty Y| |y &), ad @ =1 A off 0.36 wRIe TUY B AR Twfed TEI g8 |

o) ErareT
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3. PIUNE Il & AlC WA 32 & & W&AT 32.2.1 § g P8I AT &, "SR IS HET ¥l DIURIA
fo1. (‘P & AR W FEIEA) (qd § ka9, 9T ¥l DARYA fol.) YRa ¥ 1fdd d srfeariid 2
(&framges: U60300UP20135SG060836) | BU-l, 50:50 Sfdac! HeHIRIAT & A1 ¥R WRGR Td
IR IQ¥ WRBR & FYh W drell U SUHH o |

Sidfdh, 31 HE, 2022 TPh HUAT H R TRPR AR IR UST WRAR P aRdfdd gfdac qrfigry
P 4821% T 51.8% 2| IIAUG, YRT WRPR AR IR U< WRBR & 4 HUAT Bl THH gidact
TR & Rigid & ura= =8l fear |

@3t g fewforat
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Yhis is to cerlify that

& KANPUR METRO RAIL PROJECT

KANPUR

has been declared
WINNER

for Outstanding Achicvements
in Environment Protection.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31.03.2022

Name Designation

Chairman, Secretary, Ministry of Housing &Urban Affairs

Shri Manoj Joshi

(MoHUA)
Shri Kumar Keshav* Managing Director, UPMRC
Shri Shyam Sunder Dubey Nominee Director, Gol, Joint Secretary & FA, MoHUA

Nominee Director, Gol, Managing Director, National Capital

SNE 7O Region Transport Corporation Limited

Nominee Director, GoUP, Principal Secretary, Housing and

R * %
SR s e e T Urban Planning Department, GoUP

Shri Ranjan Kumar*** Nominee Director, GoUP, Commissioner, Lucknow Devision
Shri Kunal Kumar Nominee Director of Gol, Additional Secretary, MoHUA
Shri Arjun Singh Tomar Nominee Director, Gol, ED/Sig.(Dev), Railway Board

Nominee Director, GoUP, Add. Chief Secretary, Infrastructure

Shri Arvind Kumar and Industrial Development Department

Shri Sanjay Kumar** Nominee Director, GoUP, Secretary, Finance Department,
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GoUP
Shri Sanjay Mishra Whole-Time Director (W & I), UPMRC
Shri Sushil Kumar Whole-Time Director (Operations), UPMRC
Shri Atul Kumar Garg Whole-Time Director (RS & S), UPMRC
Shri Sheel Kumar Mittal Whole-time-Director (Finance), UPMRC

*Shri Kumar Keshav completed his extended tenure as MD, UPMRC on 30.06.2022
**Shri Deepak Kumar ceased to be Nominee Director of the company w.e.f 01/06/2022.
***Shri Ranjan Kumar ceased to be Nominee Director of the company w.e.f 25/06/2022.
****Shri Sanjay Kumar ceased to be Nominee Director of the company w.e.f 31/07/2022.
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CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased to welcome you all to the 9th Annual General Meeting of the
Company. The director’s report and the audited annual accounts for the Financial
Year 2021-22, the statutory auditor’s report along with the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon, have already been circulated
to you and with your permission, | take them as read.

| am pleased to apprise that despite the two Covid-19 waves and imposition of lockdown, your company
has completed the construction work on 9 KMs priority corridor from IIT to Motijheelof Kanpur Metro
project’s priority corridor within 2 years and 2 months in the record time.On 28th December 2021,
the people of Kanpur received a great gift in the form of a world class mass transit system. The revenue
operations of the priority corridor were inaugurated in the auspicious presence of Hon’ble Prime Minister
Shri Narendra Modi, Hon’ble Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh Shri Yogi Adityanath and Hon’ble Union
minister Shri Hardeep Singh Puri. This has become possible with hard work of whole team of the Company,
Contractor, General Consultant and support provided by all concerned department of GoUP and Gol. The
construction work on the remaining corridor from Motijheel to Naubasta (14 KMs) is going on in full swing.

The construction work of the Agra Metro Project is also going on at a fast pace.In a short span of time, the
entire piling work, pile cap work, erection of piers for the priority corridor, erection of all 144 Double
T Girders has been successfully completed. The erection of U-Girders and Pier Caps is also going to be
completed very soon. The finishing works of elevated metro stations of priority corridor is also going on.
It is expected that priority corridor of Agra Metro Project will become operationalize within stipulated
timeframe. Construction work for underground stations is also being carried out at a fast pace.

During the period of Covid-19 lock-down, your Company has adopted various technological tools
successfully to the full extent possible including cost effective UV based sanitation of trains and passenger
token. The fastest recovery of ridership among all metro has been achieved by Lucknow Metro due to
dedicate effort made through carrying out various awareness campaign in school, colleges, offices, banks
through various media including FM radio etc. The company will continuously strive towards meeting the
demand of the commuters.

Since inception of the Company, there have been great achievements and our target is to provide world
class services and set new targets that can change the traveling patterns of the people. Our aim is to
provide safety, security and comfort to the people.

I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to the citizens of Uttar Pradesh without them it would not be
possible to achieve the progress. | would also like to acknowledge the guidance and valuable support of
my colleagues on Board of Directors to take the company to great heights and also thanks to the team for
responding positively to an unprecedented challenge.

Thank you
Sd/-
(Manoj Joshi)
Date : 16.12.2022 Chairman
Place : New Delhi Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.
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UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,
Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 9" Annual Report of the Company together with
the Audited Accounts and Auditors’ Report and comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India
thereon for the financial year ended on 31st March,2022.

It is a matter of great pride that Company has completed 8 years of its existence and has been able to
establish itself as an organization of excellence. After completion and implementation of Lucknow Metro
North South Corridor (Phase 1 A), Company has also successfully executed priority Section of Kanpur
Metro from IIT Kanpur to Motijheel measuring around 8 KM. The Company is committed to complete
the work of balance section of the corridor within stipulated time period as per the terms of the DPR .The
work of Agra Metro Rail Project is also going at fast pace.

1.  FINANCIAL RESULTS AND PERFORMANCE
Summarized financial highlight of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2022

(INR in Lakhs)
Particulars For FY 2021-2022 For FY 2020-2021
Total Income 12738.88 6926.08
Less: Operating Expenses 6627.82 5800.40
Less: Employees’ Benefit Expenses 6653.36 6463.00
Less: Finance cost 998.01 870.72
In-: Less: Depreciation 27476.38 25738.94
2 Less: Other Expenses 2357.59 956.33
= Total Expenses 44113.16 39829.39
c;J‘; Profit (Loss) Before Tax (31374.28) (32903.31)
(@) Add / (Less): Tax Expense - -
E Net Profit (Loss) After Tax (31374.28) (32903.31)
— Other Comprehensive Income 578.57 (81.38)
< Total Comprehensive Income (30795.71) (32984.69)

Transfer to General Reserves:

The Board has not recommended transferring any amount in the General Reserve.

Dividend for the Financial Year 2021-2022

As the Company has not earned profit during the FY 2021-22, so the Board of Directors have not
recommended any Dividend on the Equity Shares of the Company.

o #UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t
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2.  STATUS OF THE VARIOUS METRO RAIL PROJECT OF UPMRC

@) KANPUR METRO RAIL PROJECT

Hon’ble Prime Minister, Shri
Narendra Modi inaugurated
the commercial operation of
Priority corridor of the project
on 28/12/2021 in auspicious
presence of Hon’ble Chief
Minister Shir Yogi Adityanath;
Hon’ble Cabinet minister Shri
Hardeep Singh Puri, Minister
of Housing and Urban
Affairs, Govt. of India and
other dignitaries. Despite the
disruptions of works during
the first and second wave of
COVID-19 pandemic, trial runs of commercial operation on Priority corridor started in less
than 2 years from the start of construction works. Construction of priority Corridor was started
on November 15, 2019. Priority Corridor comprise of 08 stations from IIT Kanpur to MotiJheel
and have total length measuring approx. 09 km. Metro Stations of the priority section of the
project has been certified with ISO 14001 certification for ‘Environment Management’ and
with ISO 45001 certification for ‘Safety Management’.

On the Balance section of the project construction work is progressing at fast speed and
around 40 percent of construction work has been completed. It is expected that revenue
operations on the entire corridor of Kanpur Metro will be started from 30th November 2024.

During construction of the Kanpur Metro Project, ‘Double T-Girders’” have been used for the
first time in the India for the construction of the concourse of elevated metro stations. Use of
Double T-Girders’ has enabled to complete the project in time bound manner as it helped in
reducing time of construction. Further ‘Twin Pier Cap’ was used for Depot Entry/Exit line in
place of traditional portal arrangement for the first time in India.

There is facility of about 56 USB charging points per train, talk-back button in case of
emergency, long stop request button for the differently-abled. In the entire corridor 100 per
cent LED lights have been used which will reduce energy consumption. LCD panels have
been used for infotainment. For safety and security of commuters of metro, CCTV cameras
have been installed at various locations.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The ‘regenerative braking’ technology have been used in the project to reduce energy
consumption. It would ensure that for every 1000 units used, about 35 to 45 per cent units
would be regenerated.

The Kanpur Metro comprises of two corridors namely; first corridor is [IT Kanpur to Naubasta
corridor having total length of 23.785 km and comprise total 21 Stations, 7 underground and
14 Elevated.Second corridor is Agriculture University to Barra-8 having total length of 8.60
km and comprises of 4 Elevated & 4 Underground stations.

#UPMetra: sty &l wast s
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UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

(ii) AGRA METRO RAIL PROJECT

Aiming to bring world class metro rail service to the people of Agra, the third most populous
city of Uttar Pradesh, Agra Metro Rail Project was inaugurated on 7th December 2020 by
Hon’ble Prime Minister of India Shri Narendra Modi in presence of Hon’ble Chief Minister of
Uttar Pradesh Shri Yogi Adityanath.

Since then the project is progressing at a rapid pace and is being executed safely and
sustainably. Civil works are on at the 6 kms long priority stretch of the first corridor from Taj
East Gate to Jama Masjid is progressing at a fast pace. There will be three elevated and three
underground stations in the priority stretch.

The first U-Girder of Agra Metro was successfully erected on 12th November 2021. For the
firsttime in India, Arch Girder is being used by the Agra Metro Rail Project for track crossovers.
The civil works of all three elevated stations has been completed and the finishing/utility work
have started to give them final shape.

A world class Metro Depot for the first corridor of Agra Metro Rail Project is also being
constructed and more than 78% of work has been completed. Trains will be operated,
monitored and maintained from the Depot. Track work has already begun in the Depot and
the test track is almost ready. Pit Wheel Lathe Machine has also been installed in the Depot.

(iil  GORAKHPUR METRO

The Company has submitted DPR approved by State Govt. to Ministry of Housing and Urban
Affairs, Govt. of India for approval. PIB has recommended implementation of Gorakhpur
Metrolite Project from Shyam Nagar to MMM Engineering College having total length of
15.14 Kms & cost of Rs. 2670.37 Cr for approval of competent authority. Approval of the
project from Government is awaited.

(ivy STATUS OF OTHER METRO PROJECTS

Metro Projects in other cities of Uttar Pradesh (i.e Meerut, Varanasi and Prayagraj) are under
consideration at various stages from concerned authorities of Government of Uttar Pradesh
and Government of India.

3. ROLLING STOCK

As on 31st March 2022, the Company has a total of 86 coaches havmg designed speed of 90 kmph
& schedule speed of 32 to 35km per = - :
hour including dwell time/stoppage
of 30 seconds per station and design
head way of 100 second. These
coaches have following Features: -

o ATP/ATO: The rolling
stock are provided with
Continuous Automatic Train
Protection and Automatic
Train Operation (in future) to
ensure absolute safety in the
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

train operation. It is an accepted fact that the 60-70% of accidents take place because of
human error. Adoption of this system ensures freedom from human error. The on board
computerized ATC system shall compare and verify the continuous data like speed etc., for
safest train control.

. Fire: The rolling stocksare provided with fire retarding materials having low fire load, low heat
release rate, low smoke and toxicity inside the cars. The electric cables used are also normally
low smoke zero halogen type, which ensures passenger safety in case of fire.

o Emergency door: The rolling stock is provided with emergency evacuation facilities at several
vehicles to ensure well-directed evacuation of passengers in case of any emergency including
fire in the train.

o Crash worthiness features: The rolling stock is provided with inter car couplers having
crashworthiness features which reduces the severity of injury to the passengers in case of
accidents.

o Gangways: Broad gangways are provided in between the cars to ensure free passenger

movement between cars in case of any emergency.

4. AUTOMATIC FARE COLLECTION SYSTEM

Automatic Fare Collection System (AFC) an innovative implementation model has been adopted.
HDFC Bank has issued co-branded smart cards of EVM standards, which can be used as tickets for
Uttar Pradesh Metro and assorted value cards at other Points of Sale (PoS). AFC equipment, both
on site and on cloud has been installed and commissioned for all the stations from CCS Airport to
Munshipulia.

AFC system of Kanpur metro is equipped with latest state of art technology. It is based on “open
loop” EMV NCMC standards on PPP basis in collaboration with State Bank of India. The traditional
token system as medium of fair has been replaced with more advanced QR paper ticket as well
Mobile QR ticket which promotes the Digital Payment System.The priority section of Kanpur Metro
from IIT Kanpur to Motijheel comprises of modern AFC equipments such Automatic Gates, Ticket
Office Machine, etc. to make the passenger experience comfortable.

Also due care has been given to design the equipments in such a way that differently abled people
can also access all the resources easily, such as Bidirectional wide Automatic gates and special
ticket counter.AFC system is integrated with Fire Alarm System at all stations for easy and safe
passage of commuters in case of any exigencies.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

5. OPERATIONS AND AUGMENTATION OF CUSTOMER FACILITIES

Continuous enhancement of passenger amenities and providing new facilities have been one of
the priority areas right since the beginning of operations of UPMRC. In this direction the following
initiatives were taken during the year:

. Intensification of cleaning activities inside trains, stations, surrounding areas of the stations
including parking lots, toilets;

o Augmentation of various facilities viz. Token Vending Machines, Point of Sale Machines,
Smart Card Vending Machines, Recharge Card Terminal Machines, etc. for commuters.

#UPMetra: sty &l wast s
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RAIL CORPOSATION LT,
o The Company also taken a number of measures to contain the spread of Corona virus/
COVID-19..

6. UPMRC TRAINING INSTITUTE
UMPRC Training Institute is a

multi-disciplinary organization
specializing in capacity building,
consultancy and research

support,  particularly  for the
Metro Technology. This Training
Institute is equipped with the latest
equipment such as smart boards,
projectors, sound system, simulator,
CBT and seminar hall. The Institute
has advantage of imparting training
with the resources available with : T—— ' T —
the corporation with substantial experience in training and maintenance of UPMRCL. Utilizing this
resource, the Institute is trying to contribute towards development of trained manpower.

During the Year 2021-22, the Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Training Institute conducted following
Training Programs:

1.  Refresher Training:- Frontline staff of UPMRC have to undergo refresher training to refresh
their knowledge regarding concerned equipment/system/SOP etc. Total 343 staff has attended
refresher training i.e. 5206 training hours in FY 2021-22.

2.  Refresher Training of First Aid and Fire Fighting:- Frontline staff is also trained in fire fighting
and first aid during their initial training. To refresh their knowledge refresher training is
conducted on periodical basis. First aid and fire fighting training is provided by RDSO and UP
fire services respectively at CoET, Transport Nagar Metro Depot. Total 244 staff has attended
Refresher Training of First Aid and Fire Fighting i.e. 3504 training hours in FY 2021-22.

3.  Troubleshooting Training:- Train operator is in charge of his train. At the time of Operating
the train if any fault occur then primarily train operator will try to troubleshoot the problem.
To enhance their troubleshooting capability a special training regarding Rolling Stock
troubleshooting is conducted on periodic basis. Total 119 train operators were imparted 882
hours training in the FY 2021-22.
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4.  Reshuffling Training of SCTO:- SCTO cadre is a dual post. It improves the efficiency of
organization to ensure the smooth working of staff reshuffling training of the staff is conducted.
Total 95 staff has attended reshuffling training i.e. 16,322 training hours in FY 2021-22. Total
119 train operators were imparted 882 hours training during the FY 2021-22

o

RS Shunter Training:- For movement of train within depot at low speed for maintenance of
train Rolling Stock supervisor is trained to move the train within depot at low speed. Total 14
staff has attended the shunter training total 273 hours during FY 2021-22.

6.  Training of Newly Recruited Staff:- 249 new staff who joined UPMRC during the FY 2021-
22 were trained as per their training module. Total 1,63,055 Hours training were imparted
during the year.

o #UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t
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7. Soft skill and business communication training:- Newly recruited staff apart from system
training, they are also trained in soft skill, business communication. UPMRC has tied up with
institutes like Amity University and Jaipuria institute to conduct the training at training school
of UPMRC. Total 211 staff has attended the soft skill training and total 13,020 hours training
were imparted during FY 2021-22.

7. ALTERNATE REVENUE INITIATIVES:

Property Development is of utmost importance to make Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Projects financially
sustainable. In fulfilment of above, the division is managing a large number of contracts related to
commercial properties at metro stations, advertisements both in trains & stations, parking, ATMs,
last mile connectivity.

During the reporting period, there was extreme negative market sentiment due to COVID-19
especially in terms of business expansion by the firms. Amidst such challenging time, with
exceptional efforts, the Property Development division of UPMRC was successful in adding
approximately 24 new outlets, roughly two outlets a month, during the FY 2021-22 through two
successive tenders for Lucknow& Kanpur Metro PD. Through various Property Development and
Advertisement contracts at Lucknow& Kanpur Metro stations, added in FY 2021-22, tentatively an
extra annual revenue generation of about Rs. 4.34 crore shall be realized..

8. SAFETY
. CELEBRATION OF NATIONAL SAFETY DAY

Uttar Pradesh Metro undertakes various safety awareness campaigns for its staff, commuters,
general public and contractors’ employees working with us. Safety Awareness Week was
organized from 4th to 10th March,2022 where in the Company employees participated in the
events like safety quiz, safety slogan competition, other safety promotional activities, etc. In
addition, Nukkad Natak was also organized at our various construction sites where in large
number of contractors’ staff as well as workmen participated.

. SAFETY MEASURES IN EXECUTING METRO PROJECT

Efforts have been made to ensure that all site staff and contractors’ staff get mandatory
minimum hours training on Safety and Health Environment (SHE) to create safe working
environment at site. Competency Assessment based training has also been organized on key
trades like Lifting Engineers, Scaffolders, Vehicle Drivers & Plant Operators, etc. for ensuring
safety during critical works and incidence free operation of construction plant & machineries.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

9. ENVIRONMENT

Water Harvesting

Rain water absorption wells have been provided at every alternative span of the Viaduct, covering
almost the entire length of the Viaduct. More than 400 rain water harvesting structures have been
built by the Company on North-South (Phase-1A) corridor of Lucknow Metro Project and Priority
Corridor of Kanpur Metro which results in creating approx 30 Lac liters of rain water harvesting.
This Rain Water Harvesting (RWH) measure has resulted in recharge of the ground water resources
across the Metro alignment.

#UPMetra: sty &l wast s
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Green Cover

Under Viaduct of elevated route alignment, on metro stations and in workshop and Depot of Lucknow
Metro project, varieties of vegetation have been planted and to ensure their proper growth, regular
maintenance work like Weeding, fertilizers, Washing, providing water are done by horticulture
department. More than 3000 new plants are planted in Kanpur.

Green Building

UPMRC is founding member of Indian Green Building Council (IGBC) under the aegis of
Confederation of Indian industry (CIl). All the metro stations have been constructed as ‘green
buildings” with specific provisions for the conservation of energy as well as reduced Carbon Di-
oxide emissions, water savings and waste management arrangements. All metro stations of Lucknow
Metro Project Phase-1A have been certified in “Platinum” category by IGBC. All the metro stations
of Kanpur Metro Project have been constructed as ‘green buildings’ with specific provisions for the
conservation of energy as well as reduced Carbon Di-oxide emissions, water savings and waste
management arrangements.

Conservation of Energy:

Uttar Pradesh Metro is taking several energy conservation measures, such as, the use of regenerative
braking in the trains which will result in saving of 30 to 35 percent traction energy, there by resulting
in reduction in emission of Green House Gases (GHG), using Variable Voltage Variable Frequency
(VVVF) drive for all lifts and escalators, provision of LED lights at stations, use of energy efficient
equipment for Environmental Control System (ECS) and Tunnel Ventilation System (TVS) for the
underground station etc.

Renewable Energy Generation

During last financial year total 9.67 MWh of energy has been generated through solar plant installed
at Lucknow Metro Depot and Adminstrative Building. Further, installation of solar plant on other
available place/premises is under process.

Awards & Accolades

National Energy Conservation Award-2021 organised by Bureau of Energy Efficiency and Ministry
of Power has awarded Certificate to Lucknow Metro for effective and efficient usage of available
resources in “Metro Railway” Category. This initiative by Lucknow Metro has substantially reduced
carbon footprint, leaving a green impression in its wake
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10. SHARE CAPITAL

Your Company has received Rs. 986.00 Crore towards equity during the year from the Government
of India and Government of Uttar Pradesh. The total paid up Share Capital as on 31stMarch 2022 is
Rs. 4081.99 Crore.

11. PUBLIC RELATION & PEOPLE CENTRIC APPROACH

The Public Relation Department of the company has undertaken a number of activities towards
reaching out to the citizens. It involves sharing news, stories and other developments related to

o #UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t
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your company with print, electronic
and social media. The day-to-day
progress of the organization, the
various innovations it has achieved,
the new projects launched, and
other similar developments are
shared with the media on a regular
basis. The Citizen Outreach Program
mandates not only reaching out to
the society but also communicating
with its various stakeholders.

Public Relations department also
creates awareness about the Metro
services offered to the commuters
i.e. GoSmart card, Super Saver
card, Tourist card etc. It also spreads awareness among the people through publicity material and
advertisement publishing in various newspaper and Magazines.

12. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

As on 31st March 2022, the employee’s strength of the Company was 1094 (446 personnel in
Project and 648 personnel in Operations & Maintenance wing of the company). During the year
total 249 personnel have been recruited on various post

. Observations of Reservation Guidelines in Recruitment:

The recruitment guidelines regarding reservation of services for SCs/STs/PH/OBCs issued by
the GoUP, from time to time, are being followed meticulously. Liaison officers have been
appointed for SC/ST and PWD (Person with Disabilities) employees of the Company.

. Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace:

Uttar Pradesh Metro is committed towards providing a safe working environment to its
women employees. In this regard, a lecture on gender sensitization has been included in the
induction-training curriculum to inculcate the culture of ethical behavior among new recruits.

The Company has a policy on prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace. The Company has
constituted an Internal Complaints Committee as per the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 consisting of the following
members to look into the cases pertaining to sexual harassment to women and to facilitate a safe
working environment free from sexual harassment.
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Composition of the Internal Complaints Committee as on 31/03/2022:

Ms. Pushpa Bellani Presiding Officer

Ms. Deepti Agarwal
Shri Abhishek Ranjan

External Member (Practicing CompanySecretary)

Member

Ms. Aisha Samreen 5 Member
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19.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Being a responsible and responsive corporate citizen, your Company is committed to its
stakeholders viz., the shareholders, the employees, the management, the suppliers, the customers
and the community at large. Further, since the Company is not earning profits, there is no
mandatory requirement for expending amounts towards specific projects falling under stipulated
areas of Corporate Social Responsibility in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
applicable Rules/Schedules thereunder. Hence, the expenditure under this Head is ‘NIL’ for the
year. Your Company has however, constituted a CSR Committee comprising of Three (3) Directors
in compliance of the requirements in this regard. The Composition of the CSR Committee of the
Board is detailed in Corporate Governance report which is also annexed to this Report.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION

The Company has implemented the provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2005. Total 144 RTI
applications and appeals were processed during the year.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

UPMRC endeavors to promote use of Hindi Language in its official work. Company has conducted
and organized a workshop to promote the use of Hindi ‘Rajbhasha’ for official purpose. Company also
organized ‘Hindi Pakhwada’ from 1st to 15th September 2021 and employees were encouraged to
take part in various competition such as Hindi noting, essay writing, drafting, translation completion,
slogan writing, sulekh writing, hindi quiz, etc. and winners were awarded.

VIGILANCE

The Vigilance Department in the Company is headed by the Chief Vigilance Officer, who reports to
Managing Director, of the Company. The Vigilance Unit follows the Central Vigilance Commission
guidelines, internal guidelines concerning the business affairs of the Company. Prevention rather
than punitive action is the sole thrust of the Vigilance department.

DEPOSIT FROM PUBLIC
The Company has neither invited any deposits from Public under Section 2(31), 73 and 74 of the
Companies Act, 2013 nor accepted or received any deposits from the public.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section197(12) of the Act
read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on 31st March 2022, the Board of Directors of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
comprises of 14 Directors, of whom 5 Directors are nominees of the Government of India, 5 Directors
are nominees of the Government of Uttar Pradesh including Managing Director and four post of
Whole Time Directors have been sanctioned by the Board. The Secretary, Ministry of Housing &
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Urban Affairs, Government of India is the Ex- officio. A detailed note on the Board of Directors is
provided under the section ‘Corporate Governance Report’.

20. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the financial year 2021-22 under review, the Board of Directors of the Company had 3
meetings i.e. on 15/07/2021, 10/11/2021and 10/03/2022.

Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted various committees of board commensurate with the size and nature
of the operations of your Company and legal provisions. These are the Audit Committee & the
Investment Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee & Nomination Remuneration
Committee. Each of these Committees have clearly spelt out ‘Terms of Reference’ approved by the
Board. These committees meet according to the requirements of your company from time to time.
The details of the committees of the Board are provided under the section ‘Corporate Governance
Report’.

21. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In compliance with section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

. In the preparation of the annual accounts applicable Indian Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanations for material departures;

. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently, made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the Company for that period;

o the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

o the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going-concern basis;

. the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

22. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company is a Joint-Venture Company and it is exempted from appointment of Independent
Directors on the Board of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

23. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of the Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is attached with this report as Annexure-1.

24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the year under Report, the Company has not:
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o Given any loan to any person or other body corporate;
. given any guarantee or provided security in connection with any loan to any other body

corporate or person;and

o Acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body
corporate as prescribed under Section186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year under report, the Company has not entered in to any contracts or arrangements with
related parties referred to in sub-section(1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013.

26. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION DURING THE YEAR.

The Company’s operations are energy intensive, therefore, it has adopted a number of measures
during the planning & design stage itself, to minimize energy consumption and to mitigate negative
impact on the environment. During the year, the Company continues its following initiatives to
reduce the energy consumption:

. Use of Air Cooled Chillers at underground stations and with Variable Refrigerant Volume
(VRV) system at elevated stations

o Switching off the standby transformers of Phase | and Il RSSs resulting in saving of no-load
losses

o Performance of Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning (HVAC) is regulated based on the
passenger load

o Coefficient of performance (CoP) has been specified to achieve energy efficient HVAC system
which is used in Rolling Stock

= 27. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
8 There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
= Company, that have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of
A this Report.
=
E a)  Foreign exchange earnings and outgo
@)
=~ During the year details of foreign exchangeoutgo is given below:-
o) Amount in Rupees (in Lakhs)
Particular FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
1. Professional and consultancy fee 2700.28 2,309.81
2. Tours and Travels - -
3. Contracts 21643.86 8571.16

*Shri Kumar Keshav has completed his extended tenure on 30.06.2022
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28. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The following changes among the Directors took place during the Financial year:-

1. Appointment of Shri Manoj Joshi, Secretary, Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs, Govt. of
India as Nominee Director and ex-officio Chairman of the Company w.e.f. 29/12/2021.

2. Cessation of Shri Durga Shanker Mishra Ex- Secretary, Ministry of Housing and Urban
Affairs, Govt. of India as Nominee Director and ex-officio Chairman of the Company w.e.f.
28/12/2021.

29. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:-

As on 31.03.2022, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are as follows:
o Shri Kumar Keshav, Managing Director*

o Shri Sanjay Mishra, Whole Time Director (Works & Infrastructure)

. Shri Sushil Kumar, Whole Time Director (Operations)

o Shri Atul Garg, Whole Time Director (Rolling Stock & Systems)

. Shri S K Mittal, Whole Time Director(Finance & CFO)

. Smt. Pushpa Bellani, Company Secretary

. Remuneration and other details of the Key Managerial Personnel for the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2022 are mentioned in the extract of the Annual Return.

30. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or any courts or tribunals impacting
the going-concern status of the Company and affecting its operations.

31. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Your Company is committed to identify potential risks in advance so that the risk management
activities may be planned and invoked as and when needed of the project and to mitigate its adverse
impacts on achieving the larger objectives.

Your Company has adopted the following measures to achieve and improve the specific objectives:-

. Conducting quarterly internal audit by independent auditors; the Audit Committee reviews
observations and corrective actions taken wherever found appropriate.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

. Physical verification of assets at regular intervals by a team constituted for the purpose and by
the internal auditors.

o Have in place Internal control mechanism devised by independent expert team.

32. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board has adopted robust policies and procedures to ensure the orderly and efficient conduct
of the Company’s business by safeguarding its assets, preventing and detecting errors and frauds,
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation and
submission of reliable financial disclosures.
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33. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company consistently endeavours to adopt the best practices of Corporate Governance to
ensure transparency, integrity and accountability in its functioning. The Corporate Governance
Report highlighting these endeavors is enclosed as Annexure .

34. AUDITORS

a. StatutoryAuditor

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 M/s Vinay Naveen& Co, Chartered
Accountants (Statutory Auditors) were appointedas the Statutory Auditors of the Company for
conducting Statutory Audit or the period of FY 2021-22 by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India (C&AG)tenure of auditor is till the conclusion of the 9th Annual General Meeting.
Report of the Statutory Auditors forming apart here of has been annexed suitably.

b. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Dileep Dixit &
Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, was appointed by the Board of Directors to conduct the
secretarial audit of the Company for the year 2021-22. The report from the secretarial auditor
is annexed to this Report as Annexure-2.

C. Internal Auditor

M/s. SN Kapur & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Lucknow, were appointed as the Internal
Auditors of the Company to conduct Internal Audit and their report is reviewed by the Audit
Committee from time to time.

35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record their appreciation for the advice, guidance and support
given by the various Ministries, Departments and Agencies of Govt. of India. and Govt. of Uttar
Pradesh.The Board of Directors expresses sincere thanks to European Investment Bank for providing
loan to this project. The Board also acknowledges and extends sincere thanks to the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India, Secretarial Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors,
various national and international contractors, consultants, technical experts and suppliers for their
continued support and co-operation.

The Board of Directors wish to place on record appreciation for the hard work and commitment put
in by the Company’s employees at all levels due to which project targets are being achieved and
train operations have started. The Board also look forward to their services with zeal and dedication
in the years ahead to enable the Company to scale greater heights.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Lucknow Sushil Kumar Sheel Kumar Mittal
Date: 16/12/2022 Managing Director Director (Finance)
DIN-08271108 DIN-08821866
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance policy of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (UPMRCL) is
evolved from the philosophy of adherence to impeccable Corporate Governance practices by ensuring
transparency, accountability and standards of fair dealing and ethics for attaining its corporate objective
of providing a safe, reliable, efficient, viable and customer-friendly Metro system for the city of Lucknow.
UPMRCL pursues the highest standards of ethics and maintains core values of integrity and trust in the
entire area in which it operates.

In the performance of its functions, UPMRCL is guided by the CVC guidelines, the Articles of Association
(AoA) of the Company, the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, applicable Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind-AS), regulations prescribed by authorities like the C&AG, provisions of the Right to Information Act
2005 and Rules made there under. In addition, all the applicable statutes governing the functioning of
the organization in respect of safety, health, environment, welfare of the employees and those engaged
through contractors, provision for fair compensation, rehabilitation and resettlement of project affected
persons etc. are appropriately complied with.

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.  Composition of the Board of Directors: -

As on 31st March 2022, the Board of Directors of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
comprises of 14 (Fourteen) Directors, out of that 5 (Five) Directors are nominees of the Government
of India and 5 (Five) Directors (including Managing Director of Company) are nominees of the
Government of Uttar Pradesh.There are 4 (Four) other Whole Time Directors also. The Secretary,
Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs, Government of India is the Chairman of the Company.

The Composition of the Board as on 31.03.2022 is as follows:
*Shri Manoj Joshi Chairman, Secretary, Ministry of Housing &Urban Affairs (MoHUA)
Shri Kumar Keshav Managing Director, UPMRC

Shri Shyam Sunder Dubey | Nominee Director, Gol Joint Secretary & FA, MoHUA

Shri Vinay Kumar Singh | Nominee Director,
Gol Managing Director,
National Capital Region Transport Corporation Limited
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Shri Deepak Kumar Nominee Director, GoUP Principal Secretary, Housing and Urban
Planning Department, GoUP

Shri Ranjan Kumar Nominee Director, GoUP Municipal Commissioner Lucknow Division

Shri Arvind Kumar Nominee Director of GoUP, Add. Chief Secretary, (DI & ID)

Shri Arjun Singh Tomar Nominee Director of Gol, ISAG/TRSEE ED/SIGNAL

Shri Kunal Kumar Nominee Director of Gol, Joint Secretary (Smart City Mission), MoHUA)

Shri Sanjay Kumar Nominee Director of GoUP Secretary, Finance Department .

Shri Sanjay Mishra Whole-time Director (W & I), UPMRC

Shri Sushil Kumar Whole-time Director (Operations), UPMRC

Shri Atul Kumar Garg Whole-time Director (RS & S), UPMRC

Shri Sheel Kumar Mittal Whole-time-Director (Finance), UPMRC
*Shri Manoj Joshi is the Chairman of the Company w.e.f. 29.12.2021.

#UPMetra: sty &l wast s
9" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 19




UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

2.  Note of Appreciation

The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable services rendered and the expert advice
provided by following Directors whose tenure ceased during the year under review;

Name Of Director Date Of Cessation Designation

1 Shri Durga Shanker Mishra 28/12/2021 Nominee Director, Gol

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises professionals with proven administrative and
execution capabilities, committed to the objective of the company, who collectively direct the
affairs of the Company.

3. Board Procedure

Board Meetings are conducted regularly for critical evaluation and review of the performance of the
Company and for ensuring effective implementation of management decisions. The Company has
streamlined a procedure for holding the Board and its Committee Meetings, as explained below: -

Scheduling and selection of Agenda items for Board/Committee Meetings:

The meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice after obtaining approval of the Chairman
of the Board. To address specific urgent needs, meetings are also called at short notice. The Board
also passed Resolutions by Circulation, but only for such matters, which are of utmost urgency and
which are permissible in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

The agenda papers are prepared by the Heads of Departments concerned and submitted to the
Managing Director. Duly approved detailed agenda notes, management reports and other explanatory
statements, backed by comprehensive background information, are circulated in advance amongst
the members for facilitating meaningful, informed and focused decisions at the meetings.

In special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s), not on the agenda
are taken up for discussion with the permission of the Chairman. The Board is also informed about
major events/items of approvals taken whenever necessary. The Managing Director at the Board
Meetings keeps the Board apprised of the overall performance of the Company. The Board is of the
view that status of actions taken on the directives of the Board in earlier meetings also forms part of
the agenda of next Board Meeting.

The members of the Board have complete access to all information of the Company. Also, the Board
meetings are conducted in line with the Secretarial Standards-1.
Briefing by the Managing Director:

At the beginning of each meeting of the Board, the Managing Director briefs the Board members
about the key developments including the status of the project and other important achievements/
developments relating to the Company in various areas.
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Recording Minutes of proceedings at the Board meeting:

Minutes of the proceedings of each Board meeting are recorded and are entered in the Minutes
Book. The minutes of the Board Meetings are submitted for confirmation at its next meeting after
these are signed by the Chairman. The minutes of the meetings of the Sub-committees of the Board
are placed before the Board for its information.
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Compliance:

The Heads of Departments while preparing agenda notes ensure adherence to all the applicable
statutory requirements including the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Articles of
Association and the CVC guidelines.

The employees of the Company pursue the duties and responsibilities entrusted to them. They
always maintain high moral standards and values in contributing towards corporate functioning,
and the appropriate and timely guidance from the management, helps them to discharge their duties
effectively.

4.  Meeting of shareholders

The 8th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company was held on Tuesday,
30.11.2021 at Registered office of the Company, Administrative Building, Vipin Khand, Gomti
Nagar, Lucknow-226010

5.  Board Meetings

During the FY 2021-22, three Board meetings were convened and held. The attendance details of
Directors at the Board meetings held during their tenure is as given below::

No. of Meetings held in No. of Board

2021-22 during the tenure meetings

of their Directorship attended
1. | Shri. Manoj Joshi 1 1 .
2. | Shri. DurgaShanker Mishra 2 2 LZ)
3. | Shri. Kumar Keshav 3 3 <Z:
4. | Shri Shyam Sunder Dubey 3 2 e
5. | Shri Vinay Kumar Singh 3 2 C>>
6. | Shri Arvind Kumar 3 1 @)
7. | Shri Arjun SinghTomar 3 1 E
8. | Shri Deepak Kumar 3 3 g
9. | Shri Kunal Kumar 3 0 ~
10. | Shri Ranjan Kumar 3 1 8
11. | Shri Sanjay Kumar 3 2 Z
12. | Shri. Sanjay Mishra 3 3 o
13. | Shri Sushil Kumar 3 3 >
14. | Shri. Atul Kumar Garg 3 3 g
15. | Shri Sheel Kumar Mittal 3 3 =

5. Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted Four Committees, commensurate with the size and nature of operation of
the Company. These are Audit Committee, Investment Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee. Each of these committees has clearly
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spelt out Terms of Reference duly approved by the Board. These Committees meet according to the
requirements of the Company from time to time.
a.  Audit Committee

The composition of the Audit Committee of the Company as on 31.03.2022 & attendance is as
under::

Name of the Director Designation Meetings held No. of

during respective meetings
tenure of Directors  attended
1 Shri Deepak Kumar Chairman 2 2
Principal Secretary, Housing and
Urban Planning Department, GoUP

2 Shri Sanjay Kumar Member 2 1
Secretary, Finance Department,
GoUP

3 Shri Shyam Sunder Dubey Member 2 1
Joint Secretary & FA, MoHUA

4 Shri Sushil Kumar Member 2 2

Director (Operations) UPMRC

The Committee met two times during the year under review.

Meeting No. Date of Meeting

23rd 02.07.2021
24th 08.03.2022

Director (Finance), Internal Auditors and the Statutory Auditors of the Company were also invited
to attend the meetings of the committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee has been
approved by the Board in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013 and rule made
there under :-

b. Investment Committee:

The composition of the Investment Committee of the Company is as follows as on date.
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SNo Name of the Member Designation
1. Shri Kumar Keshav, Managing Director Chairman
2. Shri Atul Kumar Garg, Director (RS&S) Member
3. Shri S K Mittal, Director (Finance) Member
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C. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:
The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the company as on 31.03.2022 : -
S No Name of the Member Designation
1. Shri Deepak Kumar Principal Secretary, Housing & Urban Planning
Department and Nominee Director, GoUP
2. Shri Sushil Kumar Director (Operations), UPMRC
3. Shri S K Mittal Director (Finance), UPMRC

During FY 2021-22 only 1 CSR Committee meeting held on 02.07.2021& all the members were
present in the meeting.

d. Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company as on 31.03.2022:-

S No Name of the Member Designation
1. Shri Deepak Kumar Principal Secretary, Housing & Urban Planning
Department and Nominee Director, GoUP
2. Shri Kumar Keshav Managing Director, UPMRC
3. Shri S K Mittal Director (Finance), UPMRC

B. DISCLOSURES

. There have been no materially significant related party transactions i.e., transactions of the
Company of a material nature with its promoters, the directors or the management, subsidiaries
or relatives etc.

o That may have potential conflict of interest with the interest of the Company at large.

o There were no cases of any statutory non-compliances by the Company or any instances of
penalties imposed or structures against the Company by any Statutory Authority.

o There were no items of expenditure debited in the books of accounts, which were not for the
purpose of the business of the Company.
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C. COMPANY’S WEBSITE

The Company’s website is www.Imrcl.com. All major information pertaining to the Company,
including the project, contracts, job recruitment processes etc are given on the website to
disseminate timely information about all procurement of goods and services. The website also
provides information on all important events, activities and progress of the Metro Rail project and
other significant developments.

Registered Office:

Administrative Building,

Vipin Khand, Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow-226010, Ph-0522-2304011

Email. pushpa.bellani@upmrcl.co.in
Website: www.Imrcl.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Lucknow Sushil Kumar Sheel Kumar Mittal
Date: 16/12/2022 Managing Director Director (Finance)
DIN-08271108 DIN-08821866
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Annexure-1
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN U60300UP2013SGC60836

2. | Registration Date 25" November, 2013

3. | Name of the Company Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

4. | Category/Sub-category  of  the | Government Company
Company

5. | Address of the Registered office & | Administrative Building, Near Dr Bhimaro Ambedkar
contact details Samajik Parivartan Sthal, Vipin Khand, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow- 226010 Phone:0522-2304010
Email: pushpa.bellani@upmrcl.co.in,
Website: www.upmetrorail.com

6. | Whether listed company Not Listed

7. | Name, Address & contact details | NA
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if
any.

Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of

products / services Product/service the company

1. Land transport via Railways & Pipelines H2 100

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

I1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name and address of the CIN/ Holding / % of Applicable
company GLN Subsidiary /  shares section

Associate held
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITALBREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE
OF TOTAL EQUITY):

a) Category-wise Share Holding (Figure in Lacs)

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year %

Shareholders [As on 01-April-2021] [As on 31-March-2022] Change
during

the year

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF - - - g = - - - -
b) Central Govt. - 1456.94 1456.94 |50.58% - 1992.94 1992.94 | 48.82% | (1.76)%
c) State Govt.(s) - 1423.50 1423.50 [49.42% - 2089.05 2089.05 |51.18% | 1.76%
d) Bodies Corp. - - = = = - - - -
e) Banks / FI - - = = = - - - -

f) Any other - - = = = - - - -

Total 2880.44 2880.44 100% 4081.99 4081.99 100% -
shareholding of
Promoter (A)

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions - - S = = - - - -

a) Mutual Funds - 5 = = - - - - -

b) Banks / FI 5 5 = - - - - - -

¢) Central Govt - - e = - - - - i

d) State Govt(s) - 5 = = - - R - R

e) Venture Capital - - = = = - - - -
Funds

f) Insurance - - = = = - - - ;
Companies

g) Flls - - - e = - - - -

h) Foreign - - - = = - , - -
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify) - - - = = - , - -
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - = = = - - -

2. Non- - S = = - - - - -
Institutions
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a) Bodies Corp. - - - = = - - - -

i) Indian - S = - - - R - R

ii) Overseas - - = = - - - - -
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b) Individuals - - = = - - R - -

i) Individual - - = = = - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up-to
Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual - 5 = - - - R - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others (specify) - g = - - - - i -

(i) Non Resident - - e = - - R - -
Indians

(ii) Overseas - - - = = - - - -
Corporate Bodies

(iii) Foreign - - = = - - - - -
Nationals

(iv) Clearing - - = = 2 5 - - -
Members

(v) Trusts - - = = = - - - -

(vi) Foreign Bodies - - = = - - - - -
-DR

Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - e s - - - -

Total Public - - = = - - - - ;
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held - - - - = 5 5 - -
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total - 2880.44 2880.44 100% - 4081.99 4081.99 100%
A+B+0O)

b)  Shareholding of Promoter- (Figure in Lacs)

Shareholder’s  Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
Name shareholding
No. of Shares % of total %of Shares No. of Shares % of total %of Shares  during the

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Shares Pledged/ Shares Pledged/ year
of the encumbered of the encumber-
company to total company red to total
shares shares

1. | Central Govt. 1456.94 50.58% - 1992.94 48.82% 1.76%
Decreased

2. | UP Gowt. 1423.50 49.42% - 2089.05 51.18% 1.76%
Increased

Total 2880.44 100% - 4081.99 100% - -
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c¢)  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding :-

S. Name of Shareholding at the Increase/Decrease Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shareholder beginning of the year Shareholding during the year
(i.e. 01.04.2021)

No. of shares % of total No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares of the shares shares shares shares of the
company of the company
company

1. Govt. of U.P 1423.50 49.42% 15.07.2021 156.00 1.76% 2089.05 51.18%
10.11.2021 271.50 Increased
10.03.2022 238.05

2. Govt. of India 1456.94 50.58% 15.07.2021 236.00 1.76% 1992.94 48.82%
10.11.2021 272.00 Decreased
10.03.2022 28.00

Total 2880.44 100% - 1201.55 - 4081.99 100%

d)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: NIL
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

e)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL

V) INDEBTEDNESS

= Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Z (Fig. in Lacs)

<Zt Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

EI‘_I excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

8 Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial

) year

L i) Principal Amount 574120 574120

E ii) Interest due but not paid 1965.89 1965.89

@) iii) Interest accrued but not due 217.46 217.46

é Total (i +ii +iii) 576303.35 576303.35

8 Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

Z Addition 298800 298800

o Reduction - -

E Net Change

2 Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

'!‘g'l i) Principal Amount 872920 872920
ii) Interest due but not paid 2803.91 2803.91
iii) Interest accrued but not due 208.51 208.51
Total (i +ii +iii) 875932.42 875932.42
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VI) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

B.

#UPMetra: sty &l wast

N
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Managing
Director

Kumar
Keshav

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager (Amt in Rs.)

WTD
(Finance)

Sheel Kumar
Mittal

WTD (W&I)

Sanjay Mishra

WTD (R&S)

Atul Kumar
Garg

WTD
(Operations)

Sushil Kumar

Total Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as
per provisions
contained in
section 17(1)
of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

6056000

3798679

4199476

3900824

4200476

22155455

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

583902

370146

406620

379366

406720

2146754

(c) Profits in
lieu of salary
under section
17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission -
as % of profit

Others, specify
(Medical
Benefits)

42006

155151

22491

6750

226398

Total (A) Rs

6681908

4323976

4628587

4280190

4613946

24528607

Ceiling as per
the Act

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Remuneration to other directors : NIL
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C.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.

Smt. Pushpa Bellani, Total
Company Secretary

1. | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income- 3095731 3095731
tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - -

2. | Stock Option - -

Sweat Equity - -

4. | Commission - -

as % of profit ;

others, specify - -
5. | Others, please specify (Medical Benefits) 70345 70345
Total 3166076 3166076

VII) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL
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Annexure-2

Dileep Dixit & Co. Email ID : cs.delipdixit@gmail.com
Company Secretaries Contact Nos. : +91 8354980010

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
CIN: U60300UP2013SGC060836

Reg. Office: Administrative Building Vipin Khand,
Gomti Nagar, Near Dr. Ambedhkar Samajik,
Parivartan Sthal Lucknow -226010 Uttar Pradesh
E-mail id: csimrcl@gmail.com

1. We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
(hereinafter called as “the company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

2. We have examined the registers, records, books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st Day of March, 2021
according to the provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under and various applicable allied acts
warranting compliance;

ii. The Metro Railways (Construction of works) Act,1978 and Rules thereof;
iii.  The Metro Railways (Operation and Maintenance) Act, 2002 and Rules thereof; and
iv.  The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company;

3. Based on our verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st Day
of March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder:
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i maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;

ii.  forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies;

iii. service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of
Companies;
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Vi.
Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.
xiii.
Xiv.
XV.
XVi.

XVil.
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notice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors;

meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors;

notice and convening of Annual General Meeting held on 30th November, 2021;
minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Committee and Members Meetings;

approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and Government
authorities, wherever required,;

constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of Directors and appointment and
reappointment of Directors;

payment of remuneration to Directors and Managing Director and Key Managerial Personnel;

appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditors, Secretarial Auditors and Internal
Auditors;

transfer of Company’s shares, issue and allotment shares;

contracts, registered office and publication of name of the Company;

report of the Board of Directors;

investment of Company’s funds;

generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under;

The Company has, in our opinion, proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism and
has complied with the applicable statutory provisions, Act(s), rules, regulations, guidelines,
applicable secretarial standards, etc., mentioned above and as stipulated under the
Memorandum and Articles of Association the Company.

4.  We further report that:

the Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests and concerns
in contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in other Companies and
interest in other entities;

the Company has obtained all necessary approvals under various provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 wherever necessary;

there was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notice received by the Company
during the year under review the Companies Act, 2013 and rules, regulations and guidelines
there under..

5.  We further report that during the year:

The status of the Company remains as a Government Company with 50:50 Joint Venture of State
(Government of Uttar Pradesh) and Central Government. Further, we are of the view that the
Company is regular in complying with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Metro Railways (Construction of Works) Act, 1978 and the Metro Railways (Operation and
Maintenance) Act, 2002 (Being specific acts governing the Company).

The compliance to that effect have been made and this fact has been examined from the
perusal of various records maintained by the Company.
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ii. During the period under review, the Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted
and the appointment and cessation of Directors has been made in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and respective Government Orders. The Company
has complied with all the mandatory requirements.

We further report that the applicable financial laws, such as Direct and Indirect Tax Laws have not
been reviewed under our audit in its entirety as same falls under review of the statutory audit and
by other designated professionals and we relied upon the reports of such statutory auditor and other
designated expert professionals.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(i) Auditing Standards (CSAS) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI);

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act and as per the orders issued by the concerned regulatory body and
government in this regard.

Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance in most of the meetings, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the
Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

UDIN: F006244D000466649
Place: Lucknow
Date: 06/06/2022 For M/s. Dileep Dixit & Co.
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Sd/-

Dileep Kumar Dixit
Proprietor

FCS No. 6244

CP No. 6770
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Annexure A

To,

The Members,

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
CIN: U60300UP2013SGC060836

Reg. Office: Administrative Building Vipin Khand,
Gomti Nagar, Near Dr. Ambedhkar Samajik,
Parivartan Sthal Lucknow -226010 Uttar Pradesh
E-mail id: csimrcl@gmail.com

Management’s Responsibility

1. It is the responsibility of management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to
ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2. We have obtained reasonable assurance about whether the statements prepared, documents or
Records maintained by the Auditee are free from misstatement.

3. The audit has been conducted as per the applicable Auditing Standards.

4. We have the responsibility to only express our opinion on the evidences collected, information
received and Records maintained by the Auditee or given by the Management.

5. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis from our opinion.

6. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures
followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances.

7. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is
adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

8. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
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9. The compliance of the provision of corporate & other applicable laws, rules, regulation, standards is
the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure
on test basis.

10. The Auditee has followed applicable laws, act, rules or regulations in maintaining their Records,
documents, statements, or have complied with applicable laws or rules while performing any
corporate action.
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Unmodified opinion
11.  We conclude that:
a. there is due compliance with the applicable laws in terms of timelines and process; and
b.  the Records as relevant for the audit verified by him as a whole are free from Misstatement

and maintained in accordance with applicable laws.

Disclaimer

12.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

13.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company so far it is not concerned with our audit related matters.

14. Due consideration was given to the fact of widespread pandemic Covid-19 novel Coronavirus
and maximum efforts were made to maintain social distancing while conducting the audit and all
steps were taken to digitally conduct the audit with less physical presence at audit place and has
considered the relaxations provided by the Government in respect of various statutory compliances
on account of the pandemic Covid-19 novel Coronavirus.

UDIN: F006244D000466649
Place: Lucknow
Date: 06/06/2022 For M/s. Dileep Dixit & Co.

Sd/-

Dileep Kumar Dixit
Proprietor

FCS No. 6244

CP No. 6770

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
(Formerly Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
(Formerly Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited), (The Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the
Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and its profit (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter
We hereby draw attention on the below noted points:

1) Note No. 13, Share Application money of Rs. 7 Crore and Rs. 57.75 crore has been received from
Government of India (GOI) and Government of Uttar Pradesh (GoUP) respectively on 16.03.2022
and 30.03.2022. The company has allotted the share against the above-mentioned share application
money on 29.06.2022 that is after the expiry of 60 days period as prescribed under section 42 of
companies act 2013.

2)  Note No. 14 and 33(d) to the Ind AS financial statement, regarding recognition of Interest free
subordinate Government loan at historical value presented as financial liability has not been
measured in accordance with Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments, due to uncertainty in period of
repayment of the subordinate debt.

3)  Note No. 33(d) to the Ind AS financial statement, European Investment Bank (EIB) loan outstanding
INR 6,89,500 lakhs & interest due of INR 2971.79 Lakhs, Government of India arranged Pass
Through Assistance (PTA) of these loan disbursements for execution of the metro rail project in
Lucknow (U.P). Exchange rate fluctuations gain/loss has not been provided in the Ind AS financial
statements as required by Ind AS 21 — “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates” and shall
be provided on transaction basis on advice of Gol.
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4) Note No. 14 and 33(d) to the Ind AS financial statement, out of the total EIB loan, moratorium period
for EIB Loan tranche A part 1 and part 2 is over and principal of EUR 12.12 million and interest
amount as EUR 3.37 million which is overdue for the period. The company is debiting a panel
interest @ 2% + applicable rate for defaults.
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5)  Note no. 33 (e) to the Ind AS Financial statement, wherein Gol has provided the amount for Tax
reimbursement as subordinate debt, but the same has been treated in books of accounts as Financial
Assistance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI’)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

1) Attention is drawn in the matter relating to Note No. 33 (c) (ii) “The Company received INR 3500
Lakh from UPSIDC in the year 2014-15 and 2015-16 for equity participation and the same had
been shown as “Share application money pending allotment” under the Note — “Other Equity” in
its account till previous Year (2018-19). In the FY 2019-20 the Company has transferred this amount
(INR 3500 lakh) from the head “Share application money pending allotment to the head “Other
Current Liabilities”. The approved DPR envisaged 50:50 equity participation of GoUP and Gol.
Henceforth, the shares could not have been issued to any Government Corporation in terms of
Finance Model of approved DPR. Considering the prudent accounting norms, the same have been
taken to Current Liabilities.”
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We have opinion that the company could not be directly transfer the amount of share application
money into other current liabilities itself. UPSIDC is neither sundry creditors nor sundry debtors of
the company.
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According to Section 42 of the company Act, 2013, the share should be allotted within 60 days and the
securities are not allotted within 60 days, the whole application money is to be refunded within 15 days
from the date of completion of 60 days. It shall be liable to repay that money with interest @ 12 % PA from
the date of expiry of 60 days. So, in that case the company has not followed the provision of the section
42 of the company Act, 2013.

2)  The Company has written off extra provisions done in last years. As per Ind AS, the company should
prepare restate Financial Statement (Balance Sheet and Trading & Profit & Loss Account) of the
last years to show true and fair values of last years Financial Statement. The details of the same is
attached as Annexure “D”

3)  The company has raised sixGST Invoices of Rs. 11920552.00 in the financial year 2019-20 including
the charges of services, not provided to the customer, M/s Abhi Advertising.

In the year 2021-22, the company passes the rectification entries and credit the account of M/s Abhi
Advertising with an amount of Rs. 9824040.00 for which the company has not provided the service and
the company has filed an appeal before the office of GST department to refund the extra deposit amount
Rs. 1768778.00 as GST on the amount of Rs. 9824040.00 in the year 2019-20 and

We have opinion that according to Ind AS, the last year financial statements of the financial year 2019-20
should be restate with the financial statement as on 31-03-2022.

We have opinion, that the company should be book a contingent liability for Rs. 1768778.00 up to
finalization of the appeal.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(5) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement based on the directions
issued and matters specified by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3.  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act

e) Since, the company is a Government Company, section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding obtaining written representations from the directors of the Company, is not
applicable to the company in terms of notification no. GSR-463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements which would impact its financial position in its Notes No. 30 (1)
to Ind AS Financial Statement.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses, if any.

iii.  There is no amount which is, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

4, With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16): As
per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, Section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Government Companies.
Accordingly, reporting in accordance with requirement of provisions of section 197(16) of the Act
is not applicable on the Company.

FOR VINAY NAVEEN & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN NO. 009188C)

Sd/-

(CA VINAY MITTAL)

PARTNER

PLACE: GHAZIABAD M. NO 078907
DATE : 28-07-2022 UDIN: 22078907ANUFAD8890
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under’ Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independents
Auditor’s Report of even date)

i In respect of the Company’s property, plant and Equipment and intangible assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and Equipment and intangible assets.

b.  The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of property plant and
equipment in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, property, plant and
Equipment were physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

C. As per the information and explanation given to us, title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company except as disclosed in Note No. 1 and 33(f) to the Ind
AS Financial Statement. The company has not been disclosed the details of title deeds of
immovable properties (excluding leased properties), not held in the name of the company
in the prescribed format in the financial statement. It is a statutory requirement of Revised
schedule 11l of Company Act, 2013. Attached Annexure “E”

d.  The Company has not revalued any property, plant and equipment including intangible assets.

e. The company is not holding any benami property and no proceedings against the company
on the holding of any benami property.

ii.  The company has program of physical verification of inventory in a phased manner which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the program, inventory were physically verified by the Management during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

iii.  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

iv.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given loan or made
Investment or given guarantee and security for the persons specified under provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, and hence not commented upon.

V. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits
as at March 31, 2022 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

vi.  The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records under section 148(1)
of the Act for any of the services rendered by the company hence not commented upon.

vii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:
a. The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
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Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities.

b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,
2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

C. According to the information and explanation given to us, the dues of income tax, outstanding
on account of any dispute are as under.

Due to non-availability of data on Income Tax Portal, we are unable to comments on dues of
Income Tax Department on the company.

Nature of the Statue Nature of Dues Forum where Period to Amount
dispute is which amount | INR In
pending relates Lacs
Income tax Act 1961 Tax Deducted at Source | CIT (Appeal) 2015-16 47.64
Income tax Act 1961 | Tax Deducted at Source | CIT (Appeal) 2016-17 108.40
viii.  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us no such

transactions found which are not recorded in books of account surrendered or disclosed as income
in income tax proceedings.

ix. a According to the information and explanation given to us, out of the total European Investment
Bank EIB loan, moratorium period for EIB Loan tranche A part 1 and part 2 is overdue. It has
been observed that the Company has not paid the principal EUR 12.12 million and interest
EUR 3.37 million accrued on EIB loan as on 31stMarch2022 due to GOI as provided as PTA.

b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, company is not a wilful defaulter
by bank/ financial institution/ other lender.

C) As per explanation provided to us, the company raised monies by way of further offer of
shares to the existing shareholders or term Loans and the amount were used for the purpose
for which they were raised.

d)  As the company is not a subsidiary, associates or joint venture requirement related to fund
taken to meet the obligation if its subsidiaries associates or joint venture is not applicable.

e) The company does not have any subsidiary, associates or joint venture hence the requirement
related to the loan raised by pledge of share of subsidiary, associate or joint venture is not
applicable.
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X. a)  During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence, reporting under this clause
of the CARO is not applicable to the Company.

b) No private placement or preferential allotment of shares or partly paid convertible debenture
issued by the company.

xi. a)  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.
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b) During the audit, we have not found any fraud hence there is no requirement to file Form
ADT 4 u/s 143(12) of the company Act, 2013.
c) No such whistle blower compliant received during the year by the company.

xii. ~ The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence, reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the CARO is not
applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
incompliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed
in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

xiv. The company is conducting Internal Audit, in our opinion, it is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered in to any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to
its directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act,1934.

xvii. The company has not incurred any Cash losses during FY 2021-22.
xviii. During the Financial Year 2021-22, The statutory auditor has not been resigned from the company.

Xix. According to the information and explanation given to us, out of the total European Investment
Bank EIB loan, moratorium period for EIB Loan tranche A part 1 and part 2 is overdue. It has been
observed that the Company has not paid the principal EUR 12.12 million and interest EUR 3.37
million accrued on EIB loan as on 31st March 2022 due to GOl as provided as PTA.

xx.  The company has incurred losses in current and previous financial years hence the requirement of
section 135 of companies act 2013 are not applicable.

xxi. The company is not preparing consolidated financial statement hence this clause is not applicable.

FOR VINAY NAVEEN & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN NO. 009188C)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Sd/-

(CA VINAY MITTAL)

PARTNER

PLACE: GHAZIABAD M. NO 078907
DATE : 28-07-2022 UDIN: 22078907ANUFAD8890
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[[Referred to in paragraph 2, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date]

According to the information and explanations given to us we report as under:

1.  Whether the system in vogue for identification of project to be taken up under Public Partnership
is in line with the guidelines/ policies of the Government? Comment on deviation if any?

As per information and explanation provided to us, UPMRC has entered into agreement with HDFC
Bank as merchant acquirer Bank for Lucknow Metro Project, Fare Collection system, agreement for
six years and provision of Allied Banking Applications and SBI Bank Design, manufacture, supply,
installation, testing & commissioning of open loop EMV NVMC card & QR code based Automatic
Fare Collection (AFC) system on “PPP” basis for Kanpur Metro Project for 10 years Applications
under PPP model, no deviation in compliances of Government guidelines/ policies was reported.

2. Whether system for monitoring the execution of works vis-a- vis the milestones stipulated in
the agreement is in existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any, revenues/ losses from
contracts, etc., have been properly accounted for in the books.

The system for monitoring the execution of works vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the agreement
is appropriate. The Technical Executives of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (UPMRC
(Formerly LMRC)) along with General Consultants (GC) engaged by UPMRC (Formerly LMRC)
examines the claims and works in accordance with the milestones stipulated in the agreement and
continuously monitor it. Any revenues/losses from contracts, etc. have been properly recorded in
the books.

3.  Whether funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from central/ State agencies were
properly accounted for /utilized as per its terms and conditions? List the cases of deviations. ?

Funds received by the company are as per the Finance Model in approved DPR which have been
generally properly accounted for/utilized. However As per MOU dated 23rd. March 2016 between
GOI, GOUP and UPMRC (FORMERLY LMRC), the debt servicing liability of UPMRC (Formerly
LMRC) with regard to EIB, the loan portion shall be reckoned based on the repayment schedule
of EIB in rupee terms along with exchange rate fluctuation of loan currency, which the company
has not provided for the effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, and shall be provided on
transaction basis on advice of GOI, Further loan from GOI and GoUP would be paid after paying
the senior debt.

Further, The company has received an amount of INR 214.40 crore and INR 161.00 crore respectively
for Kanpur Metro Project and Agra Metro project for reimbursement of State Taxes from GoUP till
31st March 2022. Though the amount was released by GoUP as “Subordinate Debt”, as mentioned
in the Government Order issued while releasing the amount, the company has treated the same
as Financial Assistance and shown it in Balance Sheet in Note 17- Other Non-Current Liabilities-
Government Grant.
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4.  Whether the bank guarantees have been revalidated in time?

Bank guarantees have been generally validated in time.

5. Comment on the confirmation of balances of trade receivables, trade payables, term deposits,
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bank accounts and cash obtained.

The company has received balance confirmations for its banks balances and term deposit which
are reconciled with books of accounts for any difference, further non confirmation of most of the
balances of trade payable and trade receivables and the consequent effect on the book balances and
the actual balance over the profitability/loss to the company is subject to reconciliation if any.

FOR VINAY NAVEEN & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN NO. 009188C)

Sd/-

(CA VINAY MITTAL)

PARTNER

PLACE: GHAZIABAD M. NO 078907
DATE : 28-07-2022 UDIN: 22078907ANUFAD8890

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 3(f), under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited (Formerly Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited) (‘the Company’) as of 31 March
2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1)  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the
Management and directors of the Company; and

(3)  Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

FOR VINAY NAVEEN & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN NO. 009188C)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Sd/-

(CA VINAY MITTAL)

PARTNER

PLACE: GHAZIABAD M. NO 078907
DATE : 28-07-2022 UDIN: 22078907ANUFAD8890
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UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

ANNEXURE - “D”

Date Voucher Amount (In Rs.) Remarks

30-11-2021 | Dr. Vehicle Hire Charges 1038211.00 | Being adhoc provision booked for
Payable Cr. Vehicle Hire vehicle hire charges reverses It is
Charges related to year 2020-21.

31-03-2022 | Dr. Pandit Travel A/c 115847.00 |Being excess provision reversed
Cr. Vehicle Running & It is related to year 2018-19
Maintenance Expenses
Dr. RR Motors A/c 1114.00
Cr. Vehicle Running &
Maintenance Expenses

31-03-2022 | Dr. Capital Work in Progress 1596844.00 | Being assets capitalized based on
(Alok Singh) estimated trued up.
Dr. Capital Work in Progress 14871.00 ||t is related to year 2018-19
(Ram Infra) onwards and the company has start
Dr. Capital Work in Progress 4000000.00 |to charged depreciation on that

(LKCC 01)

asset from 08-03-2019.

Dr. Capital Work in Progress
(LKCC 07)

160124662.00

Dr. Capital Work in Progress
(Tele Power)

546143.00

Cr. Station Building

111624767.00

Cr. Viaduct Bridges, Tunnels
Culverts Bunders

54657753.00

f—
e
Q
a.
L
<
%
e
O
=
o
=2
<
-
Z
L
o
Z
L
a.
L
)
Z

PLACE: GHAZIABAD
DATE : 28-07-2022

FOR VINAY NAVEEN & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN NO. 009188C)

Sd/-

(CA VINAY MITTAL)

PARTNER

M. NO 078907

UDIN: 22078907ANUFAD8890
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UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)
REGISTERED OFFICE : ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING,VIPIN KHAND, GOMTI NAGAR, LUCKNOW

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2022

(INR in lakhs)
Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 824,021.77 622,491.59
(b) Capital work-in-progress 2 76,448.29 95,809.66
(c) Intangible assets 3 4,365.12 4,606.94
(d) Intangible Assets Under Development 4 36.11 22.52
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Loans
(ii) Other Financial Assets 5 606.34 428.20
(f) Other non-current Assets
Total Non-Current Assets 905,477.63 723,358.91
Current Assets
(@) Inventories 6 103.25 7.78
~ (b) Financial Assets
N (i) Trade Receivables 7 205.56 413.30
5 (ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 383,067.01 156,863.90
N (iii) Other Financial Assets 9 3,243.59 1,804.31
g (c) Current Tax Assets 10 101.51 80.05
I-I>--l (d) Other Current Assets 11 55,848.47 28,850.19
H:E Total Current Assets 442,569.39 188,019.53
: Total Assets 1,348,047.02 911,378.44
O EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
: Equity
IE (@) Equity Share Capital 12 408,199.00 288,044.00
HEJ (b) Other Equity 13 (96,644.33) (44,204.68)
= Total Equity 311,554.67 243,839.32
5 Liabilities
2 Non-current liabilities
5 (a) Financial Liabilities
Z (i) Borrowings 14 860,092.74 563,705.20
% (ii) Lease Liabilities 15 120.80 32.80
= (ii) Other Financial Liabilities 16 1,016.61 774.66
(b) Provisions 17 2,096.58 1,715.38
(c ) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(c) Other Non Current Liabilities 18 114,333.40 58,024.47
Total Non-Current Liabilities 977,660.13 624,252.52

o #UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO

FAIL CORPORATION LT
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19 12,827.26 10,414.80
(ii) Lease Liabilities 20 35.40 0.35
(iii) Trade Payables 21
(A) Dues of small enterprises and micro enterprises 118.54 33.38
(B) Dues of creditors other than small enterprises and micro 786.27 1,130.21
enterprises
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 22 29,129.15 22,841.97
(b) Other Current Liabilities 23 14,259.24 7,224.17
(c) Provisions 24 1,676.37 1,641.73
Total Current Liabilities 58,832.22 43,286.62
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,348,047.02 911,378.44
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 32 & 33
Audit Report of even date attached
For and on behalf of the Board For : Vinay Naveen & Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009188C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(Kumar Keshav) (Sheel Kumar Mittal) (CA Vinay Mittal)

Managing Director Director Finance Partner

DIN: 02908695 DIN: 08821866 Membership No : 078907
Sd/-
(Pushpa Bellani)

Place : Lucknow Company Secretary

Date : 29th June 2022 M.No. F8440

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2021-22
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UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022

Audit Report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board For : Vinay Naveen & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009188C

(INR in lakhs)
Particulars Note No. For the Year Ending For the Year Ending
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Income
i) Revenue From Operations 25 4,538.97 2,564.63
ii) Other Income 26 8,199.91 4,361.45
Total Income 12,738.88 6,926.08
Expenses
i) Operating Expenses 27 6,627.82 5,800.40
ii) Employees' Benefit Expenses 28 6,653.36 6,463.00
iii) ~ Finance Cost 29 998.01 870.72
iv) Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 30 27,476.38 25,738.94
V) Other Expenses 31 2,357.59 956.33
Total expenses 44,113.16 39,829.39
Profit/ (Loss) before tax (31,374.28) (32,903.31)
Profit Before Tax (31,374.28) (32,903.31)
Tax expense
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
g Profit/ (Loss) for the year (31,374.28) (32,903.31)
=
§ | Profit for the year (31,374.28) (32,903.31)
[~
< Other Comprehensive Income
I'I>-'l Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
e - Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 578.57 (81.38)
|:E - Income Tax effect -
[~
E Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) for the year 578.57 (81.38)
wn
Iz Total Comprehensive Income for the period (30,795.71) (32,984.69)
[T
> .
| (1) Basic (Rs.) (9.15) (13.74)
> (2) Diluted (Rs.) (8.43) (12.44)
b; Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements | 32 & 33
-
<
9]
Z
<
—
[

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(Kumar Keshav) (Sheel Kumar Mittal) (CA Vinay Mittal)

Managing Director Director Finance Partner

DIN: 02908695 DIN: 08821866 Membership No : 078907
Sd/-
(Pushpa Bellani)

Place : Lucknow Company Secretary

Date : 29th June 2022 M.No. F8440
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

(INR in lakhs)

#UPMetra: sty &l wast

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/Loss after Tax

Adjustment for :-

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Interest Received From FDRs/Sweep/Saving A/cs and Security Deposit
Interest Received From Vehicle Loan to Staff
(Gain)/ Loss on Disposal of Mobile Handsets
Interest & Finance Charges

Deffered Government Grant

Fair Value Adjustment

Interest Expense on Right to use Assets

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Tax Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions

)i
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

)i

(
(
(
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities
Cash Generated from Operations
Tax paid

Net Cash flow from operating activities

. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment including Capital Work-in-
Progress and Intangible Assets

Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
Assets

Interest Received From FDRs/Sweep/Saving A/cs and Security Deposit
Interest Received From Vehicle Loan to Staff

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

9™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

For the Year ended
315 March, 2022

For the Year ended
31 March, 2021

(30,795.71) (32,984.69)
27,476.38 25,738.94
(5,394.01) (1,455.74)

(0.46) (0.06)

0.41 0.31
998.01 870.72
(2,324.59) (2,479.29)
(4.58) (3.12)
14.80 2.68
(10,029.76) (10,310.25)
207.74 (51.71)
(26,998.27) (24,116.14)
(21.46) (8.60)
(1,617.43) (912.71)
(95.48) -
415.84 938.03
10,694.00 10,259.94
(258.79) (222.84)
9,064.63 17,514.14
(18,638.99) (6,910.14)
(18,638.99) (6,910.14)
(156,769.20) (93,119.12)
1.85 2.79
5,394.01 1,455.74
0.46 0.06
(151,372.88) (91,660.53)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2021-22




UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share Capital and share Application Money 98,600.00 74,380.00
Grants Received/(adjusted) during the year 2,235.64 1,861.53
Loans raised during the year 296,387.54 100,805.20
Interest & Finance Charges (998.01) (870.72)
Interest Expense on Right to use Assets (14.80) (2.68)
Fair Value Adjustment 4.58 3.12
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 396,214.96 176,176.45
D. Net Changes in cash and Cash equivalents (A +B +C) 226,203.11 77,605.79
E. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Op. Balance) 156,863.90 79,258.10
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Cl. Balance) 383,067.01 156,863.90

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents include :

(i) Cash on hand and balances with bank 44,220.24 26,143.76
(ii) Short Term Investments 338,846.77 130,720.14
383,067.01 156,863.90

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financial Statements

The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Ind AS 7 on Statement of Cash

Flows
For and on behalf of the Board For : Vinay Naveen & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009188C
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Kumar Keshav) (Sheel Kumar Mittal) (CA Vinay Mittal)
Managing Director Director Finance Partner
DIN: 02908695 DIN: 08821866 Membership No : 078907
Sd/-
(Pushpa Bellani)
Place : Lucknow Company Secretary
Date : 29th June 2022 M.No. F8440

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2021-22
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ending For the Year Ending
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Balance at the beginning 288,044.00 220,600.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year 120,155.00 67,444.00
Balance at the end of year 408,199.00 288,044.00
B. Other Equity (INR in lakhs)
Particulars Share Reserves Capital Other Total
application | and Surplus | Grants Non | Comprehensive
money Retained Monetary Income on
pending Earnings Grants Defined Benefit
allotment Plans
Balance as on 31/03/2020 21,094.00 (39,570.06) 734.52 203.29 | (17,538.24)
Fair Value Adjustment-Non Monetary Grant - - - - -
Amortization of Non Monetary Grant - - (617.75) - (617.75)
N
Profit for the year - (32,903.31) - - (32,903.31) q‘
—
Other Comprehensive Income - - - (81.38) (81.38) g
Fair Value Adjustment - - - - - N
-4
Share Application Money Received 14,670.00 - - - 14,670.00 <
(Kanpur Project) ;—l
Share Application Money Received (Agra 13,360.00 - - - 13,360.00 (I}
Project) oc
=
Equity Share Capital Issued (21,094.00) - - - (21,094.00) o
Transferred to Deposit - - - - - 9
Transferred to Non-Current Liability - - - - - ‘lf
Transferred to Current Liability - - - - - |.|Z.l
Transferred to Capital Work in Progress - - - - - E
Transferred to Income - - - - - |<_:
Balance as on 31/03/2021 28,030.00 (72,473.37) 116.77 121.91 (44,204.68) I;)
Fair Value Adjustment-Non Monetary Grant - - - - - :t'
Amortization of Non Monetary Grant - - (88.95) - (88.95) L_)
Profit/(loss) for the year - (31,374.28) - - (31,374.28) E
Other Comprehensive Income - - - 578.57 578.57 Z
[T
Fair Value Adjustment - - - - -
Share Application Money Received 57,400.00 - - - 57,400.00
(Kanpur Project)
Share Application Money Received (Agra 41,200.00 - - - 41,200.00
Project)

#UPMetra: sty &l wast
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UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

Equity Share Capital Issued (120,155.00) - - S (120,155.00)
Transferred to Deposit - 5 5 - -
Transferred to Non-Current Liability - S = - -
Transferred to Current Liability - 5 - - -
Transferred to Capital Work in Progress - - 5 - -

Transferred to Income S 5 - - _

Balance as on 31/03/2022 6,475.00 (103,847.65) 27.82 700.48 (96,644.33)

For and on behalf of the Board For : Vinay Naveen & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009188C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(Kumar Keshav) (Sheel Kumar Mittal) (CA Vinay Mittal)

Managing Director Director Finance Partner

DIN: 02908695 DIN: 08821866 Membership No : 078907
Sd/-
(Pushpa Bellani)

Place : Lucknow Company Secretary

Date : 29th June 2022 M.No. F8440

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2021-22
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 - Capital work - in - Progress# (INR in lakhs)
Lucknow
Particulars Opening "Additions/ Total "Capitalised/ "Closing
Balance as at Adjustment Adjustments | Balance as at
01.04.2021 | during the year" during the year" | 31.03.2022"
Automatic Fare Collection - 301.93 301.93 301.93 -
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, 780.00 (246.19) 533.81 2.25 531.56
Culverts Bunders
Electric Installation & Equipment - - - - -
Escalators & Elevators 152.63 8.71 161.34 123.48 37.86
Furniture & Fixtures - - - - -
LMRC Staff Quarters - 2,343.42 2,343.42 2,343.42 -
Plant and Machinery - - - - -
Rolling Stock & Signalling - 1,788.49 1,788.49 1,788.49 -
Security Equipments - 18.64 18.64 - 18.64
Signages 121.99 (121.99) - - -
Telecom Equipments 9.87 177.61 187.48 187.48 -
Track Work (P-Way) 1,282.88 (1,282.88) - -
Traction Equipments 2.05 - 2.05 - 2.05
E-W Corridor 387.91 - 387.91 - 387.91
Total 2,737.33 2,987.74 5,725.07 4,747.05 978.02
Add: Expenses During Construction 70.49 23.77 94.26 19.63 74.63
Add: Foreign Exchange Difference 5,389.29 (5,389.29) - (46.49) 46.49
Grand Total (A) 8,197.11 (2,377.78) 5,819.33 4,720.18 1,099.14
Kanpur
Particulars Opening "Additions/ Total "Capitalised/ "Closing
Balance as at Adjustment Adjustments | Balance as at
01.04.2021 | during the year" during the year" | 31.03.2022"
Automatic Fare Collection - - - - -
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, 69,230.80 61,847.78 131,078.58 116,109.69 14,968.89
Culverts Bunders
Electric Installation & Equipment - - - - -
Escalators & Elevators - 1,943.04 1,943.04 1,938.59 4.45
Furniture & Fixtures - 4.00 4.00 - 4.00
LMRC Staff Quarters - - - - -
Plant and Machinery - 681.77 681.77 587.29 94.48
Rolling Stock & Signalling 1,734.93 13,716.64 15,451.57 9,765.74 5,685.83
Security Equipments - 110.00 110.00 93.07 16.93
Signages - 55.45 55.45 55.45 -
Telecom Equipments - 2,579.30 2,579.30 2,579.30 -
Track Work (P-Way) 1,007.53 12,012.85 13,020.38 8,721.16 4,299.22
Traction Equipments - 21,806.23 21,806.23 19,732.89 2,073.34
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UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

# Capital Work in Progress includes Assets / Equipment’s and Infrastructure of North — South Corridor (pending certifications) and Staff Quarters
of UPMRC and expenses related to Kanpur and Agra projects.

Note 2 - Capital work - in - Progress# (INR in lakhs)
Total 71,973.26 114,757.06 186,730.32 159,583.17 27,147.14
Add: Expenses During Construction 6,784.95 4,499.72 11,284.67 9,216.68 2,067.99
Add: Foreign Exchange Difference (56.60) 56.60 - 6.30 (6.30)
Total (B) 78,701.60 119,313.38 198,014.99 168,806.15 29,208.84
Agra
Particulars Opening "Additions/ Total "Capitalised/ "Closing
Balance as at Adjustment Adjustments | Balance as at
01.04.2021 | during the year" during the year" | 31.03.2022"
Automatic Fare Collection - - - - -
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, 4,000.09 23,728.29 27,728.38 27,728.38
Culverts Bunders
Electric Installation & Equipment - - - - -
Escalators & Elevators - - - - -
Furniture & Fixtures - - - - -
LMRC Staff Quarters - - - - -
cle Plant and Machinery - 531.09 531.09 - 531.09
Z Rolling Stock & Signalling 1,245.59 1,803.81 3,049.40 - 3,049.40
E Security Equipments - - - - -
= Signages e s s s =
5 Telecom Equipments - 41.11 41.11 - 41.11
: Track Work (P-Way) - 4,267.02 4,267.02 - 4,267.02
<_( Traction Equipments 300.36 300.36 - 300.36
% Total 5,245.68 30,671.68 35,917.36 - 35,917.36
< Add: Expenses During Construction 3,699.39 6,524.06 10,223.45 - 10,223.45
% Add: Foreign Exchange Difference (34.12) 34.12 - 0.51 (0.51)
. Total (C) 8,910.95 37,229.86 46,140.81 0.51 46,140.30
o
E Total Capital work in Progress 95,809.67 154,165.47 249,975.13 173,526.84 76,448.29
<
a.
&)
Z
>
(=4
@)
e
Wy
i
[
©)
Z

Lucknow
Particulars Opening "Additions/ Total "Capitalised/ "Closing
Balance as at Adjustment Adjustments | Balance as at
01-04-2020 | during the year" during the year" | 31.03.2021"
Automatic Fare Collection 15.33 675.53 690.86 690.86 -
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, 11.03 2,277.86 2,288.88 1,508.88 780.00
Culverts Bunders
Date : S S S S S
Escalators & Elevators 558.16 185.65 743.81 591.18 152.63
Furniture & Fixtures - - - - -

#UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t

9™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22




UTTAR PRADESH METRO

AL CORPORATION LTIL
LMRC Staff Quarters 4,102.64 1,997.34 6,099.98 6,099.98 -
Plant and Machinery - - - - -
Rolling Stock & Signalling - 4,640.80 4,640.80 4,640.80 -
Security Equipments - - - - -
Signages 250.94 587.99 838.93 716.94 121.99
Telecom Equipments - 835.62 835.62 825.74 9.87
Track Work (P-Way) 1,239.98 42.90 1,282.88 - 1,282.88
Traction Equipments - 121.88 121.88 119.83 2.05
E-W Corridor 340.71 47.20 387.91 - 387.91
Total 6,518.79 11,412.77 17,931.55 15,194.21 2,737.33
Add: Expenses During Construction 33.26 6,490.33 6,523.59 6,453.10 70.49
Add: Foreign Exchange Difference (340.88) 5,730.17 5,389.29 - 5,389.29
Grand Total (A) 6,211.17 23,633.27 29,844.43 21,647.31 8,197.11

Kanpur

Particulars Opening "Additions/ Total "Capitalised/ "Closing

Balance as at Adjustment Adjustments | Balance as at

01-04-2020 | during the year" during the year" | 31.03.2021"
Automatic Fare Collection - - - - -
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, 12,288.36 56,791.93 69,080.29 - 69,080.29

Culverts Bunders

Electric Installation & Equipment - - - - -
Escalators & Elevators - - - - -
Furniture & Fixtures - - - - -
LMRC Staff Quarters - - - - -
Plant and Machinery - - - - -
Rolling Stock & Signalling - 1,734.93 1,734.93 - 1,734.93
Security Equipments - - - - -
Signages - - - - -
Telecom Equipments - - - - -
Track Work (P-Way) - 1,007.53 1,007.53 - 1,007.53
Traction Equipments - - - - -
Total 12,288.36 59,534.39 71,822.75 - 71,822.75
Add: Expenses During Construction 3,773.66 3,161.79 6,935.45 - 6,935.45
Add: Foreign Exchange Difference (56.60) (56.60) - (56.60)
Total (B) 16,062.02 62,639.58 78,701.60 - 78,701.60
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO

RAIL CORPORATION LTD,
Agra
Particulars Opening "Additions/ Total "Capitalised/ "Closing
Balance as at Adjustment Adjustments | Balance as at
01-04-2020 | during the year" during the year" | 31.03.2021"
Automatic Fare Collection - - - - -
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, 41.36 3,958.73 4,000.09 - 4,000.09
Culverts Bunders
Electric Installation & Equipment - - - - -
Escalators & Elevators - - - - -
Furniture & Fixtures - - - - -
LMRC Staff Quarters - - - - -
Plant and Machinery - - - - -
Rolling Stock & Signalling - 1,245.59 1,245.59 - 1,245.59
Security Equipments - - - - -
Signages - - - - -
Telecom Equipments - - - - -
Track Work (P-Way) - - - - -
Traction Equipments - - - - -
Total 41.36 5,204.32 5,245.68 - 5,245.68
Add: Expenses During Construction 236.34 3,463.05 3,699.39 - 3,699.39
Add: Foreign Exchange Difference - (34.12) (34.12) - (34.12)
Total (C) 277.70 8,633.25 8,910.95 - 8,910.95
Total Capital work in Progress 22,550.89 94,906.10 117,456.98 21,647.31 95,809.66

[70]
f—
Z
kb
>
kL
[
<
f—
wn
—
<
o
Z
<
Z
I
ke
©
=
e
<
a.
o
=
=
=2
®)
[N
(%0
dd
f—
o
Z

9™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

# Capital Work in Progress includes Assets / Equipment’s and Infrastructure of North — South Corridor (pending certifications) and Staff Quarters
of UPMRC and expenses related to Kanpur and Agra projects.
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Capital work-in-progress ageing

Ageing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2022 is as follows: (INR in lakhs)
Projects Amount in capital work-in-progress for a period of Total
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More that As on
1 year 3 years 31.03.2022
Lucknow Project 97.62 660.83 340.71 - 1,099.14
Kanpur Project 29,208.84 - - - 29,208.84
Agra Project 37,195.23 8,667.37 266.56 11.15 46,140.30
Total 66,501.69 9,328.19 607.27 11.15 76,448.29

* Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is applied only to

contracts that were previously identified as leases under Ind AS 17.

Ageing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2021 is as follows: (INR in lakhs)
Projects Amount in capital work-in-progress for a period of Total
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More that As on
1 year 3 years 31.03.2022
Lucknow Project 6,616.42 1,580.69 - - 8,197.11
Kanpur Project 62,639.58 15,194.36 867.66 - 78,701.60
Agra Project 8,633.25 266.56 11.15 - 8,910.95
Total 77,889.25 17,041.60 878.81 - 95,809.66
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
fRAIL CORPORATION LTD,

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 5 - Other Financial Assets (INR in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Long Term
Electricity Security Deposit 582.92 402.92
Security to DFO 8.22 8.22
Security with Jal Kal Vibhag 11.00 11.00
Vehicle Loan to Staff 1.76 4.86
Other Security Deposit 2.44 1.20
Total 606.34 428.20

Note No. 6 - Inventories (INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Loose Tools and Spares 21.79 7.78
Consumable Stores (Rolling Stock) 81.46 -
Total 103.25 7.78
7,
e
Z .
I-é-l Note No. 7 - Trade Receivables (INR in lakhs)
I-Ii_-l Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment As at
< Unbilled | Not | Less than | 6 months- 1-2 2-3 More than | 31-03.2022
b; Due | 6 months 1 year years | years 3 years
:(' Trade receivables - Unsecured
O a) Undisputed, considered good - - 199.60 2.55 3.40 | 0.01 - 205.56
Z b) Undisputed, considered doubtful
< . .
Z c) Disputed, considered good
= d) Disputed, considered doubtful
5 Less : Allowance for doubtful debts
E Total - - 199.60 2.55 3.40 | 0.01 - 205.56
~
T Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment As at
Z Unbilled | Not Less 6 months- | 1-2 years | 2-3 | More than 31.03.2021
E Due | than6 1 year years | 3 years
o2 months
8 Trade receivables - Unsecured
« a) Undisputed, considered good 239.98 18.57 | 154.75 413.30
= b) Undisputed, considered doubtful
©) . .
Z ) Disputed, considered good
d) Disputed, considered doubtful
Less : Allowance for doubtful debts
Total - - | 239.98 18.57 154.75 - - 413.30

#UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 8 - Cash & Cash Equivalents

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars As on 31st March 2022 | As on 31st March 2021
(i) Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 44,220.24 26,143.76
(ii) Balances with Banks in FDR, Sweep/ MOD Accounts
a) FDRs, Sweep/ MOD A/c having maturity within 3 months 121,017.84 65,219.20
b) FDRs, Sweep/ MOD A/c having maturity after 3 months but 217,828.93 65,500.94
before 1 year
Total 383,067.01 156,863.90
Note No. 9 - Other Financial Assets (INR in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Short Term
Interest accrued on FDR, Sweep/ MOD Accounts and Vehicle Loans 3,226.93 1,793.20
to Staff
Vehicle Loan to Staff 3.10 3.10
Lease Rent Security 13.56 8.01
Total 3,243.59 1,804.31
Note No. 10 - Current tax Assets (INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Tax Deducted at Source 101.51 80.05
Total 101.51 80.05

Note No. 11 - Other Current Assets (INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Current
Advances to Contractors

- Mobilisation Advances 47,807.28 26,602.84

- Material Advance 692.69 777.47

- Plant and Machinery Advance 4,892.30 181.54
Other Advances* 19.57 8.30
Input GST# 85.94 167.29
Deferred Assets- Non Fare Box Revenue 465.18 646.02
FDRs, Sweep/ MOD A/c having maturity after 1 year - 293.89
Other Current Assets ** 1,885.51 172.84
Total 55,848.47 28,850.19

* Other Advances includes INR 19.57 Lakh (P.Y. INR 8.30 Lakh) include amount incurred for Allahabad Metro, Gorakhpur Metro, Meerut Metro

and Varanasi Metro).

**QOther Current Assets includes Pl Advance, Prepaid Expenses, Advances to Electricity Department, Temporary Imprest, Tax paid under

Appeal and advance to suppliers.

# Input GST constitutes balance in Cash ledger & Electronic Credit Ledger with GST, GST Refundable and Input GST

#UPMetra: sty &l wast
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
fRAIL CORPORATION LTD,

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 12 - Share Capital (INR in lakhs)
Particulars As on 31st March 2022 As on 31st March 2021
No Of Amount (in No Of Shares Amount (in
Shares (in Lakh) (in Lakh) Lakh)
Lakh)
Authorized Capital
Equity Shares of Rs 100 each 10,000.00 1,000,000.00 10,000.00 1,000,000.00
10,000.00 | 1,000,000.00 10,000.00 | 1,000,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity Shares of Rs 100 each fully paid up 4,081.99 408,199.00 2,880.44 288,044.00
Total 4,081.99 408,199.00 2,880.44 288,044.00

(A) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars No Of Amount (in No Of Shares Amount (in
Shares (in Lakh) (in Lakh) Lakh)
Lakh)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,880.44 288,044.00 2,206.00 220,600.00
Shares Issued during the year- Fresh Issue 1,201.55 120,155.00 674.44 67,444.00
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 4,081.99 408,199.00 2,880.44 288,044.00

(B) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Name Of Shareholder No Of % Holding No Of Shares % Holding
Shares (in (in Lakh)
Lakh)
President of India 1,992.94 48.82% 1,456.94 50.58%
Governor of Uttar Pradesh 2,089.05 51.18% 1,423.45 49.42%

Shares held by promoters as defined in the Companies Act, 2013 at the end of the year
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Promoter Name As on 31st March 2022 As on 31st March 2021
No of % of total No of Shares % of total
Shares (in shares (in Lakh) shares
Lakh)
President of India (Government of India) 1,992.94 48.82% 1,456.94 50.58%
Governor of Uttar Pradesh (Government of Uttar 2,089.05 51.18% 1,423.45 49.42%
Pradesh)
% Change % Change
President of India (Government of India) 37% 21%
Governor of Uttar Pradesh (Government of Uttar 47 % 42%
Pradesh)
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 13 - Other Equity

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars

Share
application
money
pending
allotment

Reserves and
Surplus

Capital
Grants

Monetary
Grant

Retained
Earnings

Non
Monetary
Grants

Deferred
Grant

Other
Compreh-
ensive
Income on
Defined
Benefit Plans

Total

Balance as on 31/03/2020

Fair Value Adjustment - Non
Monetary Grant

Amortization of Non Monetary Grant
Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Fair Value Adjustment

Share Application Money Received
(Kanpur Project)

Share Application Money Received
(Agra Project)

Equity Share Capital Issued
Transferred to Deposit

Transferred to Non-Current Liability
Transferred to Current Liability
Transferred to Capital Work in Progress
Transferred to Income

21,094.00

(39,570.06)

734.52

203.29

(17,538.24)

14,670.00

13,360.00

(21,094.00)

(32,903.31)

(617.75)

(81.38)

(617.75)
(32,903.31)
(81.38)

14,670.00

13,360.00

(21,094.00)

Balance as on 31/03/2021

28,030.00

(72,473.37)

116.77

121.91

(44,204.68)

Fair Value Adjustment - Non
Monetary Grant

Amortization of Non Monetary Grant
Profit/(loss) for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Fair Value Adjustment

Share Application Money Received
(Kanpur Project)

Share Application Money Received
(Agra Project)

Equity Share Capital Issued
Transferred to Deposit

Transferred to Non-Current Liability
Transferred to Current Liability

Transferred to Capital Work in
Progress

Transferred to Income

57,400.00

41,200.00

(120,155.00)

(31,374.28)

(88.95)

578.57

(88.95)
(31,374.28)
578.57

57,400.00

41,200.00

(120,155.00)

Balance as on 31/03/2022

6,475.00

(103,847.65)

27.82

700.48

(96,644.33)
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
fRAIL CORPORATION LTD,

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 14 - Borrowings (INR in lakhs)

Particulars As on 31st March 2022 As on 31st March 2021

Subordinate Debts From Government of UP ( GoUP)
(Interest Free & Unsecured)

For Central Taxes 67,620.00 53,420.00
For Land 62,900.00 130,520.00 47,400.00 100,820.00

Subordinate Debts From Government of India ( Gol)
(Interest Free and Unsecured)

For Central Taxes 52,900.00 52,900.00 38,000.00 38,000.00

Interest Bearing Loans From Government of India 676,672.74 676,672.74 424,885.20 424,885.20
against European Investment Bank

Total 860,092.74 563,705.20

Explanatory Notes :

1. Loan/ Subordinate Debt provided by Gol/ GoUP are at the same terms and conditions at which
such loans is provided to other metro project and are therefore considered to be at fair value.

2. Interest bearing loan from European Investment Bank under PTA arrangement of INR 6895 Crore
includes:

a) INR 3502 Crore received for Lucknow Metro Project is repayable in 16 Years (Half Yearly Equal
Installments) after the expiry of moratorium period of 4 Years from the Disbursement Date. Out of
the said amount, installment of EUR 15.49 million (Principle EUR 12.12 million and Interest EUR
3.37 million) was due for payment till 31st March 2022, however the same is still unpaid.

b) INR 3,393 crore has been received for Kanpur Metro Project (Rs. 2516 cr.) and for Agra
Metro Project (Rs. 877 cr.) respectively from Govt. of India towards external loan in the form
of Pass Through Assistance (PTA) till FY 2022. There is no disbursement made from EIB to Gol till
31.03.2022.

3. Interest Free Subordinate Debts from Gol are repayable after the full repayment of senior debt i.e
external Loan from EIB.

4, Interest Free Subordinate Debts from GoUP are repayable in 10 equal annual installments
after the full repayment of senior debt i.e external Loan from EIB.

5. European Investment Bank has sanctioned EURO 450 Million on reimbursement basis for the
Lucknow Metro Rail Project in two Tranche (EURO 200 million of Tranche A & EURO 250 Million
of Tranche B). EURO 300 milion (EURO 200 million of Tranch A and EURO 100 million of
Tranche B) has been disbursed at Interest Rate of 0.287 % EURIBOR for 100 Million Euros (1st part
of Tranche A), 0.161 % EURIBOR for 100 Million Euros (2nd Part of Tranche A) and at Interest
Rate of 0.195 % EURIBOR for 100 Million Euros (1st Part of Tranche B) with a repayment period

o #UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
FAIL CORPORATICN LTI

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

of 20 Years ( including a moratarium Period of 4 Years) as per Finance Agreement dated 30-03-
2016 and 31-03-2017. Rest of EURO 150 million was disbursed as on 22.11.2019 at Interest Rate
of 0.231% EURIBOR.

6. As per the Financing Pattern of Kanpur Metro Rail Project approved by Government of India (Gol),
INR 5551.99 Crore was to be arranged through External Funding Agency. European Investment
Bank (EIB) has agreed to Finance EURO 650 Million (INR 5551.99 crore), which are to be made
available to UPMRC through gross budgetary resources in the form of Pass Through Assistance
(PTA) from Government of India. Finance Contract for EURO 200 Million and EURO 150 Million
was signed on 31st Aug 2020 and 29th Dec 2020 respectively between European Investment Bank
and Republic of India, however there is no disbursement made by EIB to Gol. Government of India
till 31st Mar 2022 released INR 2516 Crore under the head PTA to UPMRC for the execution of
Kanpur Metro Project.

7. As per the financing pattern of Agra Metro Rail Project approved from Government of India, Rs.
4178.59 crores was to be arranged through External Funding Agency. EIB (European Investment
Bank) has agreed to Finance EURO 450 Million, which are made available to UPMRC through
gross budgetary resources in the form of Pass Through Assistance (PTA) from Govt. of India. Finance
Contract of EURO 250 million out of 450 million has been signed between EIB and Govt. of India
on 22.12.2021. Government of India till 31st Mar 2022 released INR 877 Crore under the head PTA
to UPMRC for the execution of Agra Metro Project.

Note No. 15 - Lease Liabilities

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Lease Liability (Refer note 33(k)) 120.80 32.80

Total 120.80 32.80
Note No. 16 - Other Financial Liabilities (INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Long Term

Performance Guarantee/ Security Deposit 1,016.61 774.66

Total 1,016.61 774.66
Note No. 17 - Provisions (INR in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Long Term
For Employee Benefit

Leave Encashment 1,744.44 1,515.34
Gratuity 352.14 200.04
Total 2,096.58 1,715.38

#UPMetra: sty &l wast s
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UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

Note 18 - Other Non Current Liabilities

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Non-Current

Government Grant 114,333.40 58,024.47
Total 114,333.40 58,024.47
Note 19 - Borrowings (INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Current

Interest Bearing Loans From Government of India against European 12,827.26 10,414.80

Investment Bank (EIB)

Total 12,827.26 10,414.80
Note 20 - Lease Liabilities (INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Current
Lease Liability (Refer note 33(k)) 35.40 0.35
Total 35.40 0.35
Note 21 - Trade Payables (INR in lakhs)
. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment As at
Particulars 31.03.2022
Not Due | Less than 1 | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than +99.
year 3 years
a) MSME 0.37 117.87 0.29 118.54
b) Other than MSME 1.76 776.57 7.11 0.82 786.27
¢) Disputed Dues - MSME -
d) Disputed Dues - Other than MSME -
Total 2.13 894.44 7.40 0.82 - 904.81
(INR in lakhs)
. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment As at
Particulars 31.03.2021
Not Due | Less than 1 | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than +99.
year 3 years

a) MSME 0.37 33.00 0.01 33.38
b) Other than MSME S 816.92 312.19 1.10 1,130.21
¢) Disputed Dues - MSME -
d) Disputed Dues - Other than MSME -
Total 0.37 849.92 312.20 1.10 - 1,163.59

9™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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Note No. 22 - Other Financial Liabilities

UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Short term
Deposit/Retention Money From Contractors & Others 6,066.83 8,541.83
Creditors for CWIP & Capital Goods 20,090.53 12,334.25
Interest on EIB Loan 2,971.79 1,965.89
Total 29,129.15 22,841.97
Note No. 23 - Other Current Liabilities (INR in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Current
Duties & Taxes Payable 1,181.71 1,108.59
Payable to employees 436.08 374.34
Advance from Customers 300.76 516.33
Security Deposits from Customers 182.61 149.81
Payable against Land (Barter)# 8,658.08 1,575.10
Other Deposits 3,500.00 3,500.00
Total 14,259.24 7,224.17

#For Fair Valuation of Land under Barter the
completion of the project.

Note No. 24 - Provisions

balance of expected cost

to be incurred over

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Short Term

FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Leave Encashment 43.90 17.11
Gratuity 35.79 27.08
Others* 1,596.68 1,597.54
Total 1,676.37 1,641.73

*Others include Provision for Custom Duty Reimbursement, Provision for Pension Contribution etc.

Note No. 25 - Revenue from Operations (INR in lakhs)
. For the year ending For the year ending
LT 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Fare Box Revenue 3,559.73 1,594.00
Non Fare Box Revenue 979.24 970.63
TOTAL 4,538.97 2,564.63

#UPMetra: sty &l wast
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UTTAR FRADESH METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LTD,

Note No. 26 - Other Incomes (INR in lakhs)
Barichl e e a0z o Srosa0nt
Other Income:-

Miscellaneous Income 464.22 415.26
Interest Income :-
Term Deposits / FDR 3,810.09 1,194.19
Flexi Deposits 45.27 55.77
Interest on Saving Account 1,512.21 137.95
Interest on Security Deposit 26.44 67.82
Interest on Employee's Vehicle Loan 0.46 0.06
Amortization of Grant 2,324.59 2,479.29
Fair Value Adjustment 16.63 11.11
TOTAL 8,199.91 4,361.45

Note No. 27 - Operating Expenses (INR in lakhs)
Particulars it trter | IR i
Security Expenses 1,552.18 1,435.74
Electricity Expenses 3,159.81 2,679.98
Equipment Running & Maintenance Expenses 529.78 283.42
Housekeeping Expenses 693.96 725.25
Depot Running & Maintenance Expenses 10.75 67.10
Station Running & Maintenance Expenses 649.22 553.85
Stores and Consumables 7.22 19.27
Commission on Fare Box Revenue 6.47 -
Insurance expenses 18.43 35.79
Total 6,627.82 5,800.40

Note No. 28 - Employees’ Benefit Expenses (INR in lakhs)

e Ty
Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 5,246.00 5,215.52
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 713.89 535.42
Leave Encashment Expenses 523.62 477.34
Contribution Towards Gratuity 169.85 234.72
Total 6,653.36 6,463.00
Note No. 29 - Finance Cost (INR in lakhs)
. For the year endin For the year endin
LT y31.03.2025 );,1.03.202?
Bank Charges 1.07 0.09
Interest on EIB Loan 996.94 870.63
Total 998.01 870.72

9™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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Note No. 30 - Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

(INR in lakhs)

For the year ending

For the year ending

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Depreciation / Amortization for the year

a) Tangible Assets 27,210.43 25,426.42

b) Intangible Assets 265.95 312.52

Total 27,476.38 25,738.94
Note No. 31 - Other Expenses (INR in lakhs)

For the year ending

For the year ending

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Printing & Stationery Expenses 61.53 43.85
Computer Running & Maintenance Expenses 167.65 165.42
Telephone , Internet & Communication Expenses 103.75 99.54
Books,Periodicals,Newspapers & Magazines Expenses 1.95 0.39
Auditors Remuneration 4.00 3.80
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 88.88 73.75
Office Running & Maintenance Expenses 6.89 18.13
Office Supplies & Ultilities Expenses - 7.98
Postage & Courier Expenses 1.51 1.24
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.53 0.34
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 170.01 184.75
Training & Recruitment Expenses 16.69 11.80
Hospitality & Refreshment Expenses 32.05 26.94
Outsourcing & Job Work Expenses 193.68 168.11
Statutory Expenses 0.70 4.00
Seminar, Ceremony, Conference Expenses 1,369.78 16.52
Licence, Legal & Other Expenses 11.61 8.27
Professional & other services 49.18 25.69
Rent, Rates & Taxes 8.14 78.89
Officers Colony Expenses 41.79 3.63
Interest Expense on Right to use Assets 14.80 2.68
Fair Value Adjustments 12.06 8.00
Loss on Disposal of Assets 0.41 0.31
Bad Debts Written off - 2.30
Total 2,357.59 956.33
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO
fRAIL CORPORATION LTD,

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

NOTE NO. 32 COMPANY INFORMATION AND
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

32.1 .1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (referred to as “the Company”), formerly Lucknow Metro
Rail Corporation Limited, is domiciled and incorporated in India (CIN: U60300UP2013SGC060836)
with 50:50 equity participation of the Government of India (GOI) and the Government of Uttar
Pradesh (GoUP). The registered office of the company is located at Administrative Bhawan, Vipin
Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh PIN - 226010.

It was formed as a special purpose vehicle (SPV) on 25th November 2013 to execute Mass Rapid
Transit System (MRTS) in Lucknow city by providing Metro Rail. The Corporation successfully
implemented Phase 1A —North South Corridor (23Km) of Lucknow Metro Rail Project within strict
timelines and commenced commercial operations on 8th March 2019. The Government further
mandated it to implement the upcoming projects in other cities of Uttar Pradesh. Hence forth
the constitution and name of the Company was changed to Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited (UPMRCL) on 23rd October 2019. Presently the Company, apart from running Metro Rail
services in the Lucknow, has commenced construction activity in Kanpur (32.385 Kms) and Agra
(30.45 Kms). Work of Priority Section for Corridor — 1 of Kanpur Metro Rail Project (IIT Kanpur to
Motijheel) has been completed ahead of its schedule. Shri Narendra Modi, Hon’ble Prime Minister
of India inaugurated the project on 28th December, 2021.

32.2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial
statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the
periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

a)  Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from time to time and
other relevant provisions of the Act.
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b)  Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the
exception of certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair value by Ind
AS. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The financial
statements are presented in Indian Rupee (‘INR’), which is also the functional currency of the
Company.

Pursuant to amendment to the Schedule Il of theCompanies Act, 2013 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs; following Balance Sheet line itemsin the previous year have been
regrouped:
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a. Lease Liabilities- earlier disclosed under the head of ‘Other Financial Liabilities’ are shown
under the head of ‘Lease Liabilities’.

b.  Current portion of long-term borrowings — earlierdisclosed under the head of ‘Other

FinancialLiabilities” is shown under ‘Borrowings’

c¢)  Additional Regulatory Information required by Schedule Ill to the Companies Act,2013

(i)  The Company does not have any benami property held in its name. No proceedings
have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made
thereunder.

(i)  The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender or government or any government authority.

(iii)  The Company has complied with the requirement with respect to number of layers as
prescribed under section 2(87)of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017.

(iv)  Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

(@  The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:

- Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

- Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiaries

(b)  The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

- directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

(v)  Thereisnoincome surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey), that has not been recorded
in the books of account.
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(vi)  The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during
the year.

(vii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be
registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

Other new disclosures are given together with related notes.

d)  Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company makes judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
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from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
and future periods affected. Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of financial
statements, which may cause material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of impairment, useful lives of property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets, valuation of deferred tax assets, provisions and
contingent liabilities, fair value measurements of financial instruments and retirement benefit
obligations as discussed in below paragraphs.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to COVID-19

The Company has taken into account all the possible impacts of COVID-19 in preparation
of these standalone financial statements,including but not limited to its assessment of,
liquidity and going concernassumption, recoverable values of its financial and non-financial
assets,impact on revenue recognition owing to changes in cost budgets offixed price contracts,
impact on leases and impact on effectiveness of itshedges. The Company has carried out this
assessment based on availableinternal and external sources of information upto the date of
approvalof these standalone financial statements and believes that the impact of COVID-19
is not material to these financial statements and expects torecover the carrying amount of its
assets.The eventual outcome of the impact of the global health pandemic may be different
from those estimated as on the date of approval of these financial statements and the Company
continues to closely monitor the situation including any material changes to future economic
conditions and consequential impact on its financial statements.

e) Fair value measurements of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques including Discounted Cash Flow Model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair value. Judgements include considerations
of inputs such as liquidity risks, credit risks and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

f) Property, plant and equipment
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i An item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and its
cost can be measured reliably. This recognition principle is applied to costs incurred
initially to acquire an item of property, plant and equipment and also to costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. All other repair and maintenance
costs, including regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss
as incurred. When a replacement occurs, the carrying value of the replaced part is
derecognised. Where an item of property, plant and equipment comprises major
components having different useful lives, these components are accounted for as
separate items. Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost applied
on transition to Ind AS, less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Cost includes
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all direct costs and expenditures incurred to bring the asset to its working condition
and location for its intended use. Trial run expenses are capitalised. Borrowing costs
incurred during the period of construction is capitalised as part of cost of qualifying
asset.

ii.  Capitalization of the assets for new section to be opened for public carriage of passengers
is done after ensuring its completeness in all respect as per Standard operating procedures
as defined in the company, administrative formalities and compliance of requirements
stipulated by Commissioner of Metro Railway Safety imperative for the opening of such
section for public use.

iii.  In the case of assets put-to-use, where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to
be affected, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment
in the period / year of final settlement. However, any expenditure / subsequent costs
included in Capital work- in -Progress, which could not be reliably measured while the
particular asset is put to use, are recognized as and when they are reliably ascertained
in accordance with Ind AS 16.

iv.  Payments made towards permissions for construction of Station Entry and Exit from
various land-owning agencies is capitalized as intangible asset and amortized over the
useful life of the asset.

V. Expenditure on major inspection, overhauls and replacing part of an item of property,
plant and equipment shall be capitalized, if it is probable that the future economic
benefits embodied in it will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably.

vi.  Gain and losses on disposal of an item of Property, plant and equipment are determined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the item and are
recognized net within Statement of Profit & Loss.

vii.  Assets & Systems common to more than one section of the project is capitalized based
on technical estimates/ assessments.

g Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and
intangible assets

Depreciation or amortisation is provided so as to write off, on a straight-line basis, the cost/
deemed cost of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, including right-of-use
assets to their residual value. These charges are commenced from the dates the assets are
available for their intended use and are spread over their estimated useful economic lives or,
in the case of right-of-use assets, over the lease period, if shorter. The estimated useful lives of
assets, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed regularly and, when necessary,
revised. Depreciation on assets under construction commences only when the assets are
ready for their intended use.
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The estimated useful lives for main categories of property, plant and equipment has been
taken as prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of following
assets/components of assets, where useful life is determined based on technical assessment
by the company:
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S. No. | Asset Useful life (In years)
A. Rolling Stock 30
Al Components of Rolling Stock- Power supplies, Auxiliaries, 18
Brakes, Air-conditioning system, Interiors, On board
controls, Announcement and CCTV system
B Escalators 30
B1 Components of Escalators- Handrail 7
B2 | Components of Escalators-Step and Chain Roller, Relay, 8
Timers and Control Gear
B3 | Components of Escalators- Remaining Components 15
C Elevators 30
C1 Components of Elevators-Traction Machine /Motor, 20
Governo, Anti Creep Device
C2 | Components of Elevators-Safety Gear Rope, Hoisting 8
Chain/Rope
C3 | Components of Elevators-Contactors, Relays 10
C4 | Components of Elevators-Remaining Components 30
D Components of AFC
D1 CSC (Contactless Smart Card) 7
D2 | CST (Contactless Smart Token) 5
D3 | Remaining Components 10
E Mobile Handset 3
F Signages 2
“ G Tubewells 15
:Z) H Spares- Telecom 15
8 [ Spares- Elevators and Escalators 7
&f) Parameters considered for identification of components of assets:
IC—> o Assets having value of INR 10 Lakhs & above and components of value more than 10
o % in relation to the main asset have only been considered for componentization.
5 o The maximum life of component has been restricted to the life of principal asset.
< o Significant components of assets having same useful life have been clubbed together

irrespective of the percentage in relation to principal asset. Remaining components or
insignificant items have combined with the principal asset.

o Land, Track Work (Permanent Way) and Intangible Assets are not componentised as
identification of separate components is not possible.

o Vehicles. Temporary Structures, Survey / Safety Equipment, IT System, Office equipment,
Furniture and Fixture and related assets have not been componentized as their value in
relation to the total assets of the company is quite insignificant.

o Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets costing INR 5000/-or less have been
depreciated/amortized fully in the year of purchase considering the materially aspect.
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. The residual value of 5% of the original cost of the asset has been considered and
deducted for charging depreciation as per Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.

. Depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis from the day on which assets were
ready for use. Depreciation on addition to / deduction from an existing asset which
forms integral part of main assets is charged over the remaining useful life of those
assets.

o Major overhaul and inspection costs, which have been capitalized, are depreciated
over the period until the next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/ overhaul,
whichever is earlier.

o Considering the future economic benefits from software, they have been capitalized as
Intangible Assets and amortized over a period of 5 years on Straight Line Method.

. Expenditure on the items, ownership of which is not with the Company is charged off
to revenue in the year of incurrence of such expenditure.

h) Intangible assets

Software costs and Rights for using Land are included in the balance sheet as intangible assets
when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow to the Company. In
this case they are measured initially at cost of acquisition and then amortised on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives. All other costs are expensed in the statement of profit
and loss as and when incurred. Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
definite useful lives are reported at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to Ind. AS, less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

i) Capital Work-in-Progress includes

i Cost of capital assets which are under construction and not ready for intended use,
include other direct and indirect expenditure directly attributable to the project / asset.

ii.  Administrative, indirect and general overheads (net of income) directly attributable to
the projects are allocated in the ratio of assets capitalized.

iii.  Amounts pertaining to construction period such as Price Variation, Final Penalty Interest
on temporary deployment of fund etc. have been adjusted against the expenditure
during construction.
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iv.  Claims including price variation are accounted for on approval and acceptance.
Liquidated Damages are accounted for on settlement of final bill.

V. Capital Work-in-Progress are inclusive of the expenditure and subsequent costs which
could not be reliably ascertained when the asset is put to use and capitalized when the
costs are reliably measured.

vi.  During the supplementary audit of the financial statements for the FY 2020-21
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) was of the view that surplus material
lying under the head capital work in progress is to be treated as inventory within the
ambit of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 2, ‘Inventories’. On the above observation,
the company has sought an opinion of the Expert Advisory Committee (EAC) of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) regarding the accounting treatment of
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stock of track work in view of C&AG observation. The Expert Advisory Committee of
ICAI upheld the validity of the treatment adopted by UPMRC however suggested that
‘stock of track’ should not be termed as capital work in progress (CWIP) of metro project
of city ‘Lucknow’; rather should be classified under capital work in progress of metro
projects of city ‘Kanpur’ and city ‘Agra’ to the extent these will be used for these metro
projects. In compliance to the suggestion given by Expert Advisory Committee of ICAI,
surplus material has been allocated to the Kanpur project and necessary entries have
been passed.

j) Allocation of Interest during Construction

Interest During Construction (IDC) in respect of qualifying assets commissioned during the
year, is allocated in the ratio which the value of commissioned assets bears to the qualifying
CWIP as at the end of the month of commissioning. In other cases, IDC is allocated based on
the date of capitalization of the last section.

k) Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying value of its property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that the carrying
value of those assets may not be recoverable through continuing use. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is reviewed in order to determine the extent of
impairment loss, if any. Where the asset does not generate cash flows that are independent
from other assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted. An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss as and when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying value of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount so that the increased carrying value does not
exceed the carrying value that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss immediately.

)] Provisions
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A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as result of a past event
and it is probable that the outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are determined based on
management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date and are not
discounted at present value.

m)  Contingent liabilities/Assets

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events
but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
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uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present
obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable
estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent liabilities / assets are disclosed based
on judgment of management/independent experts, wherever required. These are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.
Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in notes to accounts.

n)  Retirement benefit obligations:

The Company’s retirement benefit obligations are subject to number of judgements including
discount rates, inflation and salary growth. Significant judgements are required when setting
these criteria and a change in these assumptions would have a significant impact on the
amount recorded in the Company’s balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss. The
Company sets these judgements based on previous experience and third party actuarial
advice.

0)  Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses

The effect of asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in the net interest on the net defined
benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they
occur. Re- measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

p) Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements
of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgement. The Company uses
significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the
applicable discount rate.The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing
ratespecific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases withsimilar characteristics.

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company as lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately
from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to
each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components. The Company recognises
right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the
lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception comprises
of the amount of initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date. Certain lease arrangements include options to
extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. The right of-use assets and
lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that such options would
be exercised. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re-measurement of
the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the
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commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. Right-
of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. Lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is
subsequently re-measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and re-measuring the
carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications. The Company recognises
the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.
Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining
amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss. Variable lease payments not
included in the measurement of the lease liabilities are expensed to the statement of profit and
loss in the period in which the events or conditions which trigger those payments occur.

The Company accounts for sale and lease back transaction, recognising right-of-use assets and
lease liability, measured in the same way as other right-of-use assets and lease liability. Gain
or loss on the sale transaction is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

The company has elected not to apply the requirements of IND AS 116 leases to short-
term leases of all assets that have a lease term of12 months or less and leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value. the Company has applied the optional exemptions to not
recognise right-of-use assets but to account for the lease expense on a straight-line basis over
the remaining lease term.

The Company as lessor

(i)  Operating lease — Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless
another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset is diminished. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying value of the leased asset and
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(ii)  Finance lease — When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present value
of minimum lease payments is recognised as a receivable. The difference between the
gross receivable and the present value of receivable is recognised as unearned finance
income. Lease income is recognised over the term of the lease using the net investment
method before tax, which reflects a constant periodic rate of return.
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q) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for those financial assets which are classified at Fair Value
Through Profit & Loss (FVTPL) at inception. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted

™ #UPMetro: &rmIe wld #9t
86 9" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22




UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of
profit and loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

mn Financial assets
Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances consist of:

(i)  Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with
banks and other short-term deposits which are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and have original maturities of
up to three months. These balances with banks are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(ii)  Other bank balances - which includes balances and deposits with banks having maturity
of more than three months but up to one year.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a
business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if such financial
assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows or to sell such financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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Financial assets not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
are carried at fair value through profit and loss.

Interest income

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
effective interest rate applicable.

Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the right to receive payment has been
established.
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Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following
categories upon initial recognition:

. Financial assets at amortized cost using effective interest method (EIR)
o Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
o Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

All the financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each
reporting date. There are no Financial Assets, which are designated at FVTPL in the company.

Impairment of financial assets

Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost
and fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company recognises life time expected
credit losses for all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For financial assets
(apart from trade receivables that do not constitute of financing transaction) whose credit risk has not
significantly increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit
losses is recognised. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit
risk of the financial asset has significantly increased since initial recognition.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its
retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a borrowing for the proceeds received.

(I)  Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to
the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.
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Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the
time value of money is significant.
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Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of
borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

Classification and Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried
subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. All derivative
financial instruments are accounted for FVTPL. There are no financial liabilities, which are
designated at FVTPL in the company.

De-recognition of financial liabilities
The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) is calculated as follows

. Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities, which are, interest bearing at market rates: EIR
in these cases are equivalent to instrument’s interest rate.

. For other financial assets or financial liabilities: SBI-MCLR/ Base rate at beginning of
financial year for highest available period.

r) Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

Contributions under defined contribution plans are recognised as expense for the period
in which the employee has rendered the service. Contribution towards provident fund and
employee state insurance is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no
further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Plans as the company
does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis.
Such contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period of service
rendered by the employees.

Defined benefit plans
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The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The Company funds the Plan through
annual contributions to Life Insurance Corporation of India. Company’s liability is actuarially
determined at the end of each year. Liability is recognized based on Actuarial Valuation of
Gratuity Liability.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in the net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the
return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or
credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re- measurements
are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
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Accumulated leaves, which are expected to be availed or en-cashed within twelve months
from the end of the year, are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards
the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating leaves as the additional amount
expected to be paid as a result of theunused entitlement as at the year end.

Accumulated leaves, which are expected to be availed or en-cashed beyond twelve months
from the end of the year, are treated as other long-term employee benefits. The Company’s
liability is actuarially determined at the end of each year.

S) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is ascertained on a
weighted average basis. Costs comprise direct materials and, where applicable, direct labour
costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is the price at which the inventories can be
realised in the normal course of business after allowing for the cost of conversion from their
existing state to a finished condition and for the cost of marketing, selling and distribution.
Provisions are made to cover slow-moving and obsolete items based on historical experience
of utilisation on a product category basis, which involves individual businesses considering
their product lines and market conditions.

During the supplementary audit of the financial statements for the FY 2020-21 Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (C&AG) was of the view that consumable spares amounting
to INR 6.75 crores had been capitalized along with rolling stock during the year instead of
accounting for the same as inventory.As observed by the audit spares of INR 6.75 crore refers to
the total value of spares of consumable nature to be supplied by the contractor under contract
LKRS-01. Out of total spares of INR 6.75 crore, spares of INR 1.02 crore were received and
capitalised during FY 2020-21. In compliance of C&AG comment, consumable spares of INR
1.02 crores capitalized in FY 2020-21 are now being transferred to inventory and necessary
entries have been passed. Henceforth, same practice will be followed for upcoming financial
year.

1) Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, as prescribed in Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS — 7) on ‘Statement of Cash Flows’, whereby profit for the year is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing
or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.
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u) Current versus non-current classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non- current
as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to
the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition
of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company
has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/ non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.
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V) Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by
the Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations
under the contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected
cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract.
Before a provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets
associated with that contract.

w)  Grants in Aid

Grants from the Government/Non-Government or other authorities towards Capital
Expenditure for creation of assets are initially shown as ‘Deferred Revenue’. These are
subsequently recognized as income each year over the life of the relevant assets in proportion
to depreciation on those assets.

Grants from the Government/ Non-Government or other authorities towards revenue has
been recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss under the head ‘other income’.

Where the Company receives non-monetary grants, the asset and the grant are recorded gross
at fair amounts and released to the income statement over the expected useful life and pattern
of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset.

The Financial Assistance received from Government of Uttar Pradesh for State Taxes has been
adjusted/ deducted from Capital work in Progress (CWIP).

X) Taxation
Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Current tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except
when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the
carrying value of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset is realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying value of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by
the same tax authority and there are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and
current tax liabilities within that jurisdiction.

Deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss,
except when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity.The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on
an assessment of the probability of the Company’s future taxable income against which the
deferred tax assets can be utilized. Thus deferred tax asset has not been recognised.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax
laws in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set
off against future income tax liability. MAT is recognised as deferred tax assets in the balance
sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic
benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

y) Revenue Recognition (Ind AS 115)

In accordance with IND AS 115 the company recognizes the revenue as under:

i Revenue from tickets/tokens are recognized on the date of its purchase and in case of smart
cards based on money value of the actual usage.

ii.  The interest income on Flexi Deposits and TDRs / FDRs is recognized on time proportion
basis, considering the amount invested, rates applicable and interest accrued as per the
interest certificates issued by the banks.

iii.  Rental Income in case of property and space let out is recognized based on terms and
conditions of the contract agreement with licensee/lessee/concessionaire, etc.
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iv.  Revenue accrued from advertisement for the space utilized is accounted for on accrual basis
based on the contract terms.

V. Some items that are recognized on cash basis as under:
o Income from sale of scrap is accounted on realization basis.
o Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of acceptance of claim
o Interest on tax refund is recognized when it is received or adjusted with any other
liability.
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. Income from Sale of tender documents.

vi.  The company has signed the contract agreement of “Design, manufacture, supply, installation,
testing & commissioning of open loop EMV NVMC card & QR code based Automatic Fare
Collection (AFC) system on “PPP” basis for Kanpur Metro Rail Projects.” to provide all
equipment, materials, labor and other facilities requisite for all incidental to the successful
completion of the works and in carrying out all duties and obligations imposed by the contract
document for collection and management of fare box revenue.

Z) Foreign currency transactions and translations

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Indian Rupees (“0”), which is
the functional currency of the Company and the presentation currency for the financial
statements. In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the
Company'’s functional currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of
the transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated. Exchange
differences arising on translation of long-term foreign currency monetary items recognised in
the financial statements before the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting period in
respect of which the Company has elected to recognise such exchange differences in equity or
as part of cost of assets as allowed under Ind AS 101 “First-time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards” are added/deducted to/ from the cost of assets as the case may be. Such exchange
differences recognised as part of cost of assets or recognised in the statement of profit and loss
on a systematic basis. Exchange differences arising on the re-translation or settlement of other
monetary items are included in the statement of profit and loss for the period.

The loan from European Investment Bank (EIB) has been received as Pass through assistance
(PTA) from Government of India (Gol) in INR. Any forex fluctuation on repayment will be
recognized on transaction basis on advice from Government of India(Gol) when making
repayments as it has been received by the Company as Pass through assistance (PTA) provided
by Gol in Indian currency securitizing it through its sovereign guarantee

aa) Borrowing costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for the intended use or sale.
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Also, interest earned on short term investment of borrowings is adjusted against the value of
asset. Interest earned on short term investment of funds received by metro towards equity
and interest free funds is recognised in the statement of P&L account. This treatment is also in
accordance with anorder dated 8th August, 2016 from the Ministry of Urban development.
Thus, on the basis of above, interest of INR 43.28 crores (29.50 crore for Kanpur & 13.78
crores for Agra) is credited to P&L during the year and interest of INR 27.10 crores (26.16 for
Kanpur & 0.45 crores for Agra) is adjusted against the value of the assets.
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All other borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which it is incurred.

ab) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity holders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Partly
paid up shares are included as fully paid equivalents according to the fraction paid up.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares and
dilutive potential shares except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

ac) Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to
time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, as below:

Ind AS 103 - Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in
the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual
Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These
changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment
amounts received from selling items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended
use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company
does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment
in its financial statements.

Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’” a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly
to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that
contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly
to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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Ind AS 109 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109
in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to
have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor
in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise
because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

33. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

a)  Contingent Liabilities:

(In Lakhs)

S.
No.

Particulars

As at
31.03.2022

As at
31.03.2021

1.

Penalty Charges claimed by BSNL

21.00

21.00

2.

Additional compensation for Land @ 100% of circle rate and annual
concession fees for 30 years. amounting to INR 2554.00 Lakhs being
demanded by U.P. State Road Transport Corporation, Lucknow for
the Land transferred to UPMRCL for Metro Rail Project.

2554.00

2554.00

The rent of land for Casting Yard at Lucknow Airport amounting to
INR 2440.00 Lakhs.

(The amount of INR 228.62 Lakhs has been booked as confirmed
liability vide Letter No. 3905/LMRC/CPM 1/AAl/Land/2019

dated 16-07-2019. The difference of the same has been shown as
contingent liability.) (Please refer Point No. iii as mentioned below)

2211.00

2211.00

Letter of Credit(s) USD 58.67 lacs as per LC arrangement with HDFC
Bank

4447.79

Nil

Letter of Credit(s) in EURO 4.50 lacsas per LC arrangement with
HDFC Bank

380.81

Nil

Bank Guarantee(s) in INR as per LC arrangement with HDFC Bank

1.20

Nil

M/s Delhi Metro Rail Corporation on a/c of Revision of DPR for E-W
Corridor of Lucknow Metro Rail Project.

9.00

9.00

The charges payable to North Eastern Railway for temporary use of
railway land during construction period was disclosed as Contingent
Liability amounting to INR 14.00 Lakhs. The Amount was revised
to INR 10.17 Lakhs by North Eastern Railways during the year. The
amount of INR 8.50 Lakhs was paid against the demand of INR 10.17
Lakhs during the year. The difference between the demand and the
amount paid has been disclosed as Contingent Liability.

1.67

1.67

The demand for additional compensation for Land @ 100% of circle
rate amounting to INR 285.00 Lakhs by U.P. Cooperative Bank
Limited, Lucknow for the Land transferred to UPMRC for Hazratganj
Ramp.

285.00

285.00

10.

Regarding the court case pending before Consumer forum.

5.00

5.00

11.

Regarding the pending Court Case - Prabhu Sahani v. Qumar
Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. & UPMRC Ltd.

0.89

0.89
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12. | Regarding the supervision charges demanded by North Eastern 26.00 26.00
Railway. The Supervision Charges was demanded at 6.25% by
North Eastern Railway and paid at 3.125%. The difference is due
to the difference in land rates. The difference between the amount
demanded and amount paid is disclosed as Contingent Liability.

13. | Income Tax Appeals (PY 2013-14 to 2016-17) 156.04 156.04

(Cases pending with the Income Tax Appeal for PY 2013-14 and PY
2014-15 has been resolved in the favour of UPMRC)

14. | Contingent Liability regarding rent payment to LDA for Casting 122.15 122.15
Yard, Kalvin College for the period 21.11.2016 to 21.01.2018. The
decision is pending at administrative level.

15. | Contingent Liability regarding rent payment for stores in Vrindavan 188.97 188.97
Colony to UP Awas Vikas Parishad. Decision regarding fixation of
rent is pending as UPMRC has requested for reduction of rent for the
period of 05.01.2016 to 30.11.2019.

16. | Contingent Liability regarding rent payment for Casting Yard in 296.47 296.47
Vrindavan Colony to UP Awas Vikas Parishad. Decision regarding
fixation of rent is pending as UPMRC has requested for reduction of
rent for the period of 4 years.

17. | Temporary land rent for 122.36 sgm of land in front of Jeevan 11.53 NIL
Bhawan-1 building and 147.03 sqm of land in front of Jeevan Prakash
building. (Refer point iv)

18. | PD OUTLET- M/s THE HAZLENUT FACTORY in Permanent land of 462.59 NIL

348 sqm in front of Jeevan Bhawan-1 building. (refer point v)

The issue regarding the rent payable to U.P. Co-operative Union Limited for temporary usage of
Sahkarita Bhawan Land has been referred to the District Magistrate, Lucknow vide letter no. 3729/
LMRC - L -6/2014 dated 21-6-2019 for decision. The same will be accounted for when the same is
finalised.

The Government of Uttar Pradesh (GoUP) vide its order dated 14 August 2017 has asked for
submission of proposal for transfer of land for construction of Phase 1A (North South Corridor)
receiving substation and viaduct at Rajkiya Mahila Polytechnic, Lucknow and Rajkiya Polytechnic
of 4000 sq.mtr. and 48.03 sq.mtr respectively. The transfer fee calculated as per the circle rate
schedule was [] 0.22crore and [] 22.20 crore respectively. The Land will be accounted for in the
books of accounts of the Company, once the decision in this behalf is taken up by GoUP.

Airport Authority of India (AAI) vide its letter dated 22.04.16 has allotted 60,000 Square meter of
land to Company for establishment of casting yard for the period 01.10.14 to 31.03.2017 on lease.
Airport Authority of India (AAI) vide its letter dated 18.01.2017 demanded rent payable amounting
to Rs. 24.40 crore from the Company and further made several correspondences with UP Metro
Corporation. Further UP Govt. vide letter no. 1268/56-2019-08/2013 dated 26.06.2019 has directed
to UPMRC Limited to pay the dues of AAl in-co-ordination with them. UPMRC has paid and amount
of INR 2.29 crore on 29.12.2019 to AAI as per calculation based on Circle rate.However, the
demand of AAl is unilateral and not in terms with the provisions of Revenue Authorities in Uttar
Pradesh. Considering the facts of the issue between AAlI and UPMRC, the balance amount of INR
22.11 crore (INR 24.40-2.29) Crore had been shown as Contingent Liability in terms of paragraph
10 of Ind AS 37 till the final settlement.
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iv.  Temporary land rent for 122.36 sqm of land in front of Jeevan Bhawan-1 building and 147.03
sgm of land in front of Jeevan Prakash building. UPMRC had taken the temporary land pocket of
122.36 sq.mt. in front of Jeevan Bhawan-1 Building and 147.03 sq.mt. in front of Jeevan Prakash
Building from LIC for 26 months i.e. from 20.04.2017 to 19.06.2019 for construction of Hazratganj
Underground Metro Station. UPMRC has completed its construction work before expected time
and said land pockets were vacated in Feb 2019. Accordingly, rent was also paid upto Feb 2019.
However, LIC contests that the lease agreement was signed for 26 months i.e. from 20.04.2017 to
19.06.2019 and there is no such clause of termination of lease in between the said 26 months lease
duration and demands rent upto 19.06.2019.

The matter is pending before Estate Officer, LIC, Dehradoon under the Public Premises (Eviction of
Unauthorized Occupants) Act,1971.If the matter is decided in favour of LIC, UPMRC may have to
pay additional rent from 01.03.2019 to 19.06.2019 amounting to Rs. 11,53,005/-

V. PD OUTLET- M/s THE HAZLENUT FACTORY in Permanent land of 348 sgm in front of Jeevan
Bhawan-1 building.

Permanent land of 348 sqm has been taken on lease from Life Insurance Corporation of India
by UPMRC for the duration of 90 years, vide lease deed dated 30.11.2018. UPMRC vide LOA
no. UPMRC/CE-Contract/PD/LKPD-06(LT)/1867 dated 21.12.2020 has licensed a part of this land
to M/s The Hazlenut Factory at License fee of Rs. 3,60,000/- per month (excluding GST) license
fee was revised to Rs. 3,79,940.00 (excluding GST) w.e.f. from 20.12.2021 for 09 years in order
to exploit non fare box revenue from Property Development as per Metro Railway (Operation &
Maintenance) Act 2005.

LIC has expressed their concerns regarding usage of a part of the lease premise for opening an outlet
of M/s The Hazlenut Factory. However, UPMRC does not agree to this. The matter is sub-judice and
if the verdict goes in favour of LIC, UPMRC may lose this revenue.

Contingent Assets: There are no contingent assets as on date with the company.

w
p—
b) Commitments %
Estimated amounts of contracts including foreign currency contracts remaining to be executed on 8
capital account and not provided for is INR718115Lakhs(PY INR453175.01 Lakh)as on March 31st, Et)
2022 o
[l
C) Share Application Money o
[
(i)  The company has received below mentioned amount from Government of India and Government CZ>
of Uttar Pradesh during FY 2021-22 for Kanpur and Agra Metro Projects for which allotment is
pending as on 31st March 2022c)
(NRI'in Lakh)
Particulars Kanpur Metro Project Agra Metro Project
Gol NIL 700.00
GoUP NIL 5775.00
Total NIL 6475.00
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(i) The Company received INR 3500 lakh from UPSIDC in the year 2014-15 and 2015-16 for equity
participation and the same had been shown as “Share application money pending allotment”
under the Note — “Other Equity” in its account till previous Year (2018-19). In the FY 2019-20 the
Company has transferred this amount (INR 3500 lakh) from the head “Share application money
pending allotment to the head “Other Current Liabilities”. The approved DPR envisaged 50:50
equity participation of GoUP and Gol. Henceforth, the shares could not have been issued to any
Government Corporation in terms of Finance Model of approved DPR. Considering the prudent
accounting norms, the same have been taken to Current Liabilities.

d) Borrowings

i. For Lucknow Metro Rail Project,loan from European Investment Bank (EIB) has been received as
Pass through assistance (PTA) from Government of India (Gol) in INR. The Pass-Through Assistance
(PTA) provided by Government of India is based on the finance contract signed between EIB and
Government of India (Gol) for Euro 450 Million (equivalent to INR 3,50,200 Lakh) as the borrower.
The loan is secured by sovereign guarantee by the Golwhich was given from their Plan Budget of
Ministry of Urban Development (MoUD) in INR.As mentioned in the table below, the loan has
been disbursed intranches as per budgetary provisions of Government of Indiawhich is repayable
in 16 years (Half yearly equal installments) after the expiry of moratorium period of 4 years. A letter
requesting for extension of Moratorium Period of loan alongwith its interest was sent to Ministry of
Housing and Urban Affairs, Gol vide letter No. LMRC/F-4/Gol/Vol-IV dated 20th July 2020. Any
forex fluctuation on repayment will be recognized on transaction basis on advice from Gol.The
company has provided for interest of INR 829.07 Lacs(PY 870.63Lacs) and penal interest of INR
167.87 lacs during the current financial year for the loan received for Lucknow Metro project.

Tranche Part Amount (EUR in Date of Date of Expiry of
million) Disbursement Moratorium
- Tranche A Part-1 100.00 30.01.2017 29.01.2021
'z Tranche A Part-2 100.00 08.01.2018 08.01.2022
8 Tranche B Part-1 100.00 08.01.2019 08.01.2023
8 Tranche B Part-2 150.00 22.11.2019 22.11.2023
< Total 450.00
©
ot The moratorium period of Tranche A part-1 of the loan was expired on 29th Jan 2021 and moratorium
5 period of Tranche A, Part-2 of the loan was expired on 08.01.2022. Details of overdue of principle
Z and interest is mentioned below.
Tranche Part Principal overdue as on Interest overdue as on
31.03.2022 (EUR in million) | 31.03.2022(EUR in million)
Tranche A Part-1 9.09 1.43
Tranche A Part-2 3.03 0.65
Tranche B Part-1 - 0.59
Tranche B Part-2 - 0.70
Total 12.12 3.37
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(i)  For Kanpur Metro Rail Project,as per the Financing Pattern of approved by Government of India
(Gol), INR 5551.99 Crore was to be arranged through External Funding Agency. European Investment
Bank (EIB) has agreed to Finance EURO 650 Million (INR 5551.99 crore), which are to be made
available to UPMRC through gross budgetary resources in the form of Pass Through Assistance
(PTA) from Government of India. Finance Contract for EURO 200 Million and EURO 150 Million
was signed on 31st Aug 2020 and 29th Dec 2020 respectively between European Investment Bank
and Republic of India, however there is no disbursement made by EIB to Gol. Government of India
till FY 2021-22 released INR 2516 Crore under the head PTA to UPMRC for the execution of Kanpur
Project.

For Agra Metro Rail Project, as per the Financing Pattern of approved by Government of India (Gol),
INR 4178.59 Crore was to be arranged through External Funding Agency. European Investment
Bank (EIB) has agreed to Finance EURO 450 Million (INR 4178.59 crore), which are to be made
available to UPMRC through gross budgetary resources in the form of Pass Through Assistance
(PTA) from Government of India. Finance Contract for EURO 250 Million was signed on 22nd Dec
2021 between European Investment Bank and Republic of India, however there is no disbursement
made by EIB to Gol. Government of India till FY 2021-22 released INR 877 Crore under the head
PTA to UPMRC for the execution of Kanpur Project.

(iii) Subordinate Debt

Interest free subordinate debts received from Gol & GoUP are repayable after the repayment of
all Non-Government Debts (i.e. Senior Debts). These debts have been recognized as long-term
borrowings. The subordinate debts are interest free. As per Government Order, Company is required
to make repayment of subordinate debt only after repayment of entire Senior Term Debt availed
for the project. In view of the uncertainty of repayment period, the company has not considered
necessary for the fair valuation of Government subordinate debt.

e) Financial Assistance

The company has received financial assistance of INR 214.40 crore and INR 161.00 crore
respectively for Kanpur Metro Project and Agra Metro project for reimbursement of State Taxes from
GoUPtill 31st March 2022. However, the financial assistance was released by GoUP as “Subordinate
Debt"mentioned in the Government Order issued while releasing the amount. Since it is related to
the reimbursement of taxes and released on the similar lines as it was released during construction
of Lucknow metro project, same is recognised as Government Grant in the Financial Statements
of FY 2021-22. A letter requesting to provide clarification regarding this amount has been sent to
GoUP vide letter dated 21st Jun 2021.
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f) Land

i Amount received for buying land for the company as part of interest-free Subordinate Loan
for Land sanctioned to the Company, is treated as interest-free subordinate loan for land in
accordance with Government guidelines in this regard.

ii. Payments made provisionally / liability provided towards cost or compensation related to the
land including lease-hold land in possession, are treated as cost of the Land or Lease-hold
land respectively. Payment made provisionally / liability provided towards land acquired on
temporary basis has been amortized over the possession period of the land.
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iii.  The pieces of land purchased by UPMRCL for which possession has been obtained pending
registration have been accounted for based on payment made for them.

iv. ~ UPMRCL has received few pieces of land free of cost from Government of Uttar Pradesh.
These have been capitalized as freehold land at a token amount of INR 1/- per piece of land.
As these parcels of land were received prior to implementation of Ind AS, the same have been
continued at nominal value of INR 1/- in accordance with the exemptions permitted in Ind AS
101.

V. Land parcels or any Land being received from Government free of cost post implementation
of Ind AS 101, the ownership of which vests with UPMRCL, is to be recognized at fair value
of the land received. Fair Value is to be calculated based on circle rates of that area effective
on the date of receipt of such land.

vi.  Land received in exchange of assets is recognized at the Fair value of the land received.
Difference between fair value of land received and cost of asset given is recognized as
applicable govt. grant. These grants are accounted under the head of Deferred Income and
the same are amortized as per the provisions of Ind AS 20.

vii. Compensation, replacement etc. relating to the cost of rehabilitation of Project Affected
Persons (PAPs) is booked to CWIP and on completion is added to the cost of related assets.

g Payment to the Statutory Auditors: -

(in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22* 2020-21*
Audit Fees 4.00 3.00
Tax Audit Fees 1.50 0.80
Total 5.50 3.80
E *Amount mentioned above is exclusive of GST.
- h)  The Company has accounted for State reimbursable taxes which has been adjusted in the carrying
8 amount of PPE including CWIP to the tune of INR 92.11crores (INR NiLcrore)
:'t) i) Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March 2022
e (in Lakh)
« Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
5 1. Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier:
p4 a) Principal Amount NIL NIL
b) Interest due thereon NIL NIL
2. Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of Micro, Small NIL NIL
and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006, along with the
amount paid to the supplier beyond the appointed day;
3. Amount of interest due and payable for the Period of delay in NIL NIL
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006
4, Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid NIL NIL
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5. Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in NIL NIL
the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose
of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of

the Micro, Small and medium Enterprises Development Act,2006

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-1: Presentation of financial Statements:
Capital Management.

The Primary Objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value.
The company monitors capital using Debt: Equity ratio, which is Long Term debt divided by total

owner’s capital, The Debt equity ratio are as follow:

(In Lakh)
Particulars As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31,2021
(a) Total Debt 8,73,076.20 5,74,153.15
(b) Total Capital 3,11,554.67 2,43,839.32
Debt: Equity Ratio (a/b) 2.80 2.35

For the purpose of the company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and share
application money pending allotment. Debt includes long term loans and borrowings.

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 116 “Leases”

Company as lessee

The Company does not have any lease commitments towards variable rent as per the contract.

Lease Liability are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

(In Lakh)
Particulars As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Non-Current 120.80 32.80
Current 35.40 0.35
Total 156.20 33.15
Future minimum lease payments as on 31 March 2022 are as follows:
(In Lakh)
Particulars As on 315 March 2022
Minimum lease payments due Lease Payments | Finance Charges | Net Present Values
Within 1 year 47.90 (12.49) 35.40
1-2 years 54.63 (9.66) 44.97
2-3 years 50.33 (6.07) 44.26
3-4 years 3.00 (2.54) 0.46
4-5 years 3.00 (2.49) 0.51
After 5 years 66.00 (35.39) 30.61
Total 224.86 (68.64) 156.21
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iv.  Lease payments not recognised as a liability

The expense relating to lease payments not included in measurement of the lease liability as
company applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with
less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application.

(In Lakh)
Particulars As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Short Term Leases 135.90 131.05
Leases of Low value assets - -
Variable Lease Payments - -
Total 135.90 131.05
V. Additional information on right-of-use assets by class of assets is as follows:
(In Lakh)
Particulars Carrying Amount (Net block) | Depreciation Expense
As on 31 March 2022
Lease hold land 151.15 32.18
Total right-of-use assets 151.15 32.18
Particulars Carrying Amount (Net block) | Depreciation Expense
As on 315 March 2021
Lease hold land 31.52 1.13
Total right-of-use assets 31.52 1.13
; vi.  Following are the amounts disclosed in cash flow statement:
8 Particulars As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
8 Cash Outflow from Leases 132.46 93.13
S Total 132.46 93.13
p—
g Company as Lessor
% vii. The company has leased out its various assets to parties on operating lease basis. Future minimum
lease rent receivable under non-cancellable operating lease are given as under:
(INR in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31,2021
Not Later than one Year 1382.16 1110.78
Later than one year and up to five years 5950.29 5036.46
Beyond five years 2298.60 2658.25
Total 9631.06 8805.49
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l) Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19” Employee Benefits”

General description of various defined employee’s benefits schemes is as under:

i. Provident Fund:

The company’s Provident Fund is managed by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The
company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre-determined rate. The liability is
recognized on accrual basis.

ii. Gratuity:

The company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered
continuous service of five years or more is entitled to get gratuity @ 15 days salary (15/26*
last drawn basic pay plus dearness pay plus dearness allowance) for each completed year of
service on superannuation, resignation, termination and disablement or on death. A policy
has been formed for this purpose.

This scheme is being managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for which the
company has taken a Master Policy.

The scheme is funded by the company. The disclosure of information as required under Ind
AS-19 have been made in accordance with the actuarial valuation and liability is recognized
based on Actuarial valuation.

However, the company is making contribution to the fund as per the demand made by life
Insurance Corporation of India.

Regarding the UPMRC employees excluding those on deputation, the Company has procured
gratuity plan through LIC wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to
fifteen days’ salary last drawn for each completed year of service. The same is payable on

termination of service or retirement whichever is earlier. The benefit vests after five years =
of continuous service. The fund is managed by LIC. The total liability recognized based on %
contribution payable to the Insurer details given as below: 8
(INR in Lakhs) g
Particulars FY 21-22 FY 20-21 @)
[l
Current Service Cost 32.98 20.59 «
LIC Premium 11.95 11.52 5
Total 44.94 32.11 <
iii.  Pension:

Employee’s National Pension Scheme is managed by Stockholding Corporation of India. This
scheme is optional, and company’s obligation is limited to pay 2.5% of Basic pay of the
enrolled employee

The contribution to the scheme for the period is grouped under Employee Cost on accrual
basis. In respect of employees on deputation, pension contribution is calculated as per lending
organization/Govt. of the India Rules and is accounted for on accrual basis.
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iv. Leave:

The company provides for earned leave benefits (included compensated absence) and half-
pay leave to the employees of the company, which accrue annually at 30 days & 20 days
respectively. Only the leave in the encashable leave account is encashable once in a calendar
year while is service and a maximum of 300 days (including non-encashable portion and half
pay leaves without commutation) on superannuation.

The liability on this account is recognized based on actuarial valuation. In respect of employees
on deputation, leave salary contribution is payable to their parent departments @ 11% of pay
drawn (Basic pay including Dearness Pay & Special Pay) and is accounted for on accrual
basis.

In relation to UPMRC employees excluding those on deputation, the actuarial valuation of
leave encashment was carried out by an Actuary and appropriate provisions have been made
in books of accounts and financial statements accordingly as following: -

The results of the calculations of Gratuity & Leave Encashment are as under:

Net Defined Benefit obligation:

Particulars Gratuity (Funded) Leave (Non -
(in Lakh) Funded) (in Lakh)
C.. 1042.86 1788.34
Present value of the defined benefit obligation
P.Y. 773.00 1532.45
) C.. 654.93 -
Fair value of the plan assets
P.Y. 545.89 -
. C.Y. -387.93 -1788.34
Surplus or (deficit) in the plan
P.Y. -227.12 -1532.45
w
= . . . C.Y. -49.02 -529.54
Z Experience adjustments on plan liabilities
-] P.Y. 39.37 78.80
S . e C.Y. 255.91 255.88
) Total Net Defined Benefit obligation
< P.Y. 268.76 501.75
@)
; Movement in Plan Assets
Ll
5 Particulars Gratuity Leave (Non -
p (Funded) (in Lakh) | Funded) (in Lakh)
Fai | ” beginni . C.. 545.89 -
air value of assets at beginning of year Py, 25515 .
, - CY. 0 _
Adjustment to opening fair value of plan assets R 0 .
| , CY. 37.67 -
nterest income (+) PY 3141 :
Return on plan assets, excluding amounts of | C.Y. -14.48 -
interest (+/-) P.Y. -6.41 -
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Change in asset ceiling, excluding amounts| C.Y. - -
included in interest expense (+/-) P.Y. - -
C.. - -
FX rate gains (+) and losses (-) Py 3 3
Contributions b th l C.Y. 95.09 -
ontributions by the employer (+) PY. 68.91 3
G . C.Y. - -
Contributions by plan participants (+) Py . .
Senefits baid CY. 9.23 -
enefits paid () P.Y. 317 -
i o i C.Y. - -
Business combinations (+) and disposals (-) Py . :
Setil C.Y. - -
ettlements (-) PY. 3 3
o dof C.Y. 654.93 -
air value of assets at end of year P.Y. 54589 :
Movement in Defined Benefit Obligation
Particulars Gratuity Leave (Non -
(Funded) (in Lakh) | Funded) (in Lakh)
' o o CY. 773.00 1532.45
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year
P.Y. 482.41 1030.70
. C.Y. 289.26 679.69
Current service cost (+)
P.Y. 227.51 351.84
C.Y. 53.34 105.74 2
Interest cost (+) Z
P.Y. 33.29 71.12 8
Gain () / loss (+) from change in demographic| C.Y. 0 0 )
assumptions P.Y. 0 0 £<'t)
Gain () / loss (+) from change in financial | C.Y. -74.12 0 E
assumptions P.Y. 0 0 ek
' , C.y. 10.62 1529.54 5
Experience adjustment (+/-) Z
P.Y. 32.97 78.80
_ C.Y. - -
FX rate gains (-) and losses (+)
P.Y. - -
I - C.Y. - -
Contributions by plan participants (+) B
- C.Y. -9.23 -
Benefits paid (-)
P.Y. -3.17 -
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C.Y. - -
Business combinations (+) and disposals (-) oy
C.y. - ,
Settlements (-)
P.Y. - -
, o C.Y. 1042.86 1788.34
Defined benefit obligation at end of year
P.Y. 773.00 1532.45
Benefit expense recognised in profit or loss
Particulars Gratuity Leave (Non -
(Funded) (in Lakh) | Funded) (in Lakh)
C.Y. 289.26 679.69
Current service cost (+)
P.Y. 227.51 351.84
C.Y. 53.34 105.74
Interest cost (+)
P.Y. 33.29 71.12
C.Y. 37.67 -
Interest income (+)
P.Y. 31.41 -
C.. 15.67 105.74
Net interest on net defined benefit liability
P.Y. 1.88 71.12
C.Y. - -
Past service cost (+)
P.Y. - -
C.Y. - -
2 Settlement gains (+) or losses (-) By
Z . . = =
3 C.. 304.93 785.43
8 Total expense recognised in profit or loss Py 27939 422.95
<
IC—> Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
w)
- Particulars Gratuity Leave (Non -
% (Funded) (in Lakh) | Funded) (in Lakh)
Total Amount recognised in Other C.Y. -49.02 -529.54
Comprehensive Income P.Y. 39.37 78.80

Category of investment in Plan assets

Category of investment

% of fair value of plan assets

Total Amount recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income

100%
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Particulars Gratuity (Funded) Leave (Non - Funded)
C.Y. | Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit
Method Credit Method
Method used 5 . : : ,
P.Y. | Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit
Method Credit Method
C.Y. 7.30% p.a. 7.30% p.a.
Discount Rate
P.Y. 6.90% p.a. 6.90% p.a.
) C.. 8% p.a. 8% p.a.
Salary escalation rate
P.Y. 8% p.a. 8% p.a.
o ) C.Y. 3.5% p.a. 3.5% p.a.
Employee Attrition / withdrawal rate
P.Y. 3.5% p.a. 3.5% p.a.
C.Y. | 100% of IALM 2012- 100% of IALM
) 14 Ult 2012-14 Ult
Mortality
P.Y. | 100% of IALM 2006- 100% of IALM
08 Ult 2012-14 Ult

a. Sensitivity Analysis and Expected Benefit Payments:

1.  Sensitivity Analysis -Leave Encashment
Assumption Change in Assumption Financial Year Ending 31st March
2022 (in Lakh) — Leave Encashment
0.50% -62.03
Discount Rate
-0.50% 69.67
1.00% 145.49
Salary Growth Rate
-1.00% -117.67
1.00% -
Price Inflation Rate
-1.00% -
1.00% -
Medical Inflation Rate
-1.00% -
+ 3 years -0.83
Mortality Rate
-3 years 0.63
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2.  Sensitivity Analysis - Gratuity

Assumption Change in Assumption Financial Year Ending 31st March
2022 (in Lakh) — Gratuity
1.00% -157.10
Discount Rate
-1.00% 199.83
1.00% 160.37
Salary Growth Rate
-1.00% -149.12
1.00% -16.39
Withdrawal Rate
-1.00% 18.01
3.  Expected Benefit Payments
Sr. | Year of Payment Gratuity Leave Encashment
No.
1 31-Mar-23 35.79 43.90
2 31-Mar-24 50.87 28.15
3 31-Mar-25 39.48 32.06
4 31-Mar-26 44.68 30.50
5 31-Mar-27 48.34 31.85
6 31-Mar-2028 to 31-Mar-2032 281.55 199.09

m) Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 21) “The Effects of changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates”:

i The amount of exchange differences (net) credited/ debited to the statement of Profit & Loss
is Nil (PY NIL Lakhs).

ii.  Adjustment in PPE/ CWIP includes INR 538.78 Lakh (PY INR 405.24 Lakh) on account of
exchange differences due to translation of Monetary ltems

n)  Disclosure in respect of Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”
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i. Key Management Personnnel:
1. Shri Kumar Keshav, Managing Director
2. Shri Sanjay Mishra, Whole Time Director (Works & Infrastructure)
3. Shri Atul Kumar Garg, Whole Time Director (Rolling Stock & Systems) (w.e.f. 03-12-2019)
4. Shri Sheel Kumar Mittal, Whole Time Director (Finance) (w.e.f31-07-2020)

5. Shri Sushil Kumar, Whole Time Director (Operations) (w.e.f. 25-10-2018)

6. Smt. Pushpa Bellani, Company Secretary
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ii. Disclosure of transactions of the company with related parties (Key Management Persons):

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(in Lakh) (in Lakh)

Salaries & Allowances 231.39 196.85

Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds, Gratuity & 21.12 16.80

Group Insurance

Other Benefits 24.43 14.51

Total (included in Employees Cost ) 276.94 228.16

iii. In addition to the above remuneration,
1.  The whole time Directors have been allowed to use the Company owned car (including

for private journeys) subject to recovery as per the Company’s rules.

2. No other transaction with any other related parties was carried out during the FY 2021-22.

o) Disclosurein respect of Ind. AS - 33: EARNING PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period should be adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Profit after taxation& prior period adjustmentfor the earlier years as -30795.71 -32984.69

per Statement of Profit & Loss (INR in Lacs) 2

Weighted average number of equities shares outstanding: (Nos. in Lacs) %

Basic 3366.42 2400.63 o

Diluted 3652.40 2652.43 c

Basic Earnings Per Share (INR) (Face value of INR 100/- per share -9.15 -13.74 é

Diluted Earnings Per Share (INR) (Face value of INR 100/- per share) -8.43 -12.44 -
]
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p) Disclosures in respect of IND 107- “Financial Instruments: Disclosure”
i. Financial Instruments by Categories

The carrying values of financial instruments by categories are as follows

Particulars As on 31 March, 2022 As on 31 March, 2021
Amortized FVT FV OCI | Amortized FVT
cost PL (in Lakh) cost PL (in Lakh)
(in Lakh) (in Lakh) (in Lakh)

Loans - - - - -

Other Financial Assets (Refer 3849.94 - - 2232.51 -

Note-5 & 9)

Trade Receivables - - - - -

Cash & Cash Equivalents| 383067.00 - -1 156863.90 -

(Refer Note - 8)

TOTAL 389616.94 - -1 159096.41 -

Borrowings (Refer Note - 14) 860092.74 - -| 563705.20 -

Other Financial Liabilities 43133.79| 43129.21* - 34067.70| 34064.58*

(Refer Note — 15,19 &22)

Trade Payable (Refer Note-21) 904.80 - - 1163.59 -

TOTAL 904131.33| 43129.21 -| 598936.49 34064.58

* The other financial comprises of Security deposits from contractors and customers.

ii. Fair Value Hierarchy:

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are
categorized into three levels of fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the
observability of significant inputs to the measurement as follows:

Level 1: Quoted Prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical financial instruments that
the entity can access at the measurement date.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is
determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of relevant observable market
input and minimise use of unobservable inputs.
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Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on the observables market inputs,
the instrument is categorised in level 3 of fair value hierarchy.
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iii.  Financial Assets/Liabilities measured at amortized cost for which Fair Value are disclosed:

(In Lakh)
Particulars Level As on 315 March, 2022 As on 315 March, 2021
Amortised | Fair Value | Amortised Fair Value
Cost Cost
Financial Assets:
Loans Level 2 - - - -
Other Financial Assets Level 2 3849.94 3849.94 2232.51 2232.51

(Refer Note-5 & 9
Financial Liabilities:

Other Financial Liabilities Level 2 43133.79 | 43129.21* 34067.70 34064.58*
(Refer Note-15, 19& 22)

* The other financial comprises of Security deposits from contractors and customers.

iv.  Valuation techniques and process used to determine fair values

v.  Thecarrying value of financial assets and liabilities with the maturities less than 12 months are
representative of their fair value

vi.  Fair value of the other financial assets and liabilities carried at amortized cost is determined
by discounting of cash flows using a discount rate which is defined as per Accounting Policy
No. 32 (q)(Il)..

q)  Financial Risk Management

Financial risk factors

The Company is exposed to various risks in relation to financial instruments. The company’s
financial asset and liabilities by category are summarized above. The main types of risks are market
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s Risk Management focus on actively securing
the Company’s short to medium term cash flows by minimizing the exposure to volatile financial
markets. The most significant financial risks to which the company is exposed are described below:

i. Market Risk
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The Company has foreign exchange risk as Market Risk. The Company does not have any
interest rate risk since the loans to the company are at either NIL rate of interest or at fixed
rate of interest as per disbursement notice of each tranche of loan received from EIB. Also,
company does not have price risk since company is not having derivative financial asset.

The exchange fluctuation risk is due to import of Property Plant and Equipment from outside
India. The company does not have any hedging instrument to cover the foreign exchange risk.
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ii. Credit Risk

Credit Risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a
financial loss. The company exposed to this risk for various financial instruments, for example
by granting advances to the employees, receivables from customers, security deposits etc.
The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from carrying
amount of following types of financial assets.

- Cash and Cash equivalents
- Trade receivables
- Other financial assets measured at amortized cost.

The company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counter parties, identifies
either individually at reasonable cost, external credit ratings and/or reports on customers and
the other counterparties are obtained and used.

Credit risk Management

o Cash and cash equivalent

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalent is managed by placing funds in schedule
commercial banks which are subject to the regulatory oversight of the Reserve Bank of India,
and these banking relationships are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

o Other financial assets

Other financial assets are measured at amortized cost and there is no impairment.
o Expected credit losses

Company provides expected credit losses based on the following:
o Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the
recovery analysis performed by the company for individual trade receivables. The company
considers that all the above financial assets that are not impaired and past due for each
reporting dates under review are of good credit quality.

Other financial assets measured at amortized loss
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Credit risk related to employee loans are considered negligible since loan is secured against the
property for which loan is granted to the employees. Credit risk related to these other financial assets
is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously, while at the same time
internal control system in place ensure that the amounts are within the defined limits. There are no
impairment provisions as at each reporting date against these financial assets. We consider all the
above financial asset as at the reporting dates to be of good credit quality

iii.  Liquidity Risk

Our liquidity needs are monitored based on monthly and yearly projections. The Company’s
principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, revenue generated from
operations, Long term loan from EIB, Interest free subordinate debt, share capital and grant.

o #UPMetro: wrenre wld f19+t
112 9" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22



UTTAR PRADESH METRO
PRI CORPORATICN LTI

We manage our liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by monitoring
cash and cash equivalents, Net cash requirements are compared to available cash in order to
determine any shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requirement consists of mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable,
employee dues, retention and deposits arising during the normal course of business as of each
reporting date. We maintain a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet our
short-term liquidity requirements.

We assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through
internal accruals. Our non-current liabilities include EIB loan, Interest free subordinate debt,
retention & deposits and liabilities for Employee benefit.

r) Segment Reporting (Ind AS 108)

The Company’s operations comprise only one business segment — Running & Maintenance
of Metro Rail Facility. In the context of reporting business segment as required under Ind AS
108 - Operating Segments the company generates some revenue from other sources also such
as space sale, sale of tender forms etc. It has been termed as non-fare box revenue.

Based on the “management approach” as defined in Ind-AS 108 - Operating Segments, the
Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources
based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segment. Accordingly,
information has been presented along these business segments which have been defined
based on the Quantitative thresholds in paragraph 13 of Ind-AS 108-Operating Segments.

Information about Services.

(in lakhs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Fare Box Revenue 3559.73 1594.00
Non-Fare Box Revenue 979.24 970.63

The Operating segments used to present segment information are identified on the basis of internal
reports used by the Group’s management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their
performance. The group’s principal segments are Lucknow, Kanpur and Agra metro projects.
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Lucknow Kanpur Agra Total
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Particulars

A Segment
Income

Revenue From 4,374.18 2,564.63 164.79 - -
Operations

Other Income 3,453.64 | 4,361.45| 3,368.15 -l 1,378.12
Total Income 7,827.82 |  6,926.09 | 3,532.93 -l 1,378.12

Operating 7,082.57 6,743.22 1,859.11 - 21.87
Expenses

and Other
Less:- | Expenses*
Employees' 6,239.22 6,463.00 414.14 - - - 6,653.36 6,463.00
Benefit

Expenses

Unallocated -556.71 94.89
Expenses/
(Income)

B Segment Result (5,493.97) | (6,280.14) 1,259.68 - 1,356.26
(EBDT)

Less:- | Finance Cost 997.96 870.72 0.05 - - 998.01 870.72

Depreciation & 25,931.49 | 25,735.95 1,542.42 1.12 2.47 1.87 | 27,476.38 25,738.94
Amortization
Expenses

C | Segment Profit/ | (32,423.42) | (32,886.81) (282.79) (1.12)|  1,353.79 (1.87) | (30,795.71) | (32,984.69)
(Loss) before
tax

4,538.97 2,564.63

8,199.91 4,361.45
12,738.88 6,926.09
8,963.55 6,743.22

(2,321.33) (6,375.02)

Less:- | Tax expense

D Profit/ (Loss) for | (32,423.42) | (32,886.81) (282.79) (1.12) 1,353.79 (1.87) | (30,795.71) (32,984.69)
the year

*Other Expenses include INR 1346.37 Lacs for Kanpur Metro pertaining to start of Revenue Operation on
28/12/2021 which is net of INR of 1100 lacs that has been reimbursed by Bharat Petroleum Corporation
Limited to UPMRC.

Geographical Segment

Presently the Company operates within the cities of Uttar Pradesh only and does not have operations in
any other city having economic environments with different risks and returns. Hence, it is considered
operating in single geographical segment.

Information about major customers.

Revenue from customer — M/s Jagran Prakashan Limited and M/s Space Teleinfra (P) Limited contributed
INR 638.65 lakhs and INR 138.60 lakhs respectively that is 10% or more to the company’s Non-fare Box
revenue for year ended on 31.03.2022

In compliance to the audit observation raised by C&AG during supplementary audit of FY 2020-21
regarding disclosure related to M/s Abhi Advertising. It is to be clarified that in realty there were no
amount receivable from M/s Abhi Advertising and there were no disputes between UPMRC and M/s Abhi
Advertising. M/s Abhi Advertising was using 8 nos. of train set for advertisement however UPMRC has
inadvertently raised billing of total 20 nos. of trains sets. Considering above mentioned fact, Competent
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Authority has approved for issue of credit notes to the party for balance 12 train sets that were not used

by the party.

s) Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged/ reclassified, wherever felt necessary, so as
to make them comparable to the current year’s presentation.

t) Key financial Ratios:

Sr. | Ratios Numerator Denominator FY FY %
No. 2021-22 | 2020-21 | Variance
(@ | Current Ratio, | Current assets Current Liabilities 7.52 4.34 73.19
Debt-Equity Total Debt (Borrowings) Total Equity 2.80 2.35 19.01
Ratio,
(c) | Debt Service Earning available for debt | Finance Costs (excluding (0.85) (0.56) 52.56
Coverage service cost pertaining to lease
Ratio, liabilities) + Repayment of
borrowings
(d) | Return on Profits after tax Average Total Equity -11% -15% (23.27)
Equity Ratio,
(e) | Inventory Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 0.19 -
turnover ratio,
(fy | Trade Revenue from Sale of Average Trade receivables 14.67 1.65 786.41
Receivables Products and Services
turnover ratio,
(g) | Trade payables | Net Purchases of raw Average Trade payables 0.10 -
turnover ratio, | material, packing material
and stock-in-trade
(h) | Net capital Revenue from Operations | Working Capital (Current 0.01 0.02 (33.25)
turnover ratio, Assets - Current Liabilities)
(i) | Net profit Profit after tax Revenue from Operations (6.91) (12.83) (46.12)
ratio,
(j) | Return on Profit before interest Average Capital Employed (0.03) (0.04) (34.64)
Capital (excluding interest [Total Equity + Total Debt
employed, on lease liabilities), (Borrowings)]
exceptional items and tax
(k) | Return on Income during the year Time weighted average of 4.07% 4.50% (9.56)
investment. investment

Auditor’s Report:

In terms of our separate report of even date annexed
For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

(Kumar Keshav)
Managing Director
DIN: 02908695

Place : Lucknow
Date : 29th June 2022
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Sd/-

(Sheel Kumar Mittal)
Director Finance
DIN: 08821866

Sd/-
(Pushpa Bellani)
Company Secretary
M.No. F8440

For : Vinay Naveen & Company

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 009188C

Sd/-

(CA Vinay Mittal)

Partner

Membership No : 078907
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T &eaT U3 3T oear frermor
PITGT TaTeT AGTOWTHIE (BWT GSIT-TIH)
3ITT Ueer, UAToRTo

INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPATMENT

Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-)
Uttar Pradesh, Prayagraj

wis giee/oNuditer
No. PAG(Audit-/AMG-V/PSU/UPMRCL/AA/2021-22/2022-23/178 fa=id: 22-11-2022
oar ¥,
gy ke,
3ITE Uaar AQ @ drafeara fafdies,
B 5H-226010

fawg : 37 uder A Yo Prufeere fofdies & 31 ard 2022 @ "ot ¥ & @i uT wed
& forrore ud AETow@Iudtard o fewforRit |

AR,

TIAE HFAT MTH, 2013 B aRT 143(6)(b) @ 3T ITR TSI HET XA HIUNH
fafics & 31 A/ 2022 & FHG 99 & oAl IR MIRA & &5 UG AgTer@mNied o fewforf
PO AT, 2013 B URT 143(6) & UMAETI B ARV H HFAT Pl AND AHI 6% b
T TR B B STNT @ S <& 7

RUAT IS AHTT d3d & AHeT 39 Ul & W by S @1 ardfds faf
B G 39 BRTAT BT UNT B BT FE PN |

The Report has been prepared on the basis of information furnished and make
available by the auditee. The Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-l), Uttar
Pradesh, Prayagraj disclaims any responsibility for any misinformation and/or non-
information on the part of auditee.
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3T FETOGTHIE/TUHA GV

AATST 9, 15—V, TAR AN, FINRISI—211001 I : (BTITT) 0532—2420441 (1) Hhad: 0532—2424102
Satyanishtha Bhawan, 15-A, Dayanand Marg, Prayaraj-1, Phone: 0532-2420441(O) Fax : 0532-2424102
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(1) 014”1IHIE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF UTTAR I’'RADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of’ Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation l.imited (Company) for
the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is responsibility of the Management of” the Company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible
for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 28 July 2022.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2022. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination
of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters under Section
143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a
better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report.

A. Comments on Profitability
Statement of Profit and Loss
Other Income (Note No. 26): 82.00 crore

1. The above includes interest of ¥ 2.35 crore earned on unutilised Government Grant. The
Company has received Financial Assistance of ¥ 214.40 crore and 161.00 crore respectively
for Kanpur Metro Project and Agra Metro Project for reimbursement of state taxes from GoUP
till 31 March 2022. The same is recognised as Government Grant in the Financial Statements
for the year 2021-22.

This accounting treatment is in-contravention to the State Government order dated 21 March
2012, which provides for depositing the interest earned on the funds released by State
Government, excluding loan, to State Consolidated Fund. This resulted in overstatement of
Other Income and understatement of Other Current Liabilities by ¥ 2.35 crore each. This also
resulted in understatement of Loss for the year by ¥ 2.35 crore.
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2. The above includes interest of ¥ 9.63 crore earned on the investment of borrowed funds. As
per Significant Accounting Policies para No. 32.2 (aa) it is provided that that “Interest earned
on short term investment of borrowings is adjusted against the value of assets”. | lowever, in
violation of Accounting Policy interest amounting to ¥ 9.63 crore earned on the investment
of Borrowed Funds in respect of Kanpur Metro Project and Agra Metro Project has been
accounted for as Other Income instead of adjusting the same against the value of assets.

This resulted in overstatement of Other Income and Capital Work in Progress by ¥ 9.63 crore
each. This also resulted in understatement of Loss for the year by ¥ 9.63 crore.
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B. General

3. At para No. 32.1.1 Corporate Information of Note No. 32 it is stated that “Uttar Pradesh
Metro Rail Corporation Limited (referred to as “the Company”), formerly Lucknow Metro Rail
Corporation Limited, isdomiciledand incorporated in India (CIN: U60300UP2013SGC060836)
with 50:50 equity participation of the Government of India (GO1) and the Government of
Uttar Pradesh (GoUP)”. However, the actual equity participation of Gol and GoUP in Uttar
Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited as on 31.3.2022 was 48.82 and 51.18 per cent
respectively. Thus, the equity participation principle in allotment of equity shares between
Got and GoUP on equal basis has not been followed.

Notes to Accounts

4.  The Company received Government Grant of ¥ 1,143.33 crore as on 31 March 2022. This
amount includes grant received towards fixed assets, financial assistance for state taxes,
capital grant (non-monetary) and grant recognised against land barter in respect of its Metro
Rail projects in Lucknow, Kanpur and Agra.

However, project wise details of Government grant received along with status of amortization/
utilisation has not been disclosed in Notes to Accounts.

For and on the behalf of
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(X —

Place: Prayagraj (B K Mohanty)
Date: 22.11.2022 Principal Accountant General (Audit-l), U.P
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Final Comments

Management Reply

Comments on Profitability
Statement of Profit and Loss
Other Income (Note No. 26): ¥ 82.00 crore

The above includes interest of ¥ 2.35 crore
earned on unutilised Government Grant. The
Company has received Financial Assistance of
% 214.40croreand 161.00 crore respectively for
Kanpur Metro Project and Agra Metro Project
for reimbursement of state taxes from GoUP
till 31 March 2022. The same is recognised as
Government Grant in the Financial Statement
for the year 2021-22.

This accounting treatment is in-contravention
to the State Government order dated 21
March 2012, which provides for depositing
the interest earned on the funds released by
State Government, excluding loan, to State
Consolidated Fund.

This resulted in overstatement of Other Income
and understatement of Current Liabilities by
T 2.35 crore each. This has also resulted in
understatement of loss for the year by ¥ 2.35
crore.

As per the Cabinet Approval F.No.
K-14011/08/2016-MRTS-IV dated 27th
May 2019 of Kanpur Metro and F.No.
K-14011/03/2018-MRTS-IV) dated 27th May
2019 of Agra Metro Project, clause xi of para
8 which reads as follows:-

“The State Government will either exempt
the SPV from its states/ local taxes and
duties/ levies or reimburse the same.”

In this regard, GoUP has released Rs. 214.40
crore for Kanpur and Rs. 161.00 Crore for Agra
Metro Projects towards the reimbursement of
state taxes and not in the nature of Government
Grant as perceived by the audit. Further, this
amount is being utilised for payment of state
taxes and expected to get adjusted by the end
of FY 2022-23.

Further, to comply with the requirement of
Ind AS 20 the same is required to be disclosed
under head Other Non-Current Liabilities and
the amount has been received towards the
reimbursement of the state taxes has been
clubbed under the sub head “Government
Grants”.

Now in view of the audit observation and for
the sake of clarity Management has decided
to separately classify this such amount
received from State Government in the
Financial Statement of FY 2022-23 onwards
under sub head “Amount for Reimbursement
of State Taxes”.

Since the above-mentioned amount is in
the nature of reimbursement of state taxes
and not in the nature of Government Grant
hence the Government order dated 21st
March 2012 is not applicable. In light of the
above audit is requested to kindly review and
drop the para.
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The above includes interest of ¥ 9.63 crore
earned on the investment of borrowed funds.
As per Significant Accounting Policies para no.
32.2 (aa) it is provided that “Interest earned
on short term investment of borrowings is
adjusted against the value of assets”. However,
in violation of Accounting Policy interest
amounting to ¥ 9.63 crore earned on the
investment of Borrowed Funds in respect of
Kanpur Metro Project and Agra Metro Project
has been accounted for as Other Income
instead of adjusting the same against the value
of assets.

This resulted in overstatement of Other Income
and Capital Work in Progress by ¥ 9.63 crore
each. This has also resulted in understatement
of loss for the year by ¥ 9.63 crore.

In this regard, reference may be kindly drawn
to the letter no. K-14011/21/2016-MRTS-
Coord dated 08th August 2016 of Ministry of
Urban Developments which reads as “Interest
earned on short term investment of funds
received by Metro Rail Companies towards
equity and interest free subordinate debt shall
be recognised in the statement of profit and
loss. The treatment of interest earned on short
term investment of borrowing, including PTA,
shall remain the same, i.e. the interest earned
shall be adjusted against the borrowings costs
to be capitalised in the cost of assets/ project
concerned in a transparent and auditable
manner.”

Audit should appreciate the fact that UPMRC
has adopted correct accounting treatment in
compliance with the above-mentioned letter.

However, as discussed during the audit
additional disclosure/ clarification in notes
to account with respect to interest bearing
borrowings will be made in the financial
statements of 2022-23.

General

As per para no. 32.1.1 Corporate Information
of Note No. 32 it is stated that “Uttar
Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
(referred to as “the Company”), formerly
Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited,
is domiciled and incorporated in India (CIN:
U60300UP2013SGC060836) with  50:50
equity participation of the Government of India
(GOI) and the Government of Uttar Pradesh
(GoUP)”.

However, the actual equity participation of
Gol and GoUP in Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited as on 31.3.2022 was
48.82 and 51.18 percent respectively. Thus,
the equity participation principle in allotment
of equity shares between Gol and GoUP on
equal basis has not been followed.

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
is a 50:50 jointly owned Special Purpose
Vehicle (SPV) of Government of India (Gol)
and Government of Uttar Pradesh (GoUP)
having equal equity participation. As per the
funding pattern of the Lucknow, Kanpur &
Agra Metro Rail Project, equal participation of
equity by Govt. of India and Govt. of UP has
been approved. However, Govt. of India and
Govt. of UP have released fund provisioned
under the equity head as per the allocated /
sanctioned budget of the Gol & GoUP.

In the case of Lucknow Metro Rail Project
(completed on 08.03.2019), there is equal
equity participation of Rs. 1003 crore each
from Gol & GoUP as on 31.03.2019.

Project of Kanpur & Agra is under progress
and expected to completed by Nov,2024 and
Dec, 2025 respectively. Fund provisioned
under the equity head for Kanpur & Agra
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Metro Rail Project is being released as per the
sanctioned budget of the Gol & GoUP. Equity
participation of Gol & GoUP as on 31.03.2022
was 48.82% and 51.18% respectively,
which was as per the actual equity amount
released from Gol &GoUP. However, it is to
be mentioned here that once all the funds
are released by Gol and GoUP equal equity
participation would be there.

In light of the above audit is requested to
review and drop the above para.

Notes to Accounts

The Company received Government Grant
of ¥ 1143.33 crore as on 31 March 2022.
This amount includes grant received by the
company towards fixed assets, financial
assistance for state taxes, capital grant (non-
monetary) and grant recognised against land
barter in respect of its Metro Rail projects in
Lucknow, Kanpur and Agra.

However, project wise details of Government
grant received along with status of amortization/
utilisation has not been disclosed in Notes to
Accounts.

As highlighted by the audit regarding
disclosure of the items related to Other
Non- current Liabilities (Note-18) in Notes to
Accounts. The same will be disclosed project-
wise in preparation of financial statement of
FY 2022-23 as intended by the audit.

In light of above facts, audit may kindly
review and drop the above comment.
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MAJOR EVENTS IN 2021-22
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Kanpur Metro’s Priority Corridor certified with
ISO 14001 for environment management &
ISO 45001 for safety management.

UPMRC celebrated 7th International Yoga Day by conducting Yoga session at Offices of Lko, Kanpur & Agra.
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MAJOR EVENTS IN 2021-22

Inauguration of Revenue Operations of Kanpur Metro by
Hon’ble Prime Minister of India, Shri Narendra Modi.
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Priority Corridor of Kanpur Metro awarded with Platinum Certification by IGBC

MAJOR EVENTS IN 2021-22

Celebration of 73rd Republic Day by UPMRC
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Shis is to cerlify that
5 KANPUR METRO RAIL PROJECT

KANPUR
has been declared
WINNER '
for Outstanding Achicvements
in Environment Protection.
Dlimm, e, amem.

——

Project is awarded for achievement in Environment Protection by Greentech Foundation.

MAJOR EVENTS IN 2021-22

Special ride by staff of CSJM University in Kanpur Metro.

#UPMetra: sty &l wast
9™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 125-




UTTAR PRADESH METRO
fRAIL CORPORATION LTD,

B
B
%

<

Kanpur Metro Metro Ride for Women Entrepreneur in Kanpur Metro on occasion of International Women’s Day.
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